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NEW BRUNSWICK BOARD OF EDUCATION 
BUSINESS OFFICE 

268 Baldwin Street- P.O. BOX 2683 
NEW BRUNSWlCK, NEW JERSEY 08903-2688 

OFFICE: (732) 74·5-5300, EXT. 5410 I FAX: (732) 418-2210 

AUBREY A.JOHNSON 
Superintendent of Schools 

December 9, 2015 

President and Members of the Board of Education 
New Brunswick School District 
New Brunswick, NJ 08901 

Dear Board Members: 

RICHARD D.JANNARONE 
Business Administrator/Board Secretary 

The comprehensive annual financial report of the New Brunswicl< School District for the tiscal year ended June 30, 2015 
is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, 
including all disclosures, rests with the management of the Board of Education. To the best of our knowledge and belief, 
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present 
fairly the financial position and results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the District. All 
disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's f inancial activities have been 
included. 

The comprehensive annual financial report is preser1ted in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical and single 
audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart, and a list of principal 
officials. The finan cia l section includes the general purpose financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor's 
report thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on 
a multi-year basis. The DJstrlct is required to undergo an annual single audit in confo rmity with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act of 1984 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A-133, "Audits of State and Local 
Governments'', and the State Treasury Circular Letter 97-07 OMB, "Single Audit Polley for Recipients of Federal Grants, 
State Grants and State Aid Payments". Information related to this single audit, including the auditor's report on the 
internal control structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations and findings and recommendations, are 
Included in the single audit section of this report. 

1) REPORTING ENTITY AND ITS SERVICES: The New Brunswick School District is an Independent reporting ent ity 
within the criteria adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) as established by NCGA 
Statement No. 3. All funds and account groups of the District are included in this report. The New Brunswick 
Board of Education and a tilts schools constitute the District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels Pre-1\ through 12. These 
Include regular and vocational, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed 
the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an enrollment of 8,682 students, which is 141 students above the previous year's 
enrollment. The following details the changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last three years: 

AVERAGE' DAilY ENROLLMENT 
Fiscal Year Student Enrollment Percent Change 
2014-2015 8,682 1.65% 
2013-2014 8,541 2.56% 
2012-2013 8,238 2.65% 
2011-2012 8,113 3.79% 2 



2) ECONOMIC CONDITION AND OUTLOOK: The City of New Brunswick is experiencing a period of normalization 
after considerable development and expansion with its revitalization program. The City of New Brunswick 
continues to be a leader in municipal growth and revitalization. The City has supported the school district at a 

high funding level for many years, and the taxation level continues to be above the state averages. Due to the 
state's dire economic condition there may continue to be increases in the near future concerning local funding. 

3) MAJOR INITIATIVES: In addition to the testing programs, we continue to operate after-school programs for 
grades 2 through 12 with major emphasis on the areas of the core curriculum content standards. We are also 

providing full-day preschool programs for the City as well as full-day kindergarten programs. In addition to these 
initiatives we have instituted block scheduling at the High School and introduced departmentalization at grades 
6, 7 and 8 at the Middle school. 

At the high school level, the addition of Japanese Language and Culture has strengthened our Sister Cities 
relationship with Fukui and Tsuruoka, Japan. Increasing the student retention rate and revitalization of 

community of learners, committed to a spirit of achievement, broadens the high school program activity plan. 

The New Brunswick Board of Education has established linkages with many community, state and private 
agencies/groups to assist in the schools' efforts to provide its students with an effective school program. The 
agencies and groups that cooperate in this endeavor are: 

New Brunswick School Youth Services System 
New Brunswick Tomorrow 
Johnson and Johnson 
New Brunswick Police. Department 

Rutgers University of Medicine and Dentistry (UMDNJ) 
Middlesex County College 
Civic League of Greater New Brunswick 
Puerto Rican Action Board 

This partial listing does not reflect all groups/agencies that the schools work with, rather those where contacts 
are made on a regular basis. 

The New Brunswick School District actively involves its parents in the education process. The need for parental 

involvement is ever present and we enjoy active involvement of our parents at all .levels. Below is a sampling of 
activities involving parents at ot:Jr schools: 

Back-to-School Nights 
Parent-Teacher Conferences 
Academic Fair 
Open House at each Building 

High School Orientation 
Gifted and Talented Council 
College Fairs/Career Workshops K-12 
Principals; Meeting Monthly with PTA's/PTO's 
Parenting Workshops 

There are rnany more special events taking place at our schools involving parents and community members. 

3 



4) INTERNAL ACCOUNTING CONTROLS: Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
an internal control structt.lre designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or 
misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial 
statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is 
designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of 
reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be 
derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. 

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an 
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related 
to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District 
management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of the internal 
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as to 
determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations. 

5) BUDGETARY CONTROLS: In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. 
The objective of these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the annual 
appropriated budget approved by the voters of the municipality. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for 
the general fund and the special revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the. capital 
improvements accounted for in the capita l projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal 
year is reflected in the financial section. 

6) ACCOUNTING SYSTEM AND REPORTS: The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting 
principles, as promulgated by the GASB. The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds 
and account groups. These funds and account groups are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", 
Note 1. 

7) FINANCIAL INFORMATlON AT ASCAL YEAR·END: As demonstrated by the various statemer.~ts and schedules 
included in the financial section of this report, t he District continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial 
management. Local Sources supporting education had an increase. State and Federal Aid were at the same 
levels as the previous year. 

8) CASH MANAGEMENT: The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in 
"Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it 
to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit 
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss of 
funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental units to deposit 
public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured in accordance with 
the Act. 

9) RISJ< MANAGEMENT: The Board carries various forms of Insurance, including but not limited tb general liability, 
automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, hazard and theft insurance on property and contents, and 
fldelity,.bon.ds.-

4 



10) OTHER INFORMATION: State statutes require an annual audit by Independent certified public accountants or 
registered municipal accountants. The accounting f irm of Samuel l<lein and Company was selected by the Board. 
In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was designed to meet the 
requirements of the Single Audit Act of 1984 and related OMB Circular A-133 and state Treasury Circular Letter 
04-04 OMB. The auditor's report on the general purpose financial statements and combining the individual fund 
statements and schedules is included in the financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related 
specifically to the single audit are included in the single audit section of this report. 

11) ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS: We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the New Brunswick 
School Board fo r their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the school 
district and thereby contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial 
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated 
services of our financial and accounting staff. 

Respectfully Submitted, 

\ 

-~Jl:-
Superintendent of Schools 

Richard D. Jannarone 
Business Administrator/Board Secretary 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND C o MPANY 
CERTifiED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

5~0 BaoA o S'I"B rm·~·. 11TH F'Loo R 
NRWAJ.I.K, N.,J. 07102·91;}69 

r•uom::(97f.;l) 6e4-<31UO 

F~x t97:3l 624-6101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

New Brunswick City School District 
County of Middlesex 
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

Report on the Financial Statement 

!16 \Vu:sT MATN STREE'T, S1.r n'E ClOG 

l'REliliOT.O, N.J. 07728-2291 
P liONE (7:32) 780-2800 

FAX.(732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the New Brunswick City School 
District in the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and the 
related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements, as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted rn the United States of America; this Includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material 
misstatement. 

An audit lnvolves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

M EMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANtS 
www.samuelkleln·cpa·rma.com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the New Brunswick City School District, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective 
changes in financial position and. where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America . 

Other Matters 

Requited Supp/ementarv lnformatlo11 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America, which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the Information for consistency 
wlth management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Supplementary and Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financlal statements that collectively 
comprise the New Brunswick City School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and individual fund financial statements, 
noncurrent (long-term) debt schedules and schedules of expenditures of state financial assistance, as 
required by the New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State 
Grants and State Aid and the other information such as the introductory and statistical sections are presented 
for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financral statements. 

The supplementary information identified above is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates t;lirectly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion. the supplementary information 
is fairly stated, io all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 4, 2015, 
on our consideration of the New Brunswick City School District's internal control over financial reporting and 
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts,. grant .agreements and 
other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing , and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the New Brunswick City School District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 4, 2015 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during Fiscal Year 2014·2015?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basis of accounting similar to the accounting used by most private·sector companies. This basis of 
accounting takes into account all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when cash is 
received. 

These two statements report the School District's Net Position and changes in those assets. This change in 
Net Position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors, some financial , and some not. Non·financial factors include facility condition, required 
educational programs, etc. 

In the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities. the School District reports governmental 
activities. Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's programs and services 
are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and maintenance of plant, 
pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund financial reports provide detailed information about the School District's major funds. The School 
District uses many funds to account for a multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial 
statements focus on the School District's most significant funds. The School District's major governmental 
funds are the General Fund, the Special Revenue Fund, Capital Projects Fund and the Permanent Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds. which focuses on how money flows into 
and out of those funds and the balances left at year·end available for spending in the future periods. These 
funds are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash 
and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to cash. The governmental fund statements 
provide a detailed short,..term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic 
services it provides. Governmental fund information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer 
financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (reported in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

The School District as a Whole 

Recall that the Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 

Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's Net Position for 2015. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

(Continued) 

ASSETS 

Current and Other Assets 
Capital Assets 

Total Assets 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Amount Related to Pension 

LIABILITIES 

Noncurrent Liabilities 
Other Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Deferred Amount Related to Pension 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, 
Net of Debt 

Restricted 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

TABLE 1 

NET POSITION 

The amount recorded under non-current liabilities is detailed below: 

Pension Liability 
Lease Purchase 
Compensated Balances 

2015 

$ 24)290,039 
83,043,390 

$107,333.429 

4,811 ,182 

66,875,945 
13,080,683 

$ 79,956,628 

2,884.477 

$ 83,043,390 
20,892,724 

{74,632,608) 

$ 29,303,506 

$48.401,683 
17,000,000 
1,474,262 

$66,875,945 

2014 

$ 33,200,341 
76.409,355 

$109,609,695 

1,447,718 
14,023,237 

$ 15,470,955 

$ 76,409,355 
28,682,043 
(10,952,658) 

$ 94,138,740 

Table 2 provides a comparative summary of the School District's Change in Net Position for fiscal years 2014 
and 2015. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

(Continued) 

REVENUES 
Program Revenues: 

Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and 

Contributions 
General Revenues- Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Levied for 
General Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not 
Restricted 

Miscellaneous Income 

Total Revenues 

PROGRAM EXPENDITURES 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction 
Related Services 

School Administrative 
Services 

General Administrative 
Services 

Central Services 
Administration of Information 

Technology 
Plant Operations and 

Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Care and Upkeep of Grounds 
Security 
Special Schools 
Transfer to Charter School 
Prncipal 
Other 
Food Service 

Total Expenses 

Increase in Net Position 

2015 

Governmental 
Activities 

89,639,497 

27,326,591 

122,449,433 
4,967,570 

$244,383,090 

$ 89,332,721 
23,767,800 
12,246,498 

1,392,850 

9,121 ,236 

45,658,326 

9,368,264 

4,128,01 8 
3,976,660 

1,506,413 

12,144,539 
7,802,295 
8,094,149 
5,669,033 
3.372,013 
5,076,798 

17,000,000 
3,741,663 

$ 263,399,276 

$ (19,016,186) 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 98,450 

6,246,114 

197,594 

$ 6,542,158 

$ 

6,217,924 

$6,217,924 

$ 324,234 

2014 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 

25,527,373 

27,326,591 

134,493,410 
4,382,350 

$ 191,729,723 

$ 63 ,1 81 ,695 
12,378,706 
9,895,784 
5,112,316 

7 ,020,645 

37,454,469 

6,830,165 

3,008,272 
2,774,31 1 

986,414 

9,882,929 
8,026,827 
9,645,573 
3,899,054 
2,080,133 
4,885,685 

3,943,261 

$ 191,006,239 

$ 723,484 

Business-
Type 

Activities 

$ 247,510 

4,999,434 

633,379 

$5,880,323 

$ 

5,517,724 

$ 5,517,724 

$ 362,598 

16 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

A majority of all revenue for the New Brunswick City School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 86.79% for governmental activities for the New 
Brunswick City School District. 

Instruction comprises 42.97% of District expense, support services 57.03%. 

The Statement of Activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 provides a comparison schedule of the net cost of services. That is, it 
identifies the cost of these services supported by tax revenue and unres1ricted State entitlements. 

TABLE 3 

NET COSTS OF SERVICE- COMPARATIVE 

2015 2014 

Instruction $ 74,658,892 $ 73,778,879 
Support Services: 

Tuitlon 9,121 ,237 7,020,645 
Student and Instruction Related 

Services 20,627,971 19,622,511 
School Administrative Services 6,118,533 6,217,227 
General Administrative Services 3,392,412 2,878,070 
Central Services 2,588,782 2,524,242 
Administrative and Information 

Technology 980,427 897,435 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 9,545,424 9,432,461 
Care and Upkeep of Grounds 7,224,922 9,487,083 
Security 3,689,411 3,551,888 
Pupil Transportation 7,725,833 8,016,164 
Special Schools 2,267,476 1,908,168 
Transfer to Charter School 5,076,798 4,885.,685 
Principal 17,000,000 
Other 3,741 ,664 3,943,261 

Total Expenses $ 173,759,780 $ 154,163,718 

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows; 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for puplls residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved With assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social 
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance, Child Study and Educational Media Services. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRlCT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant Expenditures involves keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 180 special education students 
to over 35 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road-tolls, guard-dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current 
school year the food service had an increase in Net Position of $324,233.91 . Ending net position for 
the food service shows a surplus of $2,088,675.36. This program is self-supporting and does not 
require any board contribution. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the 2014-2015 school year, the District operated with an approved budget in a 
timely manner. The budget was implemented and the students received a quality education during 
the school year. 

The District has enough cash flow to go forward In the future to fund the needs of the District on an 
ongoing basis. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

SOURCES OF NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL GENERAL FUND REVENUES 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 

Revenues: 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 
Miscellaneous 

Total Local Sources 

State Sources: 
Extraordinary Aid 
Equalization Aid 
Transportation 
On-Behalf 
Other State Aid 
Categorical Special 
Education Aid 

Security Aid 

Total State Sources 

Federal Sources: 
Medicaid Assistance 

Program 

Total Federal Source 

Original 
Budget 

$ 27,326,591 
673,847 

Final 
Budget 

$ 27,326,591 
673,847 

Variance 
Final to 
Actual 

Favorable 
(Unfavorable) 

$ 27,326,591 $ 
4,862,846 4,188,999 

$ 28,000,438 $ 28,000,438 $ 32,189,437 $ 4,188,999 

$ 368,956 $ 368,956 $ 341 ,986 $ (26,970) 
' 113,001 ,439 113,001,439 113,001,439 

1,087,379 1,087,379 1,087,379 
13,225,448 13,225,448 

203,657 203,657 203,657 

5,027,788 5,027,788 5,027,788 
3,457,005 3,457,005 3,457,005 

~ 123,146,224 $ 123,146,224 $ 1361344,702 $ 13,198,478 

$ 155,085 $ 155,085 $ 228,046 $ 72,961 

$ 155,085 $ 155,085 $ 228,046 $ 721961 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MIDDLESEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(Continued) 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $175,363,924.31. 

District taxpayer's share was $27,326,591 .00 

Most of the District's operating cost, however, was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund 
Expenditures Below). 

SOURCES OF NEW BRUNSWICK CITY PUBLIC SCHOOL GENERAL FUND EXPENDITURES 
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2015 

Variance 
Original Final Final to 

Expenditures Budget Budget Actual Actual 

Instructional $ 64,206,424 $ 64,069,945 $ 57,591 ,708 $ 6,478,237 
Undistributed 92,303,343 93,680,897 100,.512,671 (6,831 J73) 
Capital Outlay 4,169,122 11,171,390 10,015,474 1,155,916 
Special Schools 2,015,800 2,015,800 1,764,175 251,625 
Charter Schools 4, 781,411 5,077,527 5,076,798 729 

Total Expenditures $167,476,100 $176,015,559 $174,960,825 $ 1,054,734 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2015, the School District had $82,776,665.69 invested in land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

For the Future Construction ~ Next Five Years 

New Brunswick calls for construction of a new Redshaw School and new Livingston School. Renovations 
are also scheduled and approved at Paul Robeson, Roosevelt, Woodrow Wilson, Lincoln and the Middle 
School. These projects will enable the District to properly reach the academic standards and goals set by 
the District and New Jersey Department of Education. 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 16,285,636.06 $ 804,663.16 
Receivables, Net 5,499,433.07 1 ,239,865.72 
Inventories 26 ,347.00 
Restricted Assets: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 434,018.78 
Capital Reserve Account- Cash 75.00 

Capital Assets. Net (Note 5) 82,776,665.69 266,724.29 

Total Assets 104,995,828.60 2,337,600.17 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 4,811 ,182.00 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payable 4,591,291 .00 
Payable to State Government 2,697.00 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 3,564,313.00 
lnterfunds Payable 162,382.31 
Deferred Inflows 4,759,999.91 
Noncurrent liabilities (Note 6): 

Due Beyond One Year 18,387.719.00 86,542.50 
Net Penslon Liability (Note 8) 48,401,683.00 

Total Liabilities 79,707 ,702.91 248,924.81 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred Amount Related to Pension 2,884,477.00 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 82,776,665.69 266,724.29 

Restricted for: 
Other Purposes 20,458,705,17 
Permanent Endowment- Nonexpendable 434,018.78 

Unrestricted (76,454,558.95) 1,821,951.07 

Total Net Position $ 27,214,830.69 $ 2,088,675.36 

See accompanying notes to financial statements 

Total 

$ 17,090,299.22 
6 ,739,298,79 

26,347.00 

434,018.78 
75.00 

83,043,389.98 

107,333,428.77 

4 ,811 ,182.00 

4,591 ,291 ,00 
2,697,00 

3,564,313.00 
162,382.31 

4 ,759,999,91 

18,474,261 .50 
48,401,683.00 

79,956,627.72 

2,884,477.00 

83,043 ,389.98 

20,458,705.17 
434,018.78 

(74,632,607.88) 

$ 29,303,506.05 

23 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF ACTfVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30.2015 

8:1 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Program Revenues Change In Net Position 

Operatif'\9 Business-

Charges Grants and Governmental Type 

Function/Programs Exoenses for Services Contributions Activities Activities Total 

Governmental Activities~ 

Instruction: 

Regular s 89.332,721 16 s 39,541,126.84 s (49,791 ,594.31) $ s (49,791,594.31) 

Special Education Instruction 23.767,800.44 8,348.307.07 (15,419.493..37) ( 15,4 19, 493.37) 
Other Speaallnstruction 12.246,498.61 3,807,866 74 (8,438,631 86} (8,438,631 86) 

Other lnstflJction 1,392.846.99 38'3,67453 (1.009.172.45} (1,009,172.45) 

Suppon Services: 

Tuition 9,121,236,78 (9,121,236_78) (9,121,236.78) 

Student and Instruction Related Services 45,658,325.74 25,030,354 86 (20,627,970.88) (20,627 ,970.88) 

General Admtnistration Services 4,128,01848 735.606,83 (3,392.411 65) (3,392,41 1.65) 

School Administration Services 9,368.263 98 3,249,731.48 (6, 1, 8,532.50) (6,118.532.50} 

Central Services 3.976,659.90 1,387,878.18 (2,588,781 .71) (2,588,781.71) 

Administration of Information Technology 1.506.413.61 525,986.59 (980.427 02} (980,427.o:i~) 

Plant Operations and Maintenance 12.144,538.75 2,599,114.66 (9.545,424.08) (9,545,424.08) 

Care and Upkeep of Grounds 8,094,149.58 869,22779 (7.224.921 .80} (7,224,921 80) 

Security 5,669,033.08 1,979.622.17 (3.689,410.92) {3,689,410,92) 

Pupil Transportation 7,802.295.02 76,462..25 (7.725..832.77) (7,725,832. 77) 

Special Schools 3,372,012 84 1,104,53658 {2,267,476.26) (2,267 ,476,26) 

Transfer1o Charter School 5,076,798.00 (5,076. 798.00) (5.076,798.00) 

Principal 17,000,000.00 (17,000,000.00) (17,000.000.00) 

Unallocated Depredation 3, 741,663.67 (3,741,663.67} (3.741,663,67). 

Total Governmental Activities 263,399.276 62 89,639,496.59 (173,759,780 03) ( 173,759,780.03) 

Business-Type Activities; 

Food Services 6.217 923 58 98,449.58 6,435,883.92 316,409.92 316,409.92 

Total Primary Government s 269,617,200.20 $ 98,449.58 $ 96,075,380.51 $ (173.759.780.03) $ 316,409.92 s (173,443,370.11) 

Genel(jl Revenues: 

General Purpose Property Taxes $ 27,326.591.00 $ s 27,326,591.00 

Unrestricted Federal and State Aid 122,449,432.94 122.449,432 94 

Miscellaneous 4.967.569.89 7 823.99 4,975,393.88 

Total General Revenue 154,743,593.83 7,823 99 154.751,417.62 

Change in Net Position (19,016.186.20) 32.4 . .233-91 {18,691,952.2.9) 

Net Position - Beginning - Restated 46,231 ,01689 1,764,44 1 45 47,995.458 34 

N Net Position - Ending $ 27.214,830.69 $ 2,088.675.36 s 29.303,506.05 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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Cash and Cash Equivalents 
ln~estmenls 

lnterfund Accounts Receivable 
tnlcrgo~ernmental Due from State of New Jersey 
tmergovernmenlal D11e rrom Federal 
Accounts Recf!ivable • Other 
Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIAO!l!DES ANt! f\)ND BAlANCES 

Uabllltiell: 
Cash Overdraft 
Accounls Payable 
Accounts PayaDie -Pension Expense 
Accrued Llabllllies for Insurance Claims 
lntelf\Jnd PayapJe 
Payable to State/Federal Governmenl 
Deferred Inflows 

Total Liabllltiell 

Fund Balances: 
Nonspendable; 

Permanent Fund Principle 
Restricted for: 

Capital Rese/Ve 
Designated for Subsequent Years Expenditures 
Other Purposes 

Committed to: 
Encumbrances 

Unassigned: 
General Fund 
Special Revenue Fund 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Llabllllles end Fund Balances 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTALFUNOS 
JUNE30, 2015 

Special 
General Revenue Pemnanenl 

-E.Yo!L. .....El.!!J.lL Fugd 

$ 17,842,529.99 $ $ 291 ,711.40 
142,307 38 

162,382.31 
577,380.52 260,601.46 

3,900,450 04 
191 25 627,143 40 
75.00 

$ 18,582,559 07 $ 4,788,194.90 s 434,018.78 

$ 1 ,556,893 V-1 
3.359,398.09 661,759 91 

570.133 00 
3,564,313 00 

28,715 91 
2.697.00 

4,759,999.!11 
7 _522.500.00 6,981,350 75 

423,865.26 

75.00 
15,612,072.00 

10,153.52 

4,846,558 17 

(9.398,706. tO) 
l2,193,155.85) 

11,059,999 07 l2, 193,156 85j 434,018.78 

$ 18,582,559.07 $ 4.788,194.90 434,018.78 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts repor1ocf tor govt~mmento/aclivftles in lhe &latemenl ol 
nel posnlon (A-1) era different bacauaa 

Capj!el assets used In gove1 nmental aetlv/Uea art not tlnanqal 
roaources and lhefolore ere no I reported In the lund' . The cos I 
o( lila assets Is $128,552,726 50 and the oe<:umulaled d&preCl~llon 
is S45.776.060 91 (Sea Note 6) 

Deferred Outnows related 10 penSion conlrlbUIIons subsequent Ia 1ne 
fllal Posllio11 llablUty maasuremonl dale and othel'dafarm~ IIams are not 
current finanCial re$0\JrCe5 ond lherelore are nol reports~ rnlne fund 
siatamem&. (See Note 6) 

Dererr&d tnnows relatea lo pension aotusnat gafns from expartanca a11<1 
differences ill actual retum and assumed returns and other <leferre<l Items 
are not repor1ed as llabiUUes In lha runcfs (See Nole 6) 

LollQ Term llabllllles, indudiiJll Nel PensiOn Liability, are 1101 cue and 
payable In the current portod and tnerefore are not reponed ss 

llabtrilles In 1M funds (Soe Nolo 0) 

Long·lerm llabllllies, Including bonds payable, IJre nc;>l dlle and 

payabla 111 lhtl cur(l>nt period and therefore are not ropo!l&d as 
ltebilllles in lhe lunda (See Nola 6). 

Nel Poaillon o( Governmanlel Activities (A·ll 

!!:.1 

Tolal 
Governmental 

Eynd 

$ 18,134.U1.39 
142,307.3<! 
162,382.31 
837,981 .98 

3,900,450.04 
627,334.65 

7500 

$ 23,804,772.75 

5 ' ,556,693 93 
4,021,158.00 

570.133,00 
3,564,313.00 

28,715.91 
2.697.00 

4.759,999 91 
14,503,910 75 

423,865 26 

7500 
15,612,()72.00 

10,153 52 

4,846,556 17 

(9,398.706 10) 
(2 193,1 55,85) 
9 ,300.862 00 

s 23,804,772 75 

$ 9,300r862 00 

82,776,665 89 

4.811 ,182 00 

(2,884,477 001 

(48.401.683 00) 

( 16.31J'T.719 00} 

$ 27 ,214,830.69 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

~ 

Special Total 
General Revenue Perm<~nent Governmental 
....E!m!L -E.I.uJ.!L Fund FUnd 

Revenues 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 27,326,591,00 $ $ 27,326,591.00 
Miscellaneous 4,862,846.38 4,862.846.38 

Total local Sources 32,189,437.38 32,189,437.38 
State Sources 136,348,664.41 19,089,088,92 155,417,753.33 
Federal Sources 228,045.65 7,936,724.04 6,184,769.69 
Private Sources 104,723.51 104,723.51 

168,766,147.44 27,110,536.47 195,876,683.91 

E.xoenditur!ll! 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 38,438,407,83 9,120,228.30 47,558,634.13 
Special Education Instruction 11,815,443.62 11.615.443.82 
Other Special Instruction 6,703,511.87 6,703,511 .87 
Other Instruction 834,344,55 834,344 55 

Support Services and lJndistMbuted Costs: 
TUition 9,121,236.78 9,121 ,236. 78 
Student and Instructional Related Services 16,109,256.64 16,882,205.34 32.991.461.98 
General Admlnlstratton 3,057,219.74 3,057,219.74 
School Administrative Services 4.837.736.44 4,637,736.44 
Central Services 1,956,371 .14 1.956.371.14 
Administration of lnformalion Technology 740,752.18 740,752 18 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 6.381.092.77 6,361,092,77 
Care and Upkeep of Grounds 6,628,843.20 6.828,843.20 
SecUrity 2,767,362.02 2,787,382.02 
Pupil Transportation 7,690.991.43 7,890,991 43 
Employee Benefits 39,791 ,941 .31 2,280,825.12 42,072,766.43 

Special Schools 1 ,764,175.16 1,764,175.1 6 
Transfer to Charter Schools 5,076, 798.00 5,076,796.00 
Capital OuUay 10,418,572.63 11,500.00 10,430,072.83 
Total Expenditures 175,934,057.31 28,294,756.76 204,228,614.07 

E~tcess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures (7.167,909.672 (1 .184,220.292 (8,352,130.162 

Other Financing Sources (Uses): 
Operatlog Transfers In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets 64.729,936 44 84,729,938.44 
Operating Transfers Out: 

Contribution to School-Based Budgets (64,729,1}38.44) (84,729,936.4~) 
Local Contribution to Special Revenue FUnd (1,006,468..00) 1,006,406.00 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) !'1,006,468.00) 1,006 468.00 

Net Change in Fund Balances (8,174,377.87) (177,752.29) (8,352,130.16) 

Fund Balances, July 1 19,234,376.94 (2,015,403.56) 434,018.78 17,652,992 16 

Fund Balances, June 30 $ 11 ,059,999 07 $ {2.193, 155.85) $ 434,018.78 $ 9.300,862.00 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 
AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances- Governmental Funds 

Amounts Reported for Governmental Activities in the 
Statement of Activities (A-2) are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of 
activities, the cost of those assets is allocated 
over their estimated useful lives as depreciation 
expense. This Is the amount by which capital 
outlays exceeded depreciation In the period. 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

Pension contributions are reported in governmental funds 
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities, the 
contributions are adjusted for actuarial valuation adjustments, 
including service and interest cost, administrative costs, 
investment returns, and experience/assumption. This ls the 
amount by which net position liability and deferred inflowsf 
outflows related to pension changeq during the period. 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, 
e.g. , compensated absences (vacation) are measured by 
the amounts earned during the year. In the governmental 
funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported 
in the amount of financial resources used (paid). When 
the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the 
difference is reduction in the reconciliation(-); when the 
paid amount exceeds the earned amount the difference 
is an addition to the reconciliation(+) . 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

B-2 

A-2 

$ (3,741 ,663.67) 
10,430,072.63 

$ (8,352,130.16) 

6,688.408.96 

(331 ,696.00) 

(17,020,769.00) 

$ (19,01 6,186.20) 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventories: 
Food 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Compensated Absences 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 
Related Debt 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Business· Type 
Activities 
Enterprise 

Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 804,663.16 

13,973.49 
1,225,892.23 

26,347.00 
2,070,875.88 

980,893.27 
(714,168.98) 
266,724.29 

$ 2,337,600 17 

$ 162,382.31 
162.382.31 

86,542.50 
86,542.50 

248,924.81 

266,724.29 
1,821 ,951 .07 

$ 2,088,675.36 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Employee Benefits 
FICA 
Other Purchased Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Miscellaneous 
Depreciation Expense 

Total Opefating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues: 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
After School Snack Program 
Healthy Hungry Free Kids Act 
Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program 
USDA Commodities 

City of New Brunswick - Summer Program 
Miscellaneous 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses: 
USDA Commodities 

Total Nonoperating Expenses 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position- Beginning 

Total Net Position- Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Enterprise 

Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 68,360.79 
30,088.79 
98,449.58 

1,253,966.81 
18,54'3.73 
21 ,081.09 

481 ,095.95 
93,034.73 

3,967,317.70 
56,212.50 
6,725.21 

54,373.61 
5,952,351 .33 

(5,853,901.75) 

68 ,320.47 

2,009,916.67 
3,660,692.40 

118,976.26 
75,104.28 
56,276.14 

256,827.25 
189,770.45 

7,823.99 
6,443,707.91 

265,572.25 
265,572.25 

324,233.91 

1 ,764,441.45 

$ 2,088,675.36 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments to E:mployees' Benefits 
Payment to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash ahd Cash Equivalents 

Balance- Beginning of Year 

Balance- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustme11ts to Reconcile Operating Loss to 

Cash Used by Operating Activities ~ 
Depreciation 
USDA Commodities 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Compensated Absences 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operatihg Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise 
Funds 
Food 

SeNice 

$ 227,094.22 
(1,216,140.15) 

(568,355.68) 
(4,680,216.31) 

{6,237,617.92) 

67.755.98 
5,784,602.63 

68,949.80 

5,921 ,308.41 

(316,309,51) 

1,120,972.67 

$ 804,663.16 

$ (5,853,901. 75) 

54,373.61 
256,827.25 

(136,927.61) 
8,745.00 

(572,509.42) 
5,775.00 

(383, 716. 17) 

$ (6,237,617,92) 

33 



FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payable to Student Groups 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Other 
Trust 

$412,620.29 

$412,620.29 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdlngs 
Reserve for FSA 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Reserve for Scholarships $412,620.29 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 379,379.21 
319,223.78 
28,715.91 

$727,318.90 

$ 108,067.43 
576,385.74 
42,865.73 

$727,318.90 
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Additions 
Contributions: 

Donations 
Interest Earned 

Total Additions 

Deductions 
Scholarships Awarded 
Total Deductions 

Change in Net Posit ion 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position- Ending 

Other 
Trust 

$ 298,838.43 
3,014.84 

301,853.27 

9,977.25 
9,977.25 

291 ,876,02 

120,744.27 

$ 412,620.29 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The New Brunswick City School District (the "District") is a Type II District located in the County of 
Middlesex, State of New Jersey. As a Type II School District, the members are elected on the first 
Tuesday in November each year to varying terms. 

The New Brunswlck City School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2015 of 8,682 
students, 

A reporting entity is comprised ofthe primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not mfsleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For New Brunswick City Local School District, th is includes general operations, food 
service, and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporttnq Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued In their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units, 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the New Brunswick City Local School District have been prepared in 
conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units, The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements, The most significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's. basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1, Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptfons. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function ls self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities fs reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund ts the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or non instructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund . Generally accepted accounting principles as 
they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be 
used to directly finance capital outlays for long~lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid. district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or 
at a special election. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are 
those similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the 
Proprietary Fund of the District: 

Enterprise Fund- The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
Whether current or noncurrent. associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, lf applicable. Proprietary 
Fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in net total position. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

Depreciation of all exhaustive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as 
an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets. Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition. internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund fs accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as the Governmental Fund types, uslng the 
same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is U$ed to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trust- The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds- Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases and the outstanding principal on 
outstanding bonds. Because the District is a Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by 
the municipality. Effective November 6, 2012, any new debt will be issued by the School 
District because of a voter change from a Type I to a Type II School District. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government~ Wide Financial Statements 

The government·wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and liabilities associated with the operation of the School 
District are included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes tn fund balances reports on the sources (l.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (I.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e. , revenues) and decreases (I.e., 
expenses) in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue 
during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for 
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
general long-term debt which are recorded when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount 
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both 
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established 
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's 
Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 
1989. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval 
and are voted upon at the annual school election on the first Tuesday in November. Budgets are 
prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as 
described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts within 
each fund . Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1 . 
Transfers of appropriations may be made by Schoof Board resolution at any time during the fiscal 
year subject to the limitation of N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and generally accepted accounting principles with the exception of 
the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid payment for budgetary purposes 
only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance accounting is also employed 
as an extension of formal budgetary Integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered 
appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented ln the Combined Statement ot 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes ln Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All 
Governmental Fund Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets!Budgetarv Control (Continued) 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues" from 

the budgetary comparison schedules 

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

State aid payments recognized for GAAP statements 
in current year, previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment is recognized for budgetary purposes, 
not recognized for GAAP statements 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances -
governmental funds 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from 

the budgetary comparison schedules 

Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Pension expense recognized for GAAP but not 
for budgetary purposes 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of 
revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds 

F. Encumbrances 

General 
Fund 

$168,762,185.15 

11 ,981 ,014.44 

(11 ,977,052.15) 

$168,766,147.44 

$175,363,924.31 

570,133.00 

$175,934,057.31 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$27,288,288.76 

2,015,403.56 

(2,193, 155.85) 

$27,110,536.47 

$27,288,288.76 

1,006,468.00 

$28,294,756.76 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received 
advances, are reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will 
be made at the beginning of the next flscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in 
the certified budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year 
end. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash, Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories Include savings and roan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a mar'i<et value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fuod are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method+ Deferred Outflows in the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded as all amounts are considered 
collectible. 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Pavables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund In the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method under the half year convention over the followlng useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Compensated Absences 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 1 00 years 

18 years 
20 years 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered , and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for In the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is In the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds , compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Accrued Liabilities and Long· Term Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However. the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported .as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

10. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financial Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Th is Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognizes, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previousfy reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumption of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
position by the District that is applicable to a future reporting period. 

Net position is displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in th is component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

11. Deferred Inflows 

Deferred introws in the special revenue fund represents cash that has been received but not 
yet earned. Deferred inflows in the General Fund represents prepaid fees collected for future 
programs. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

12. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the Proprietary Funds 
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

13. Fund Bafance Reserves 

The School District reserves those portions of fund balance which are legally segregated for 
a specific future use or which do not represent ava·ilable expendable resources and, 
therefore, are not available for appropriation or expenditure. Unreserved fund balance 
indicates that portion which is available for appropriation in future periods. A fund balance 
reserve has been established for encumbrances. 

14. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expense~ 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Serv1ce) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expe.nses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

15. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from Investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbltrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All Interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position''. 

16. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of safes. 

17. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities, Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, workers' compensation, and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

18. Extraordinary and Spec/a/Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents include petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less then $25,000,000. 

As of June 30, 2015, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Checking Accounts 

Cash 
and Cash 

Equivalents 

$19,710,504.43 

New Jersey Cash Management Fund - All Investments In the Fund are governed by the regulations of 
the Investment Council , Which prescribe specific standards designed to insure the quality of investments 
and to minimize the risks related to investments. In all the years of the Division of Investment's existence. 
the Division has never suffered a default of principal or interest on any short-term security held by it due 
to the bankruptcy of a securities issuer; nevertheless, the possibili ty always exists , and for this reason a 
reserve is being accumulated as additional protection for the ''Other-than-State" participants. In addition 
to the Council regulations, the Division sets further standards for specific investments and monitors the 
credit of all eligible securities issuers on a regular basis. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Unrestricted 
Restricted 

B. Investments 

$18,810,362.50 
900,141.93 

$19,710,504.43 

New Jersey Statutes permit the District to purchase the following types of securities: 

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

Government money market mutual funds. 

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures within 
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any 
index or external factors. 

Bonds or other obligations of the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part. 

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department of Treasury. 

Local government investment pools. 

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2015 consisted of Federal source. State source, and 
transportation. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Extraordinary Aid 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Federal Aid 

State Aid 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federa l Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 235,394,52 

341 1986.00 

$ 577,380.52 

$3,900,450.04 

$ 260,601.46 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 13,973.49 

$1 ,225,892.23 
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5. CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30, 2014 Additions Retirements June 30, 2015 

Governmental Activities 
Nondepreciable: 

Land $ 6,867 ,318.00 $ $ $ 6 ,867,318.00 

Depreciable: 
Unclassified 3,639,947.13 3 ,639,947.13 
Buildings and 
Improvements 98,500 ,252 .81 10,015.473.58 108,515.726 .39 

Machinery and 
Equipment 9 ,115.136.03 414 ,599.05 9 ,529,735.08 

111 ,255,335.97 10,430,072.63 121,685,408.60 

Total Historical Cost 118,1 22,653 .97 10,430,072 63 128,552,726.60 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation: 

Machinery and 
Equipment (42,034,397 .24) (3,741 ,663.67) (45,776,060.91) 

Governmental Activities 
Capital .Assets -Net $ 76,088,256.73 $ 6,688.408 .96 $ $ 82,776,665.69 

Business-Type Activities 
Machinery and 
Equipment $ 980,893.27 $ $ $ 980,893 .27 

Less : Accumulated 
Depreciation: 

Machinery and 
Equipment (659 ,795.37) (54,373 .61) (714 ,168.98) 

$ 321,097.90 $ (54,373.61) $ $ 266,724.29 

6. LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginnihg Ending Long-Term 
Balance Additions Balance Portron 

Governmental Activjties 
Compensated Absences 

Payable $1,366,950.00 $ 20,769.00 $ 1,387,719.00 $ 1,387,719.00 
Lease Purchase Payable 17,000,000.00 17,000,000.00 17,000,000.00 

$1,366,950.00 $17,020,769.00 $181387,719.00 $18,387,719.00 

A. Bonds and Loans Pavab/e Currently Outstanding are Summarized as Follows 

New Brunswick is a Type II School District. 52 



6. LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued) 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

New Brunswick was a Type I School District until November 6, 2012 when the voters approved 
switching from a Type I to a Type II School District. All outstanding bonds were issued for the School 
District by the Municipality. There is no Type II debt as of June 30, 2015. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 201 5, there were no Bonds authorized but not issued. 

7. LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

On April 22, 2014, the Board approved a resolution appointing a lessor relating to a lease purchase 
agreement for the Energy Savings Plan to execute certain agreements on its behalf including a lease 
purchase agreement and an escrow agreement in an amount not to exceed $17,000,000.00. In an effort 
to generate reduced Board energy expenses for the benefit of School District property taxpayers through 
energy efficiency improvements, energy audits were conducted for the School District's facilities 
consisting of: Roosevelt Elementary, Livingston Elementary, Lincoln Elementary, Middle, Woodrow 
Wilson Elementary, McKinley, Paul Robeson Elementary, New Brunswick High and Lord Stirling 
Community Schools, the School District Office (St. Peters) and the Adult Learning Center to develop and 
implement an Energy Savings Plan. 

The Board (Lessee) entered into an agreement with TD Equipment Finance, Inc. (Lessor) for the Lease 
Purchase Agreement to rent certain agreed upon equipment. During the term of this agreement, 
pursuant to the provisions of N.J.AC. 5:34-3.3 title to the equipment and any and all repairs, 
replacements, substitutions and modifications thereto shall be the Lessor. Upon termination of this lease 
through exercise of the Board's option to early purchase or through payment by the Board of all rental 
payments, TD Equipment Finance shall deliver to the Board such documents of ownership. 

Proceeds shall be deposited into an escrow account and the Board will draw upon this account to pay for 
the cost of the equipment. 

Below Js a maturity schedule for the Lease Purchase Agreement: 

Lease Date Principal Interest Payment Balance 

Lease 5-01-14 $ 17,000,000.00 
1 2.-01-16 $ 593,551 .01 $ 852,041.92 $ 1,445,592.93 16,406,448.99 
2 2-01-17 1,221, 773.42 462,615.76 1,684,389.18 15,184,675.57 
3 2-01-18 660,661 .77 428 ,165.18 1,088,826.95 14,524,013.80 
4 2-01-19 730 ,149.46 409,536.38 11139,685.84 13,793,864.34 
5 2-01-20 771 ,681 .39 388,948.21 1,160,629.60 13,022,182.95 
6 2-01-21 798,355.76 367,188.97 1,165,544.73 12,223,827.19 
7 2-01-22 834,952.80 344,677.58 1,179,630.38 11 ,388,874.39 
8 2-01-22 885,940.67 321 '134.25 1,207,074.92 10,502,933.72 
9 2-01-24 939,040 .88 296,153.22 1,235,194.10 9,563,892.84 

10 2-01-25 994,328.85 269,674.90 1,264,003.75 8,569,563.99 
11 2-01-26 1,028,233.22 241,637.62 1,269,870.83 7,541 ,330. 78 
12 2-01-27 1,070,577.94 212,644.34 1,283,222.28 6,470,752.84 
13 2-01-28 1,131,754.21 182.457.05 1,314,211.26 5,338,998.63 
14 2-01-29 1,195,418.53 150,544.76 1,345,,963,29 4,143,580.10 
15 2-01-30 1,261,660.58 116,837.32 1,378,497.90 2,881 ,919.52 
16 2-01-31 1,205,302.76 81,262.03 1,286,564. 79 1 ,676,616. 76 
17 2-01-32 1,180,210.52 47,275.88 1,227,486.40 496,406.24 
18 2-01-33 496.406.24 13,997.24 510,403,48 

$ 17,000,000.01 ~ 5,186,792.61 $ 22,186,792.61 
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8. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division). According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary Information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by 
writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. 0 . Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625, 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain qualified 
members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan 
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the 
State of New Jersey on behalf of the District and the system's other related noncontributing employers. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by 
the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles that are 
unclassified, professional and certified. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the 
provisions of N,J.S.A. 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a 
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 

Vesting and Benefit Provisions 

The vesting and benefit provisions for PERS are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and 43.3B, and N.J.S.A. 18A:6 
for TPAF. All benefits vest after eight to ten years of service, except for medical benefits that vest after 
25 years of service. Retirement benefits for age and service are available at age 60 and are generally 
determined to be 1/55 of the final average salary for each year of service credit, as defined. Final 
average salary equals the average salary for the final three years of service prior to retirement (or highest 
three years' compensation if other than the final three years). Pension benefits for members enrolled in 
PERS after May 21, 2010 would be based on 1/601

h of the average annual compensation for the last five 
years of service or any five fiscal years of membership that provide the largest benefit to the member of 
the member's beneficiary. Early retirement is available to those under age 60 wlth 25 or more years of 
credited service. Anyone who retires early and is under age 55 receives retirement benefits as 
calculated in the above-mentioned formula but at a reduced rate (one quarter of one percent for each 
month the member lacks of attain ing age 55). The TPAF and PERS provides for specified medical 
benefits for members who retire after achieving 25 years of qualified service, as defined, or under the 
disability provisions of the system. 

Members are always fully vested for their own contributions and, after three years of service credit. 
become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the contributions. In the case of death before 
retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full interest credited to the members' accounts. 

Significant Legislation 

P.L. 2011, c. 78, effective June 28, 2011 , made various changes to the manner in which TPAF and 
PERS operates and to the benefit provisions of those systems. 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Significant Leglslation (Continued) 

This new legislation's provisions impacting employee pension and health benefits Include: 

o New members of TPAF and PERS hired on or after June 28, 2011 (Tier 5 members) , will need 
30 years of creditable service and age 65 for receipt of the early retirement benefit without a 
reduction of X to 1 percent for each month that the member is Uhder age 65. 

o The eligibility age to qualify for a service retirement in the TPAF and PERS Is increased from 
age 62 to 65 for Tier 5 members. 

• Active member contribution rates will increase. TPAF and PERS active member rates increase 
from 5.5 percent of annual compensation to 6.5 percent plus an additional 1 percent phased-in 
over 7 years. For Fiscal Year 2012, the member contribution rates increased in October 2011 . 
The phase-in of the additional incremental member contributions for TPAF and PERS members 
will take place in July of each subsequent fiscal year. 

o The payment of automatic cost-of-living adjustment (COLA) additional increases to current and 
future retirees and beneficiaries is suspended until reactivated as permitted by this law. 

In addition, this new legislation changes the method for amortizing the pension systems' unfunded 
accrued liability (from a level percent of pay method to a level dollar of pay). 

Contribution Requirements 

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey State Statutes and, 1n most retirement systems, 
contributions are required by active members and contributing employers. Plan member and employer 
contribUtions may be amended by State of New Jersey legislation. 

In accordance with the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 201 1, employee pension contribution rates for 
TPAF and PERS is currently 6. 78% of employees' annual compensation, as defined. 

Employers are required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate in both PERS and TPAF. The 
actuarially determined employer contribution includes funding for cost-of-living adjustments and 
noncontributory death benefits in the TPAF and PERS. In the PERS and TPAF, the employer 
contribution includes funding for post-retirement medical premium. Under current statute, the school is a 
noncontribUting employer of the TPAF. 

Three-Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage 
Year Pension Net Cost ofAPC 

Funding Cost (APC) to District Contributed 

June 30, 2015 $2,131,187.00 $2,131,187.00 100% 
June 30, 2014 1,893,837.00 1,893,837.00 100% 
June 30, 2013 1,951,211 .00 1,951,211 .00 100% 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the Districtl 

Annual Percentage Total 
Year Pension ofAPC On-Behalf 

Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Benefits 

June 30, 2015 $ None 100% $8,611 ,059.00 
June 30, 2014 None 100% 6,684,422.00 
June 30, 2013 None 100% 8,097,907.00 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Contribution Requirements (Continued) 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the State of New Jersey contributed $3,327,945.00 to the 
TPAF for pension and $5,283,114.00 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District Also, 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District $4,614,389.12 
during the year ended June 30, 2015 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members, as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the general-purpose 
financial statements, and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules 
as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members for TPAF and 
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain 
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (a) an additional five years of 
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health 
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional $500 
per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. The 
Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their District 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ 

Pension Liabilities. Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

The employer contributions for the district are legally required to be funded by the State in accordance 
with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, the district (employer) is considered to be In a special funding 
situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a nonemployer contributing 
entity. Since the district (employer) does not contribute directly to the plan (except for employer specific 
financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to report in the financial 
statements of the district. However, the State's portion of the net pension liability that was associated 
with the district was $319,934,1 16, as measured on June 30, 2014 and $297,257,295 as measured on 
June 30, 2013. 

For the year ended June 301 2015, the district recognized pension expense of $17,215,469 and revenue 
of $17,215,459 for support provided by the State. The meastJrement period for the pension expense and 
revenue reported in the district's financial statements ( A-2) at June 30, 2015 is based tJpon changes in 
the collective net pension liability with a measurement period of June 30, 2013 thro11gh June 30, 2014. 
Accordingly, the pension expense and the related revenue associated with the support provided by the 
State is based upon the changes in the collective net pension liability between July 1, 2013 and June 30, 
2014. 

Although the district does not report net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows related to the 
TPAF, the following schedule illustrates the collective net pension liability and deferred items and the 
State's portion of the net pension liability associated with the district. The collective amounts are the total 
of all New Jersey local governments participating in the TPAF plan. 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Collective Net Pension Liability (Nonemployer -
State of New Jersey) 

State's Portion of the Net Pension Liability 
that was Associated with the District 

State's Portion of the Net Pension Liability 
that was Associated with the District as a 
Percentage of the Collective Net Pension 
Liability 

June 30. 2013 

$ 

50,539,213,484 

297,257,295 

0.5881715892% 

June 30, 2014 

$ 2,306,.623,861 

1 '763,205,593 

53.446.7 45,367 

319,934,116 

0.5986035517% 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAr) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the 
June 30, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This 
actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement 

Inflation: 

Salary Increases: 

Investment Rate of Return: 

2.5% 

Varies Based on Experience 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Pre-retirement mortality 
improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the 
valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality Improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for non-disabled annuitants are projected using Scale M from the base year of 2000 for 
males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Divisions of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries, Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of 
return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are 
summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Target Expected Real 

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return 

Cash 6.00% 0.50% 
Core Fixed Income 0.00 2.19 
Core Bond 1.00 1.38 
Short-Term Bonds 0.00 1,00 
Intermediate Term Bonds 11 .20 2,60 
Long-Term Bonds 0.00 3.23 
Mortgages 2.50 2.84 
High Yield Bonds 5.50 4.15 
Non-US Fixed Income 0.00 1.41 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 2.50 1.30 
Broad U.S. Equities 25.90 5.88 
Large Cap US Equities 0.00 5.62 
Mid Cap US Equities 0.00 6.39 
Small Cap US Equities 0.00 7.39 
Developed Foreign Markets 12.70 6.05 
Emerging Market Equities 6.50 8.90 
Private Equity 8,25 9.15 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 12.25 3.85 
Real Estate (Property) 3.20 4.43 
Real Estate (REITS) 0.00 5.58 
Commodltfes 2.50 3.60 
Long Credit Bonds 0.00 3.74 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers ' Pension and Armultv Fund (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate used to measure the State's total pension liability was 4.68% and 4.95% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% as of 
June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Boned Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAJAa or higher. 
The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan 
members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that contributions from employers 
(State of New Jersey) will be made based on the average of the last five years. Based on those 
assumptions. the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore. the tong-term expected rate of 
return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2027. and the municipal 
bond rate was applied to projected benefit pay. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

Since the District has no proportionate share of the net pension liability because of the special funding 
situation, the district would not be sensitive to any changes in the discount rate. Detailed information 
about the pension plan's sensitivity of the collective net pension liability to changes in the discount rate is 
available in the separately issued State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report 
at http://www .nT.gov/treasu ry/penslons/pdf/financfal/gasb68-tpaf15.pdf. 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial report at 
http://Www.nj.gov/treasury/penslons/financlal-rprts-home.shtml. 

Public Emplovees' Retirement Svstem (PERSJ 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the 
provisions of N.J.S.A. 43: 15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district, or public agency, provided the employee is not required to be a 
member of another state-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the 
PERS and additions to/deductions from PERS fiduciary net position have been determined on the same 
basis as they are reported by PERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds of employee 
contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the benefit terms. Investments 
are reported at fair value. 

58 



8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement Svstem (PERSl (Continued) 

Pension Uabilities, Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liability of $48,401 ,683.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liability to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1. 2013, 
Which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the June 30, 2013 measurement 
date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. The District's proportion of the net 
pension liability is baseq on the ratio of the contributions as an individual employer to total contributions to 
the PERS during the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013. At June 30, 2014, the District's proportion 
was .2585182298%, which was an increase of 0.0071727305% from its proportion measured as of June 
30, 2013, 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $2,701 ,320. 00. At June 
30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resoqrces and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual Earnings 
on Pension Plan Investments 

Changes in Proportion and Differences Between District 
Contributions and Proportionate Share of Contributions 

District Contributions Subsequent to the Measurement 
Date 

$1 ,522,009 

1,157,986 

2,1 31,187 

$4,811 ,182 

$ 

2,884,477 

$2,884,477 

The $2,131 ,1 87 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2015 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2014) Will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
measured as of June 30, 2015. Other amounts reported !:IS deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension e)(pense as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2015 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 

Amount 

$ (441,338.31) 
(441 ,338.31) 
(441 ,338.31) 
(441 ,338.31 ) 
279,781 .02 
123,103.65 

$ (1 ,362,468.57) 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PER$) (Continued) 

Pension Uablfjttes. Pension Expense. and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensfons (Continued) 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability (Non State -

Local Group) 
District's Portion of Net Pension Liability 
District's Proportion % 

Actuarial Assumptions 

$ 

June 30. 2013 

19,111,896,911 
48,036,893 

0.251 3454993% 

June 30. 2014 

$ 952,194,675 
1,479,224,662 

18,722,735,003 
48,401 ,683 

0.2585182298% 

The total pension liability for the July 1, 2013 actuarial valuation was determined using the following 
actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

3.01 % 

2.1 5%- 4.40% (Based on Age) 
3.15%- 5.40% (Based on Age) 

7.90% 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables 
(setback one year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 2012 
based on Projection Scale AA. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 201 1. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long~term expected rate of return on plan investments is determined 
by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of 
Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of 
return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2014 are 
summarized in the following table: 
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8. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core Bond 
Intermediate Term Bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yields Bonds 
Inflation Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Developed Foreign Marl<ets 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 
1.00 

11 .20 
2.50 
5.50 
2.50 

25.90 
12.70 

6.50 
8.25 

12.25 
3.20 
2..50 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.80% 
2.49 
2.26 
2.17 
4.82 
3 .51 
8 .22 
8.12 
9.91 

13.02 
4.92 
5.80 
5.35 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made in relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. 

Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make 
projected future benefit payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term 
expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, 
and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining 
the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount 
Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability measured as of 
June 30, 2014, calculated using the discount rate of 5.39%, as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that 
is 1-percentage-point lower (4.39%) or 1-percentage-point higher (6.39%) than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Net Pension Liability 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

1% Decrease 
(4.39%) 

$ 60,890,965 

Current 
Discount Rate 

(5.39%) 

$ 48,401,683 

1% Increase 
{6.39%} 

$ 37,913,864 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position ts available in the separately 
issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Divisions of Pensions and Benefits financial 
report at http://www.ni.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-rprts-home.shtml. 61 



9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

P.L. 1987, c. 384 and P.L. 1990, c.6 required Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the 
Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS), respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for 
those state employees who retire after accumulating 25 years of credited seNice or on a disabillty 
retirement. P.L. 2007, c. 103 amended the law to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits 
through the TPAF and PERS. It created separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and 
payment of post-retirement medical benefits for retired state employees and retired educational 
employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 103,432 retirees receiving post-retirement medical benefits, 
and the State contributed $1 .04 billion on their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through 
contributions by the State in accordance with P. L. 1994, c.62. Funding of post-retirement medical 
benefits changed from a pre-funding basis to a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to P.L. 1992, c.126, which provides free health 
benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of education or 
county college with 25 years of seNice. The State paid $165.8 miHion toward Chapter 126 benefits for 
18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014. 

10. COMPENSA 1ED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), ''Accounting for Compensated 
Absences", A liability for compensated absences attributable to seNices already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee ls accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
polfcy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the current 
and long-term liabilities. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the Governmental 
Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not shown 
separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences, 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Proprietary Fund types is recorded within those 
funds as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2015, $86,542.50 existed for compensated 
absences in the Proprietary Fund types. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, Which are administered by the entities listed 
below, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under 
the plans are not available to employees until termination. retirement. death or unforeseeable emergency. 
The plan administrators are as follows: 

Travelers Life and Annuity Company 
The Equitable Financial Companies 
American Express Financial 
VALIC 

62 



12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The Board of Education maintains self­
insurance funds for workmen's compensation and unemployment compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by the Berkeley Risk Managers; and unemployment compensation 
claims are administered by the State of New Jersey Employment Security Agency. 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the ''Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund''), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in 
the event the Board of Education severs rts relationship with the insurer. 

13. INTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

The interfund receivable/payable as of June 30, 2014 will be liquidated in the normal course of business 
in the succeeding year: 

lnterfund lnterfund 
Receivable Payable 

General Fund $162,382.31 $ 28,715.91 
Trust Fund 28,715.91 
Proprietary Fund 162,382,31 

$191,098.22 $ 191,098.22 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

A Capital Reserve Account was established by the Board by Inclusion of $75.00 on October 17, 2000 for 
the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The Capital 
Reserve Account is maintained in the General Fund and its activity is included in the General Fund 
Annual Budget. 

Funds placed in the Capltal Reserve Account are restricted to capital projects in the District's approved 
Long Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may 
increase the balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds In the annual General Fund budget 
certified for taxes. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the express approval of the 
voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special question at one of 
the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C. 6:23A-5.1(d) 7, 
the balance In the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted capital 
projects in its approved LRFP. 
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15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $9,398,706.10 in the General Fund and a deficit fund balance of 
$2,193,155;85 in the Special Revenue Fund as of June 30, 2015 as reported in the fund statements 
(modified accrual basis). P.L. 2003, c. 97 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not 
made until the following school budget year, districts must record the last state aid payment as revenue, 
for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school 
districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB 
Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, 
i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State 
is recording the last state aid payment in the subsequent fiscal year. the school district cannot recognize 
the last state aid payment on the GAAP financial statements until the year the State records the payable. 
Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payment, Special Revenue Fund balance 
deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c. 97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $9,398,706,10 is less than the last state aid payment. 

16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Of the $11 ,059,999.07 General Fund fund balance at June 30, 2015, $4,846,558.17 is 
reserved for encumbrances; $75.00 is reserved for Capital Reserve Account; $15,612,072.00 is reserved 
and has been designated for subsequent years expenditures and appropriated and included as 
anticlpated revenue for the year ended June 30, 2015 and $(9,398,706. 1 0) is unreserved and 
undesignated. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Federal and State Awards - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant 
programs. These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives, The School District Is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items of 
noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigation 

The School Board Attorney's letter indicated that there are two (2) claims for wrongful 
termination/racial discrimination, one (1) claim for nonrenewal of a Preschool Education Program 
contract, one (1) challenge of the State's election laws declaring them unconstitutional, one (1) claim 
challenging a nonrenewal of a teacher with cause and several claims of personal injury. All cases are 
in litigation and the outcome is unknown at this time. 

18. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A;7F-7. the designation for Reserved Fund Balance- Excess Surplus is a 
required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing 
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was no excess surplus as of June 30, 2015. 
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19. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are Presented on a GAAP Basis and a 
Reconciliation to· the Budget Basis Is as Follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment 
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

20. RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR PERIOD 

Unreserved 
and 

Designated 

$23,607,184.22 

11,977,052.15' 

$11,630,132.07 

The District adopted GASB No. 68 -Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions -As amendment of 
GASB No. 27 during the 2015 fiscal year as required by the pronouncement. This pronouncement 
requires the district to record its proportiona~ share of the State of New Jersey's net pension liability on 
the face of its financial statements as of June 30, 2015 and to record related pension expense in 
accordance with the pronouncement. In order to correctly reflect pension expense in accordance with 
GASB No. 68, the beginning Net Position of the district was adjusted to reflect the beginn ing balance of 
the net pension liability. Since the measurement date of the net pension liability is June 30, 2014 (as 
described in Note 7), the restatement adjustments to Net Position relate to the beginning net pension 
liabillty measured as of June 30, 2013. Also, in accordance with GASB No. 71 -Pension Transition for 
Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date. The district restated its Net Position for 
pension contributions made after the beginning net pension liability measurement date of June 30, 2013 
(deferred outflows). 

Governmental Activities Net Position 
Net Position (per A-1), June 30, 2014 

Restatement of Net Pension Liability 

Restatement of Deferred Outflows - Pension 

Net Position (per A-1 ), June 30, 2014, as Restated 

21. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

$ 92,374,298.89 

(48 ,037,119.00) 

1,893,837.00 

$ 46,231 ,016.89 

Management has evaluated subsequent events that occurred after the balance sheet date, but before 
December 4, 2015. No items were determined to require disclosure. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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Exhlbll C-1 
Sheet) 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Varlenco 
Fln11 to AQIU«I 

or~otnal Budget Filial Favorable 

~ ll:n.!ll!!IUJI IDI!!lW &11!.!.1 jUorayorabl~l 

REVENUES: 
Local Sources: 
local Te• Levy 27,326,591 00 J $ 27,326,591.00 27.326,691.00 $ 

Mlseellansous· 673,847 00 673,847.00 4,862,846 38 4,188,999 38 

Total -Local Sources 28,000,439.00 28,000,438 00 32,189AJ7 38 4.188.999 38 

Slate sou~es: 

EX\raOfoM!l/Y Aid 388,96600 368,96600 34!.986.00 (26,97000) 

CalegoMcal SpeCial Edueeuon Aid 5.027,788 00 5,027,788 00 5,027,788 00 

Equaltzsllon AI~ 113,001,439.00 113,001,439 oo 113,001,439.00 

Categorical Seourl1y Aid 3,4$7,005.00 3,457,005 00 3,457,006.00 
Trensponauon Ala 1.087.379 00 1.087.379.00 1,007,379 00 

PARCC Readiness Aid 86,500,00 suoooo 88,600 00 

Under Adequacy Aid 2e,657 00 26,657 00 26,657 00 

Per f'upH GrOWIIt Aid 88,50000 88,500 00 88.500.00 
TPAF POJ'alon (On-Behalf- Nonbudgetea) 3,327,945 00 3.327,9~6 00 

TPAF Post Retirement Beneftb (On.Behall· Nonbudgeted) 5,283,114.00 5,283,114.00 
TPAF Social Security (Relmt>ursea • Nont>udgeted) 4.614,38912 4,614,369 12 

Total Siata Source$ 123,146,224 00 123,148,224 00 136,344,702.12 13,198.470 12 

Federal Soure11a: 
Medl¢91 Assistance Program 155.085.00 155,085,00 228,045.65 72,96065 

Total· Federal Sourcn 155,085 00 155,085'00 228.04565 72,96065 

Total Revenue• 151,301.747 00 151,301 ,747 00 !88,762.18515 17.450.436 15 

EXPENDITURI:S 
Current E~penae: 
Regular Programs • Instruction! 

Preschoo~tndergar1en. Salaries ol Teaoh8(S 3,280,392.00 183.40000 3,483, 702.00 2.830.285 07 633,$0693 
Grades 1.5. Salaries oneacher~ 16,963,677 00 (159,351.00) 16,804,226 00 15,042,283 04 1,761,942 96 

Grades 6·6 ·Salaries of nachers 8,001,074 00 (1 9.100.00) 7,981,974.00 7,055,570 96 926.403 04 
Grades 9·12. Satarle~ ol TeaChers 7,729,048.00 7,729,048.00 7,340,191 80 386.866 20 

Regular Progrtma - Homo lnatructlon: 
Purct1ased Prolasslona~Educanonal Sorvkles 408,00000 313,40,3.:)0 721 ,403.~0 706,24, ~3 15,16\87 

Raglllar Programs- Undlllrlbuted Instruction: 
Other Selartes for Instruction 1,365,18000 133,500,00 1,518.600.00 1,400,097 67 118.582 13 
Pl.lrcllasod Professional • Educational SerVices 76,50000 (67,200.00) 9,30000 3.653 50 5.646 50 
Otner Purctta.sed Servlces (400-600 Series) 1,750,86200 141,23369 1,892,095.69 1.846.626 23 45.469~6 

GenAr~l Supplito~ ?,648,675 00 (343,300 00) 2,205.375 00 1,910,58121 294.793 79 

Taxtbooks 437,964 00 (98,50000) 339,464 00 288.003 36 51.~6064 

O!her Objects 103,000.00 j75.00000) 28,00000 14,873 36 13,12664 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 42,884,272 00 9.06599 42,693,357.09 38.438.407 83 4.254.95016 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION: 
Cognttlve - Mild; 

Salaries of Teachers 163,90000 4,710 00 168,610.00 188,672.20 3780 
Otner S~lariea for lnstrucucn 38,800,00 38,80000 36,71800 82.00 

General Supplie~ 1,500 00 1,600QO 1.250 00 25000 
Textbooks 500.00 50000 60000 

Torat Cog.nlllve • Mild 204,70000 4,710 00 209.41000 206,54020 88980 
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FISCAL YEAR ENOED JUNE 30, 2015 

Vatlance 

Final to Actual 

Original BIJdg•t Flnat Favotable 

1l.!!.l!.W I!WCm Dll!fOJ1! 8£.!.\!!1 tunr•~oroblol 

Learning and/or L•nguage Dlsabllitl~•: 

SaJarles ol Toachars 3,7~5. 732 00 250,30000 ' 4.000.040 00 $ 3.741.990 45 • 264,0<19 5S 

other Salaries for Instruction 1,0011,492 00 32,408 00 1,041 ,90000 907,17518 134 724 82 

General SUppllas 23,970 00 23,117000 16,615.51 7.354 49 

Texlboo~s 11.0()0 00 11,000 00 5,66A 96 6 :13~04 

T olal Learning and! or Language Dlubllltles 4,800.194 00 28'2.71600 5.082.910 00 4,671.446 10 411 ,463 9() 

Behavioral Dlubllllloa: 

Salaries of Teachers 460,40100 (64 301 00) 396,10000 357,62810 36,571 90 

Other S~lanas lor Instruction 16~.20000 (!>3,900.00) 11 1.30000 107,497 18 3,80282 

General Supplies 4,935.00 4,935 00 3,'10000 1.536 00 

Textboo~ :;,ooooo 3,00().00 2.00().00 50000 

Total Beh~vloral Dlnbllltles 633,53600 ,118,201 llnl 515,3:l!illn 470,Q25 .?R 44 40Q n 
Multiple Olublllllea: 

Salaries of Teachers 731,800 00 45,70000 777,50000 703,517 31 73,99269 

Olller Salaries for lnslrucllon 952,580 00 (34,38000) 918,20000 633,677 44 294.522 56 

General Supplle• 4.4130() 4,413 00 1,60000 2.56300 

TeX!Ilooks 2,000.()() 2,00000 1,293 92 70608 

Tot•l Multlplo Dlsabllltlos 1,690.793 00 11,320.00 1,702,11300 1,340,338 67 ;!61,774.33 

Resource Room/Reeource Center; 

Salanes or T6achers 4,390,()95 00 (1 08,895 00) 4,281.200 00 3.95e,034 3() 325.16570 

01ner SalaMa lor lnslrucllon 412,327 00 71100 413,03600 34t ,511 80 71 ,526 20 

General Supplies ~ 2200.00 12,25000 8,00000 4,250 00 

Textboo~s 2,90000 2,90()00 90000 2,000 00 

Tolal Resource Roomtfleaou~• Center 4.817,612 00 (109,184 00! 4,7()9,388 00 4,306.446 10 402,941 90 

Proschool Disabilities . Full-Time: 
$AlAliA~ nf TANChAr< "'~4,110000 0.:1,2~000 ~RR,1!)000 ?A6,?07 ~6 79 !IR? 44 

Otl1er Salanes lor 1ns1rucl10n 322,100,00 6.40000 330,50000 326.947 45 1,552 54 

General Supplios 2,006 00 2.08800 69225 1.~95.75 

Total ProscMol Dlsabllltle.~ • Fuii-Timo 659,()88 00 41,69000 700,778 00 617,747 27 BM3073 

TOTAL SPECIAl EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 12,606,883.0() 114,061 00 12,919.934 00 11,615,443 52 U U.I <1110 3U 

BIHngual Education - lnstruotlon: 

Salalias ol Teachers 6,419.91 () 00 (285.400 00) 5,134.610 00 4.700,032 4() 434,477 60 
Olher Salaries for lnslrucrron 66,200.00 80000 67,00000 65,224 02 ,, ns98 

General Supplies 73,387 00 73,387 00 33,154 07 40,23293 

To~lboo~e 14,772 00 14,77200 9,411 41 5,360 59 

Total Bilingual Educotlon -lnstrucllon 5,574,269 00 (264,600 00) 5.289,689 00 4,797,821 90 491,847 10 
Beloro/After School Programs - ln•tructlon: 

Salaries or T eacnars 680.400.00 69.00000 749.400 00 523.843 47 226 756 !)3 

Ott)er Purcnasad Sorvices (40().500 Serios) 1,51 1,600 00 (47.415 70) 1,464,384.22 I ,;!69,295.62 96.08860 

SUpplies and Materials 41 ,:m<l 00 41,30000 12.750 86 28,549 12 

Total Before/Alter School Programs - lnalruotlon 2,233,500 00 21,584 22 2,255,084.22 1,905,889 97 349.394 25 
School-Sponsored Alhlellcs • lnstrucUol" 

Salanes 4.78,50000 3.40000 481.90000 481.684 46 15M 

Other Purchased ServiCes: 139,00000 139,00000 119,664 .97 19,33503 

Supplies and Malortal~ 206,50000 208,500.00 157,641 40 00,96660 
Other ObjeCl& 31.00() 00 31,00()00 25,2~4 71 5 755 29 

Total Schooi·Sponaored Athletlca -lnstrucllon. 857,00000 3,40000 880,40000 764,335 54 76,064 46 

Community Servlco Programs • Oper•llona: 

Sa lanes 51.5()0 00 51,50000 50,00901 1,49099 

Total Community servlc~ Programa . Operauons 51,000 00 51.50000 50,00901 1.490 99 

Total Instruction 64.206,424 00 !136,478 79l 64,069,945 21 57 591 707 67 614781237 34 
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GENERAl FUND 

FISCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2016 

Orlglnll Budget 

!!!!I!IW l'.tM!!m 

Undistributed Expenditure• ·Instruction: 

Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State • Regular $ 00,000 00 s 49,00000 

Tuition lo Other LEA'$ Witnln lhe State • Special 3,345,000 00 362,642 Is 

TUition to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 260,000 00 393,044 43 

TuitiOn to Private Scllools for me HandiCapped. Wllhin Stele 3,240,000 00 346,057 76 

Tuition. State Fac111Ues 525,000 00 155,764 00 

1 U1tio11 . Other 420,00000 43,524 00 

Total Undlatrlbuted Expondltutea - Instruction 7.886,000 00 1,372,032.35 

Undistributed Expondlluros - Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 1.199,712 00 (42,700 00) 

Salaries ol Drop-Out Prevention Officer/Cocrdil\ator 457,572.00 

Salaries of Family Llaaon$/Comrn. Parent lnv Spe 281,872.00 1,600.00 

Purchased Proreasior>al ana T ethJ'IICal Servoce• 79,00000 (7,00000) 

Other PurChased Servtce~ (400-500 Sellas) 195,000 00 (123,500 00) 

Supplies and Materials 31 ,00000 

Tot•l Undl&trlbutod Expendlturee. Attendance ond Social Work 2,254 ,256 00 (171.600 00) 

Undistributed Expenditures. Health Service&: 

Salalles 1,144,49¢00 26,60000 

Purchased Professional a/10 Technical Services 76,185.00 13,09000 

Other Purcnased Services (40D-500 Series) 305,000.00 261,533 16 

Supplies an<l Matenala 38,014 00 p5,00000) 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Hoalth Servlcos 2,163,694 00 266,22316 

Undlatrlbuted Expenditures - Guidance Sorvlco: 

Salaries 1,634,67~.00 36,274 00 

Pul'thased Prole.~slonal and Technical Services 667,d5800 135,700,01;) 

Other Purcnsted Services (400·500 Series) 23,800 00 

Supplies and Matertats 14.85100 

Tot• I Undistributed E~pendlture•- Guldanco Service 2,340,783 00 171,974 00 

Undl•trlbuted Expendlturoe. Other Support Serv, Students. Spec, Servloe&: 

Salaries of Other Pro!esslonal StaN 3,692,200 00 (150,000.00) 

Salaries of Soorotarialand Clarocal Asslatanls 335,400 00 
Purchased ProfessiOnal • Educahonal Services 50,00000 74,30000 
Supplies and Materials 54,000 00 
other Otljects 45,00000 !19.91!681! 

Total Undistributed Expenditures . Other Support Sorv. Studenta. Spec. Sorvlcoa 4.176,600.00 !95,e86 81) 

Undlslrlbuted Expenditures -Improvement of lnatrucllonal Service&! 

Salano5 ol Supervisor ollnstructlon 1,213,{)79.00 (116,70000) 

Salanes of Secreta(oes and Clerical Assl•tanls 257,600,00 66,800 00 

Pl.orchased Professional - EducallooaiServlcas 4,307,200,00 (62,05000) 

Other PurCh Services (400-500 Senas) 161,50000 2.463.20 

Supplies a~d Malerlals 44.10000 
Other Objects 6.00000 

Toto I Undletrlbutod Expenditure& - Improvement of Instructional. Services 5,990,379 00 (87,466 80) 

Undletrlbuled Expenditure&. Educational Media Servloea/SchOol Library: 

Salaries 734,802.00 20,92600 
Supplies and Matafials 23,700,00 

Total Undistributed Expenditure• • Educatton~l Media ServiceS/School UDrary 756,50200 20,926 00 

Final 

ll!!W1 A!!1!l!l 

~ 146,000 00 130,615 96 

3,727,642 16 3,63J,461 68 
653.044 43 839,863 38 

3.588.057 76 3,673.007 76 

680,164 00 660,764 00 

463,524 00 463,524 00 

9.258,032 35 9,121.2:15 76 

I 167,012 00 1,046,576 17 

457,672 00 367,53067 

283,472 00 227,830-58 

72,000 00 

71.500 00 35.00()00 

31 .00000 :1..<6'35 

2,062,658 00 1,679,293 77 

1,771 ,09500 1,537,427 25 

89,27500 S9,04151 

586,53316 427,65095 

23.014 00 16,83999 

2,d49,917 16 2,040, 759 70 

1,670,948.00 1.484,109 44 

803,158 00 760,438 76 

23,80000 17,25620 

14,851 00 6,70149 

2i6~2.757.00 2.267,605 69 

3,542,200 00 3,476,055 23 

336,40000 288,129 61 

124,30000 116,05? 00 

54,00000 35,505 74 

25.01319 16,29845 

4,080,9!3 19 3,912,041 03 

1,097,279 00 863,790 12 

346,40000 241,323 91 

4,245.150 00 4,110,28014 

163,963 20 44.136 43 

44.10000 9,35010 
6,00000 31045 

5902,892 20 5,289,191 15 

755,728.00 681.782 87 

23.700 00 18.84223 

779.428.00 700,625.10 

E xhlbil C-1 

~ 

V1rlanee 

Fln11 to Actual 

favorable 

!Unt•vortbh!l 

s 14.384 04 

94,180 48 

13,18105 

15,05000 

136.795 57 

106,435.63 

90.141.33 

.55,641 47 

72,00000 

36.,500 00 

'30.64365 

403,36223 

233,6677& 

30,23349 

138,882.21 

G,o74 01 

409,157 46 

186.83655 

22,719 ?4 

6,54380 

9.149,51 

225.251 H 

66,144 77 

67,270 39 

8,24ij 00 

18.49426 

8.714 74 

166.87216 

213,466.88 

105,076.09 

134,669.86 

119,626 77 

34,749 90 

5,669.55 

613,70105 

73,94513 

1,857 77 
78.802.90 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 

FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Variance 

Flnallo Actual 

Original Budget Final Favolablo 

~ I!!!!!fJ!£! ~ 8illl!l IIJnlovqrablel 

Undistributed Expenditure!. lnatructlonat Staff Tratnlng Sorvlcea: 

Salaries of Supervisors otlnslruc«on .$ 188,13800 $ 5.700 00 193,83800 $ 153.23834 ' 40,59965 

SalariGs of SeCfetanal and Ciar!cal Assistants 50,300.00 22.20000 72.600.00 46,80166 25,898.34 

Total Undlstrtbuled E~pendlturea • lnatructlcnal Stalf Training Servlcos 238,43800 27.90000 266.33800 199.84000 66,498 00 

Undistributed E~pendlture• • SUpport Services • Gonoral Administration: 

Salarre• 1,027,900 00 1,027,900,00 1,019,782 23 e,111 n 
legal Services 250,00000 17,00000 267,00000 223.75390 4J,24610 

All~itfees 73,20000 73,200,00 70,00000 3,20000 

Archlte,;turai/Engil16orlng Services 

Other PuraMsed Profosslonal Services 80,500.00 10,535,00 91,035.00 89,745.00 1,211000 

Communlcatioos!T elephone 335,00000 336,000 00 334,936.19 1,06381 

BOE Olher P<rronased Services 1$.000.00 15,00000 1,309 26 13.690 74 

Other Purchased Sorvioe$ (400·600 Senas) 692,60000 72012 693,22012 690.30357 2,91655 

General Suppllas 27,00000 27.00000 11,994 81 15,00519 

Judgments Agalnsl the School District 26,00000 467.00000 492.00000 491.731 04 26896 

Miscellaneous Elcpendllures 99,000 00 99,00000 93,00704 5,99296 

BOE Membership Dues and Fees 39,00000 39,00000 30,656 70 8,343 30 

Tol.rll Undistributed E~pendltureo - Suppa~ Sorvlces. General /ldmlnlstratlon 2,666,100 00 495,25512 3,180,365 12 3,057,219 74 100,13536 

Undlstri.buled Expenditure. -Support Services - ScMol Admlnlslratlon: 

Salaries or f'rln~pals/Asslstanl Principals 

Selene• of Other Protesstonal Stall 3,537.418 00 (13.75000) 3,623,668 00 3,296,422 15 227.245 65 

Sal aria• of Secretanal and Clencal Asslstanls 1,242,9Bh 00 21 ,52000 1.264.~05 00 1,206.726 86 55,77612 

Purchased Profe&&ionol and Technical Services 3,00000 3,00000 1 .91363 8617 

Olner Purchased Service~ (400·500 Senes) 1211,00000 (5.670.00) 123,33000 92,250 30 31.01970 

SuppliBS and Malij~SI~ 52,987 00 52,96700 25,00890 27,97810 

Othor Objocls 211,70000 !4tOOOO! 27,60000 12,4t4.38 15,16562 

Total Undistributed Expondlturos - Support Services· School Administration 4,995,090 00 4,995,090 00 4,637.736 44 a57,353 ss 

UndistribUted Expenditures - Central Sorvlctea: 

Salones 2,007,500 00 (3,400.00) 2,004.100 00 1.924,03!> 29 80.064 n 
011\or Purchased Services (400,600 Sertas) 14,20000 (14,20000) 

Mise PUithaSod Servtc&$ (400-500 Senas) 41,00000 (16, 100,00) 22,90000 9,00000 13,900 00 

Genel'lll Supp~as 30,00000 5266 30,05266 19,11040 10,942 26 

Oll\61 Objeels 9,00000 9,00000 4,225 45 U 7455 
Total Undlstdbutod Expenditures • Central Servlaea 2,101 ,700 00 (35,647 34) 2,065,062. 66 1,958,37114 109,681 52 

Undlatrlbuted Expenditures. Administrative Information Technology: 

Saiane$ 683,55000 45,70000 729,26000 729,162 70 67 30 

General Supplies 30,00000 (9,73048) 20,269.52 11,51957 8,749 96 

OthOr Objects 50000 50000 4991 45009 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Admlnlllrat!ve. lnrormatton Teellnology 714,050,00 :15,96952 750,01952 74(),762 18 9,257 34 

UndlsttlbUied EMpontllltJroa. Other Operations and Malntonance or Plant! 

Salanes 3,646,400 00 35,700 00 3,682,100 00 3,603,189 67 78.910 33 

Rental of Land and Bundlng Other II\ an Lea so Pun:.naso Agreement 385,00000 2,00000 387,00000 366,994 32 568 

Insurance 7.82,700.00 21,400 00 284,10000 284.060 34 1966 

General Suppllco 320,00000 320,00000 1!19,712 09 28791 

Enorgy (Energy and ElectrlcllY) 2,450,000 00 2.450,000 00 1,660.765 27 789,234 73 

Energy (Natural Gas) 1,090,000.00 1,090,000 00 874,793.83 215,206 17 

Other ObjoOls 1.262.000 00 23,80000 1,285,800 00 1,231,567 25 54,042 75 

Total Undlotrlbuteo Expenditures. Other Operations and Molntenanoe o{ Plant 9.416,100 00 82.700.00 9,41)8,800 00 8,3S1.092 77 1.137.707 23 

Undistributed Expenditures • Care and UpKeep ol Grounds: 

Sal Biles 1,327,100 00 (122.000 00) 1 ,205,100 00 1.205,022 66 7714 

Purchased Professional and Tectmlcel Services 25,00000 26,00000 17,03757 7,~62 43 

Cleaning, Ropalr and Maintena/1C9 Services 5,383,040 00 (1,45318) 5,381 ,586 82 5,091,671 23 289,715 69 

General Supplies 604.00000 jiiA.01163l 519.162 37 51~ ,911 5~ ~.2}083 

Total Undistributed EXpenditures . Caro and Upkeep or Groun~e 7.339,140 00 !208,270 91! 7,130,85919 6,828.843 20 302,02699 

Undistributed Expondlturea . Security: 

Salaries 2,784,861 00 257.146 00 3,042,009 00 2,744,378 40 297,63080 

Purctlese<l Protesaional and l'ecMical Services 137,500.00 137,50000 42,20957 95,290 43 

Ge116!lll Suppltes 15,25000 15.25000 n405 14,475 95 

Total Undistributed Expenditure•. Security 2,937,611 00 257,148 00 3,19~.759 00 2.767,362 02 407,396 98 

Undlstrlbutod Expenditures • Student Tfansportatlon Servlcu. 

Salone• o( Nonlnstructlcnal Aloes 141.400 00 (30,00000) 111,400 00 106,00071 5,399 29 

Canlrac!ed Servrces • (Belween Home and School) · Veridols 82,000 00 (57,00000) 25,00000 17,034 Bh 7 965 15 

Oontracred Services (Other rnao Be !ween Home and ScllOol) . llent;lofs 3,584 ,400 00 \!98,500.00 4,682, 9o0. 00 4,562,628 20 71.80 

Cowacle<l Services (Special EducafiOO Sludeols.) · Vendors 116,100 00 63,32381 178,423 81 178,39806 25 15 
Conlractod Services (Special Education Sludatlt> ) - Joint Agreement 2,800,000 00 (265,905,00) 2,534,094 00 2,530,855 34 3,23766 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services - TransportaHon 123.000,00 (10,00000) 113,0000Q 112,912 47 87 53 

SUpplies end Materiels 167.600.00 167,50000 162,96060 4.639~0 

Total Undlstllbutod Expenditures - Student Tnnaportatton Service• 7,013.400 00 698,1'117 81 7,712,.:117 81 7,690,991 43 21 ,JZ638 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Varhnee 
Final to Aotuel 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

ID!Wl lr!n!!l:!l ~ Actuol !Unt!yorablel 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 
Scx:lal Secunty Contrlbll\lona 2.050.000 00 s 683,425.00 671,59~22 11,825 78 

Other Rollrement Contributions- Regular .2.~50,000 00 (200.000 00) 2.1~0,000 00 2,131,18700 16,61300 

Unemployment Compensation 620.00000 620,000.00 468,06131 161.938 69 

Workmen's Compen.ailon 587,00000 567,00000 587,00000 
Heanh Benefils 23,021 ,500 00 455,60500 23,477,005 00 22,011,931 26 1.455,073 74 
T\JIIIon Reimbursement 94,00000 94,00000 94,00000 
Other Employee Benefits 590,000.00 (351,730 00! 228,27000 42 581 40 185,68860 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 29,312,500 00 (106.225 00) 27,839,700 00 25,996,360 19 1.843,339 61 
Qn.£lel1alr TPAF Pension Conlnbuilons (NonDudgeu;d) 3,327,945 00 3.327,945 00 
On· Behalf TPAF Post Reijrement Benent~ (Nonhud9ated) 5,283,114 00 !>.283,114 00 
Relmbursod TPAF Social Security Contrilllltions (Nonbudgale<l) 4,614,389 12 4.614.36912 

TOTAL ON·BEHALI' CONTRIBUTIONS 13.225,44812 p3 22!>~4~8 12) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 29,312.500.00 (106 ,225 00! 27,839.70000 39,221 ,808 31 (1 1362 108 311 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 82.30M4l.OO 2.744.129 20 !13.680,89720 100.512,670 66 (0.831.173 45) 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 156,509,767 00 2,607,65041 157,750,642.41 158.104,378 52 (353,536 11! 

CAPITAL Ol/TbAY 
Spocl•l Education - lnsti'\lctlon: 

Undistributed Expenditures - GQr)eral Admlr•lstrallon 185,0000Q 1 ,824,792 00 2,009,792 00 72,65694 1.937, !3306 
U~distrilluted Expandkures - Oparalion of Plant Services 175.00000 342.677.50 517.877.50 330,440 11 187.437.39 

Total Equlpmont 360.,00000 2,167.689.50 2,527,669 50 403,0119.05 2,124,570A5 
Faellltlo• Acquisition and Construction Services~ 

Architectural Service - Engineering Services 200,00000 (138,848 00) 61,15200 45,15143 16,00057 
PUrChased Professional and Toohnloal Services 50,00000 (21 ,807 001 28,193 00 28.19300 
Consttucnon Semces 3.559,122 00 7,522.922 55 11,082,044 65 9,970,322 15 1,111,72250 

Total Faclllllea Acquisition and Conatrucllon Services 3,S09,122 00 7.382,267 65 11.171.38955 10.015.473 68 1.155,91607 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 4.169.122.00 9,529.937 15 18.699,059 15 10.418,572 6:1 3,280.48552 

SPEC!AL5CHOOLS 
Accredited Evening/Adult High Schoo/Post·Graduato -lnetrucnon: 

Satartes of Teacllers 008,300.00 008,30000 811,984.33 96.315 67 
Other Sqlanes for lnslru<:tlon 293.80000 (1 13,700 00) 160,10000 56,37035 123,72985 
General Supplies 2.5.0000() 25,00000 5.254 16 19,745 84 
Textbooks 6,000.00 5 .000.00 337 48 4,662 52 

Total Acnrodlted Evenlng/Adultlilgh Schooi/Post-Gradu•te ·lnatrucllon 1 ,232, 1 00..00 (113.700 00! 1.116,40000 873.946 32 244.453.68 
Accredited. Evening/Adult High School/Post-Graduate • Support Service; 

Selartes 564.10000 103.200.00 667,30000 682.68011 4,419 89 
Person~! Servjces- Employee Bona(lts 164,00000 10.50000 194,500.00 194,44216 57 84 
Other PurChased Services (40()..500 Series) 18,000 00 16,00000 14,763 28 1,216 72 
S~pplles er)d Materials 10,00000 10,00000 6,594 64 1,405'36 
OtherObje<:ls 9,60000 9.60000 9,526 .65 7135 

Total Accredited Evening/Adult High Sehooi/Post-Graduato · Support Service 783.700.00 113.700.00 897,40000 890,22864 7,17116 

T'otal Accredited Evening/Adult l'ligh Schooi/Post·Graduate- Support Service 2,015,800 00 2.0\5.800 00 1.7.64.17516 251 .624 84 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 2,015,800 00 2,015.800 00 1.764.17516 251,624 64 

Transrer or Funds to Charter Schoola 4.781 ,41100 296.11600 s.on.621oo 5,076, 798 00 72900 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 167,476,10000 12,433,703.56 , 78,543.228 56 175,353.924 31 3.176.67520 
Exoesa (DeOcloncy) of Revenuea Overi(Untjer) 
ExpeMIIures 116. 174,36300) t12,t:);).703 56) (27.241.481 581 (6.601.739 16) 20.639,742 40 
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Olher Financing Sourcea: 
Oper~tlng Tranerer In; 

Contrlblltlon to School-Sued Budget& - General ~nd 
Operating Transrer Out: 

Tranerer to Spoclal Revenue Fund - I! CPA 
Contribution to Schooi-Bned Budget• -Goneral Fund 

Total Othor Financing Sources 

EJc~e11 (Oeflcfency) or Revenuee and OtMr Financing Sourcea Over/ 
(Under) EJcpendlluret and Other Financing Source• (Usee) 

Fund Balantte1 July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

Recapitulation: 
Fund Balancee: 

Roetrlctod lor: 
Capital Ruoorvo 
Dealgnatea lor Subaequont Year• Expendlturet 

Committed to; 
Encumbrance& 

Unanlgned: 
General Fund 

Roconclllatlon to Govemmontel Funds Stolemonla (GAAP): 
Laat Stale Aid Payment Not Recognlud on GAAP Beala 

Penolon Exponoe Hot Recognized on GAAP Bula 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAPI 

HEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget 

.!l!!.!!.W Im!li!£11 

00,605,725.00 • 
(1 ,005.468 00) 

(00,600.72.6 00) 
(1,006,468.00) 

(17' 1 80,821.00) (12,433,703.56) 

31,216,391.38 

J. 14.034470.36 ' ( 12.~33.703 68! 

Fin• I 

~ 

$ 90,606.726 00 5 

(1.005,468.00) 
!00,000,725 001 
! 1,006,466 00) 

(28.247,949.66) 

31.215.391.38 

:2,967,441.82 s 

• 

$ 

Exhibit C-1 

~ 

Varlenco 
Final to Actuol 

FtVOfllblt 
!Uolavornblol 

84,729,936 44 $ (5,675.788.5&) 

(1,006,466.00) 
(64.729,936 44! 5.875, 766.55 
(1,005.468.00) 

(7,600,207.16) 20,639,742.40 

31 ,216.391.38 

23.607,184 22 $ 20.639.742 40 

7~00 

16,512,072.00 

4,846.568 17 

3,148,479.05 
23,607,18~.22 

(11.977,052.15) 
(570.133.00) 

l, .059,999.07 
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REVENUES; 
Federal Sources 
Stale Sources 
Local Sour~&' 

Total Rovonuos 

EXPENDITURES: 
lnslrvctlon 

Sa lanes 
Salarle• of Teachers 
Other Salaries for lnstrucllon 
Purchased Profeaslo11al • Educ'llilonat Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 
Other Ob)ects 

Totalln&!rucilon 

Support Sorvlcoa 
Salanes 
Salartes of Supervisor of lt1Siruction 
Salaries of Ottler Professional Staff 
Salaries of S~cretarles end Clerical Assistants 
Other Salanes 
Salaries of F amlly and Parent Lla1son 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Personal services • Employe" Benents 
Purchased EdiJ<lalionel Service&- Contracted Pre·K 
Purchased Professiol181 - Educational Se!vlceG 
Other Purchased Ser<~ees 
Other Purct>esed Professional • Educational SerVices 
Other Purchased Profasslonal Services 
Travel 
Conlractuai Servtces (Other Than Between Home and School) 
Supplies and Malerials 
Gen91al Supplies 
Other ObJect 
M1Scellanaous Expenditures 

Total Support Servlcea 

Facll)tle¥ Acquisition Md Construction Servicos; 
Nonlnstructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Service& 

Total Expondituros 

OihOr Financing Sourcoa (Usos): 
Tr~nster tn from Goneral f~nll 
Total Olhor Financing Sourcos (Uaos) 

Total Outflows 

Excoso (Derlcioncy) of Revenuoe Over/( Under) 
Expenditures and Olhor Financing Sources (UsDi) 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget 

~ Tlilm!m 

$ 6,085,000.00 $ 4,387' 713 00 
23,365,615 00 330,583 00 

44.39512 264,398.47 

29.495,010 12. 4,982,694,47 

1,800,000 00 (405,866 71) 
5,873,035 00 401,63800 

956,39900 182,769.00 

30000 
1,809,081 00 

344.976.00 572.007 09 

169,737 15 
66,97212 175.771 06 

9.041.363 12 2,905.434.59 

35,285 97 

201,610,00 
792,421 00 (145,000 00) 
172,30900 2,640 00 

82,50000 130,080 00 
87 912 00 

441 ,38000 25,000 00 
1,748,4135.00 1,090,919 00 

14,111.113200 

1.324,592 00 
9 ,1 0000 8,44000 

118,975.00 651,74900 
6,82900 

5,00000 
59,95000 10,4~0 00 

204,623.00 37 ,74525 
6,922 00 

85100 00 62,15198 

58,60525 
19.447 15900 1 ,986,807.45 

90,452.43 

90,452.43 

28,488,542 12 4,982,694 47 

1,006,468 00 
1 ,006,468 00 

~9.495,010 12 4,982,694.47 

$ ~ 

Final Variance 

lhlllll91 ~I E!nall!!l'l!:ti!S! 

$ 10,472,713 00 s 7,936,724 04 s 2,535,988 96 

23.696,196.00 19,246.841 21 4.449.366 79 
308,793 59 104,72351 204,07008 

34.477,704 59 27.2ee.2es 76 7 189.415 83 

1.394.131 29 594.20846 799,924 63 

6,274.874 00 4,549.192 05 1 .726.481 95 
I , 139 168.00 1,057,443 55 81 ,724 45 

30000 300,00 

1,809,081 00 1.800,608 38 2,4721$2 
916.983 09 627.231 00 89.752 09 

169.737 15 162.917 00 IJ.620 15 

242.74316 122,327 86 120,41532 

11.946.817 71 9,120,226 30 2,826.59141 

35,28597 28,960 00 6,325 97 

201,610 00 113.352 39 88,257 61 
647.421 00 59!),289.70 48.131 30 

174.949 00 170,5,58 76 4.39025 
218,58000 198.~10 22 f9,669 78 
87,912 00 86,257 06 1,05494 

466.38000 449,64706 16 732 92 

2.639,384 00 2,280.,625 12 558,558 68 
14.111.932.00 13.369.076 84 742.e55 15 

1,324,592.00 1.139.779 40 184,612 60 
17.540,00 17,194.98 34502 

770.724.00 473,1>44 00 297,08000 

8,629 00 4,35000 2,47900 

s,ooo.oo i.524 76 3,475 24 

70.39000 12,743 33 5Ul4667 
242,56625 172,346 12 70,222 13 

5,922.00 3 153 60 2,788,20 
146,341 98 1.297 80 147,044 18 
56,60525 4011'3 11 16.48614 

21 433,956 45 19,163.030.46 2,270.935 99 

90.452.43 11,50000 16.96243 
90A52.43 11,50000 76,952 43 

33,471,238.59 28,294,766 76 5,176,479 63 

1,006.468 00 1,006,466 00 

I ,OOOA60 00 1,006.468 00 

34,477,704 69 27,268,288 76 5.17G 479 83 

~ i $. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

Exhjbi\C-3 

NOTES TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Note A • Explanation of Dlffetences between Budgetary lnfiows and 
Outflows and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue'' 

from the budgetary compartson schedule 

D]fference- Budget-to-GMP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP In that 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized, 

State aid payment recognized ror GAAP statements In cun"ent year 
pcevtously recognized for budgetary purposes 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes. not 
recognized for GAAP statements 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, expenditures 
!lnd changes In lund balances ·governmental funds 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) ''tolal outflows'' from tne 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Differences- Budget-to-GAAP: 

Encumbrances ror sl(pplles and equipment ordered bui 
not received are reported in the year the order Is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but In the year the supplies are rece1ved 
for financial reporting purposes. 

Pension expense recognl:zed for GMP but not for 
budgetary purposes 

Transfers to and rrom other fUnds are presented as outflows or 
budgetary resources but are not eXpendJtures 
for nnanclal reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement or revenues. 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds 

f\ The general fund budget basis is GMP, therefore no reconciliation Is required 

General 
Fund 

_lf:.L 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

[C·1] $168,762,185,15 [C-2] $27,288,288 76 

11,981,014.44 2,015,403 58 

(11.977.052.15} (2,193.155 85} 

[8·2] ai168,766, 147.44 e 27.110,536 47 

[C-1} $175,363,924 31 [C-2] $27,288,286 76 

570,1:)3.00 

1,006,468.00 

[B-2] $175,934,057.31 $28,294,756 76 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unau~:Uted 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRIC"PS PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY­

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 
(asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share ot the net pension 
!lability (asset) associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its 
covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
the total pension liability 

•Data was not provided by School District. 

(Unaudited) 

2014 

0.2585% 

$ 48,401 ,683 

18,722,735,003 

$18,771 ,136,686 

$ 887,236 

5455.33% 

52.08% 

L~1 

2013 

0.2513% 

$ 48,037,119 

19,111.986,911 

$19,160,024,030 

• 

48.72% 
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NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

2014 

Contractually required contribution $ 2,131 ,187 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution (2,131 ,187) 

Contribution deficiency (excess) $ 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 887,236 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 240,21% 

~Data was not provided by School District. 

2013 

$ 1,893,837 

(1 ,893,837) 

$ 

* 

.. 
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NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY ­

TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 
LAST TWO FISCAL YEARS 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 
(asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of 
the total pension liability 

*Data was not provided by School District. 

(Unaudited) 

2014 

0.599% 

$ 319,934,116 

53,446,7 45.367 

$ 53,766,679,483 

$ 61 ,829,721 

517.44% 

33.64% 

2013 

0.588% 

$ 297,257,295 

50,539,213.484 

$ 50,836,470,779 

• 

33.76% 
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NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF MIDDLESEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 8 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET 
JUNE 30, 2016 

Operating Blended 
Fund Resource 

Fund 11-13 Fund 15 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents $17,798,798,78 $43,731 ,21 
Accounts Receivables - Other 191 .25 
lnterfunds Receivable 162,382.31 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 577,380.52 
Other 75.00 

Total Assets $18,538,827,86 $43,731 .21 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $ 3,353,266.88 $ 6,131.21 
Accounts Payable - Pension Expense 570,133.00 
lnterfunds Payable 28,715 .. 91 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 3,564,313.00 

Total Liabilities 7,516,428.79 6,131 .21 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Capital Reserve 75.00 
Designated for Subsequent Years 

Expenditures 15,612,072.00 
Committed to: 

Encumbrance 4,808,958.17 37,600.00 
Unassigned: 

General Fund {9,398,706 . 10~ 

Total Fund Balances 11 ,022,399.07 37,600.00 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances $18.538,827.86 $43,731 .21 

Exhibit D-1 

Total 
General 

Fund 

$17,842,529.99 
191 .25 

162,382.31 

577,380.52 
75.00 

$18,582,559.07 

$ 3,359,398.09 
570,133.00 
28,715.91 

3,564.313.00 

7,522,560.00 

75.00 

15,612,072.00 

4,846,558.17 

(9,398,706.10} 

11,059,999.07 

$18,582,559.07 
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DISTRICT -WIDE 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Cornblned General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource % ofTotal 
Amount Resources 

$90,606,725.00 

90,606.725.00 100.00°.-t. 

$90,606.725.00 100.00% 

Exhibit D·2 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures • Carryover-

% ofTolal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$84,692,336.44 $ 5,91 4,388.56 

84,692.336.44 5,914,388.56 

$ 84,692,336.44 $ 5,91<1 ,388.56 
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A. CHESTER REDSHAW 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General FUnd Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource % otTotal 
Amount Resources 

$8.496!931 .00 

8.496,931 .00 100.00% 

$8,496,931.00 100,00% 

Exhibit D-2a. 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover · 

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$8,340,847.68 $156,083.32 

8.340,847.68 156,063.32 

$8,340,847.68 $156,063.32 
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NEW BRUSWICK MIDDLE SCHOCh 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20115 

Resource 

Amount 

$14,066,739.00 

14,066,739.00 

$14,066,739.00 

% ofTotal 

Resources 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Exhibit 0.21) 

Total Total Surplus/ 

Expenditures - Carryover -

% ofTotal %of Total 

Resources Resources 

$13,082,470.20 $ 984,268.80 

13,082.470.20 984.268.80 

$13,082.470.20 $ 984,268.80 
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LINCOLN SCHOOL 

Resources 

NEW BRI,Jf'4SWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
nesources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

$7.046,654.00 

7,046,654.00 

$7,046,654.00 

100.00% 

Total Resources 100.00% 

Exhibit D-2~ 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover· 

%of Total % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$6,621 .820 48 $4241833.52 

6,621,820.48 424,833.52 

$6,621 ,820 48 S424,833 52 
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LIVINGSTON SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund ContribUtion to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund ContribUtions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

$5,562,006.00 

5,562,006.00 

$5,562,006.00 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Exhibit D·2d 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover -

%of Total % of Total 
Resources Resources 

$5,139,638,05 $422,367.95 

5,139.638.05 422.367,95 

$5,139,638.05 $422,367.95 
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LORD STIRLING SCIIOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE · ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

$6,863,931 .00 

6 ,863.931 .00 

$6.863,931 .00 

%of Total 
Resources 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Exlllbll D·2e 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover · 

%of Total %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 6.429.815.81 $434,115.19 

614291815.81 434,115.19 

$ 6,429,815.81 $434,115.19 
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MCKINLEY SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

s 9.865.619.00 

9,866,619.00 

$9,865,619.00 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

iOO.OO% 

100.00% 

Exhibit 0-21 

Total Total Surplusr 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$8.911,658.49 $ 953,960.51 

8,911 ,658.49 953,960.51 

$8,911 ,658.49 $ 953,960.51 
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NEW BRUNSWICK HIGH SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource % ofTotal 
Amoynt Resources 

$181734.075.00 

18,734,075.00 100.00% 

$18,7341075.00 100.00% 

Exhibit D-2g 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$18,039,895.18 $694,179.82 

18.039.895.18 694.179.82 

$18.0391895.18 s 694,17"9.62 
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PAUL ROBESON SCHOOL 

Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets s 5, 720,066.00 

5,720,066.00 

$5,720,066.00 

Comblned General Fund Contributions 100.00% 

Total Resources 100.00% 

Exhibit D-2h 

Total Total SurpiUsf 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotat % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$5,343,597.52 $376,468.48 

5,343,597.52 376.468.48 

$5,343,597.52 $376,468.48 
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ROOSEVELT SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

$8,849,800.00 

8,849,800.00 

$8,849,800.00 

%of Total 
Resources 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal % ofTotal 
Resources Resources 

$7,91)4,067.41 $885,712.59 

7,964,087.41 885,712.59 

F<964.087.'11 $885,712.50 
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WOODROW WILSON SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to School-Based Budgets 

Combined General Fund Contributions 

Total Resources 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

$ 5,400,904.00 

5,400,904.00 

$ 5,400,904.00 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

100.00% 

100.00% 

Exhlbll 0-21 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures • Carryover· 

%of Total % ofTolal 
Resources Resoyrces 

$ 4.818.505.62 $582.398.38 

4,818,505.62 582.39838 

$ 4,818,505.62 $1582,398.38 
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ExhRltl 0·3 
~ 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201& 

Or1glnal Budget Final Vanance 
8\•dgot Tnn•ters Bull got ~ Final to Actual 

DISTRICT ·WIDE 

REGULAR PBQGRAMS • fNSTR!,!CTIO~ 
Regular Programs. lr>strucnon: 

Proschooi/Kinctergarteo - Salorios of TBllchets $ 3,101.392 00 s 87,800,00 $ 3,189,192 00 $ 2,555,781 56 633, ~10 44 
Grados 1-6. Salartesor Teoohors 16.398,577.00 (129,351 00) 16,269,226 00 14.515.115 36 1.754.110 64 
Grades 6-1!. Salanes or Teachers 7,752,074.00 20,00000 7,n2,974 oo 6,854,523 21 1118.450 79 
Gra<Jes 9·12 . Salanes of Teachers 7.500,046,00 7,500,046.00 7,117,14\ 80 382,908 20 

Re1Jular Program& • Undlatnbutoct ln&tfljctfon; 
Olhllf Salllllos lor lnslruclion 1,085,180.00 133.50000 1.518.680 00 1.~00.097 67 118.58213 
Oilier Purchased SeMCe$ (41Jo.500 Sillies) 428,682 00 428,682 00 383,09319 45.466 81 
Ge11eral Supplies 682,67500 3,50000 686,17500 629,06661 257,10839 
T81\1bOO~S 208,964 00 (3,50000) 206,464 00 154,19349 .51,270.51 
Olner Objects 22,00000 ~.000.00 1~. 1!13.Jtl 7,12664 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 37,679 472.00 112,84900 37,7;2,321 00 33.623,886,45 4,168.434 55 

SPECIAL EDI,!C{! l10N · IN!!IRUCTION 
Cognitive -Mild: 

Sataties of reacl'l&rs 163,90000 4,710 00 188,61000 156,572 20 3760 
Other Salarte& for Instruction 38,80000 38,80000 38,718 00 82.00 
General Supplies 1,600 00 1150000 1,250 00 2!>0 00 
TOlltboo!l5 50000 50000 50000 

Total CogniUve . Mild 204,700.00 4.71000 200.41000 208,54020 66980 

Learning and/or language Olublllll,.a: 
SaJari85 o( Teachers 3, 755,732. 00 250.30600 4,006,040 00 3,741,990 45 264.049 55 
Olh&r Sola11es 101 Instruction 1,000,492.00 32,408 00 1,041,900 00 907,17518 134.72462 
General Supplies 23,1T70.00 23,970.00 16,61551 7,3.5<149 
Textt>oo1c~ 11.000 00 11,1100.00 5,664 96 6,335 04 

Total Leeming and/or Langu~ge Dlaablllllea 11.800.1911 00 262.71fl.OO 5.062 91000 4.671.446 10 411.463 90 

.euhavloral Dlaabllltles: 
S~arles ol Te!!i:l1ors 460,401 00 (64.301 00) 396,10000 367,52810 38,57190 
Other Salafia& ror lnslntotlon 165.20000 (63.900 00) 111,30000 107.49718 3.802.B'l 
General Supplies 4,935 00 4,93500 3.40000 1.53500 
Tei<lt>ooks 3,00000 3,000.00 2,50000 50000 

Total Behavioral DlsabiiiUoa 633,53600 (1 18,201 00) 516,335 00 470,92528 44.409 72 

M~JIIplo Dlubllltles: 
Salaries oti eschsrs 731 .800 00 45,70000 1n.soooo 703,517 31 73,982 69 
Other Salanes lor lnstr\IOIIon 052.580 00 (34.360.00) 916,20000 633,67744 264.522 56 
General Suppllot 4,413 00 4,413 00 1,85000 2,56300 
TtlXIOooks 2,00000 2,00000 t,293ll2 70606 

Total Multiple DIUbllllles 1,690.793 00 11.320,00 1,702,113 00 1,340,338 67 361.774 33 

Rotource Room/Resouroe Cooter: 
Salanes of Teachers 4,390,095 00 (108,89500) 4,28~ ,200 00 3,956,034 30 325,165 70 
Olllar Sal Biles lor lnsll\l<;)iQI'I 412..32700 71100 ~ 13.038,00 341.511.50 71,526 20 
General Suppliea 12,25000 12.26000 8,00000 4.25000 
'Te.tbcoks 2,90000 2.900 00 90000 2,00000 

Total R~source Room/Resource Center 4.&17.~noo poe. 184 OO! 4, 709,386 00 4,306.446 10 402.94190 

Preschool Dlaabllltlea. Full-Time: 
Salaries ol l sscll<lrs 289,90000 3'J.2!)000 323,19000 253,667.81 69.322 19 
Olh&r Sa.lartes lor Instruction 322,10000 8,40000 330,50000 328.947 46 1,55254 
Grlneral Suppii9S 2,088.00 2,06800 592.25 1,'195 75 

Total Preschool OlaabjlltJas. Full· Time 614,08800 41,69000 655,77800 583,407 52 72,370 48 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION· INSTRUCTION 12,760,66300 114,051 00 12,674,934 00 11.581.103 87 1,293,630 13 

Bilingual Ed~callon • lnaiructlona: 
Salaries of Teacnars 5,419,910 00 (265,400.00) 5,134,510 00 4,700,002 40 ~34 4n 60 
0111er Sa)arles for lrnlruclooo 86,20000 80000 67,00000 55.224 02 11.775 98 
General Supplies 73,38700 73,387 00 33.154 07 ~0.232 93 
Textbooks 14.772 00 14,772.00 9,41141 5,:l8059 

Total Bilingual Ed~collol'l • lnst(IJCII\lll& 5,674,269,00 ('184,600 00! !1,289,669 00 4,797,821.90 491,847 10 

Before/After Sohool Programs • Instruction: 
Solarte• I'll Teachers 880,400.00 69,00000 749,40000 523,64347 7.25,756 53 
Otner P~rcllosod Sef\'ices (400-500 Serle$) 1,211,800 00 '1,211,800 00 1,205,686 40 6,213 60 
Supplies and M~teltals 16.30000 16.30000 12.75088 3,549 12 

Tolal Before/After School Program• • ln&trvcllon 1,908,500 00 69.000 00 1,9n,500oo 1,741,980 75 235,619 25 

Tol~l lnatructloq 57,923.124 00 11,30000 57.934.42.4 00 51,744,792 97 6.169.631 03 
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EXhibit D-3 
§heel #2 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Ortglnel Budgol Final 1/Jrlance 
Budg!iJ Ttaneren Oud!JDl Actual fliJAiti>Ac!lual 

DISTRICT ·WIDE 

Undistributed EKpcndlturea. Attendance and Social Work: 
Sal arias s 667.712.00 s 30000 $ 888,012 00 ~.130 25 l 53.681 75 

Salaries ot Drop-Out Prewnlion Otflcer/Coordlnator 457,672.00 457.67'2 00 367,53067 90, 141 33 
Salanas oll'am;ly Llaisons/Comm Parent tnv Spe 261 ,872 00 160000 283,472 00 227 83068 56,64142 
Supplies and Matenals 1,000 00 1,00000 1,00000 

Total Undistributed E~pendlture• ·Attendance and Social Wor1< 1.628,256 00 1,90000 1,630,15600 1.429.491 50 200,66450 

Undl&h1butod Expenditure&. Health Service&: 
Salaries 1,281,445 00 26,60000 1,308,046 00 1,176,244 17 131,800 63 
Supplies and Materials 15.814 00 15,814 00 tO.IlS3 23 6,1607'2 

Total Undlslnbutod Eltpendlturos • Hoallh Sorvlc•• , ,297,259.00 26,60000 U23.!151100 1, 186.897 40 136,t.m 60 

Undistributed Expondltures. Guidance Services: 
Salaries ot Other Professional Staft 1,634,874 00 36,274,00 1,670,9461l0 1.484, 100 44 166,83856 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 667.458 00 135,70000 603,168 00 766.438 76 22,71924 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 Seoes) 23,80000 23,80000 17,25620 6 ,54380 
Supplies aM Materiels 14,85100 14,65100 5,70149 9,149 51 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • ~uldapco Services 2,340, 783 00 171.974 00 2.512.757 00 2,2.87,505 69 225.25111 

UndiJUrtbutod Expenditures. Educatfonal Media ServlcosiSollool Library: 
Salenes 734,802 00 20,92600 755,72800 881,782 87 73,945 13 
Suppllaa and Matenats 23,70000 23.70000 18842.23 4,8S7 T1 

Total Undlalrlbuled Expenditures · Educatlonil Media Sorvlcos/SchooiLibrary 756.00?00 20,92600 71942800 700626.10 71U!0?90 

Undistributed Expendltur~s · Support Services· SchOol Admlnlslr,Uop: 
Sa!artes ol Prtnclpai$/Asslstonl Pllnoipats 3.409,81800 (13,76000) 3,396,068 00 3 ,187.376.61 200,691 39 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants }, 193,08500 17,42000 1,210,505 00 t, l54, 740 42 5!i 764 58 
Purchased Prolesslonal ana Technical Ser;ocos 3,000.00 3,00000 2,913 83 86 17 
btner Purchased SeMcss (400·500 Series) 114,00000 114,000 00 65,292 70 28,707 30 
Supplies and Materials 52.967 00 52,007 00 25,00690 27,1178 10 
Other Objects 1.9,70000 111;100.00 7,880?3 11 813:!7 

Tohll UndlalrtbUied Expendlluros • Support Sel'lllcoa ·School Admlnl1tratlon 4,792,690.00 3,67000 4,796.200 00 4,463,211110 333,04081 

Undlelr1butod hpendlturoa • Secunty; 
SaJanos 2.489,661 00 263,34800 2,743,209 00 2,445,646111 297.M2.09 
Purchased Prol&sslonol and Technical Serv!ces 62,00000 62,000 00 82.000 00 
Other Purchased Services (400.500 Series) 
General Supplies 15,~000 15,25000 77406 '14,475.9/l 

Total Undistributed Expenditures . Security 2,587. 111 00 253,34800 2,640.459 00 2,446,420 96 394,03804 

Undistributed EKpendltures. Student Transportation Sel'\llces: 
Contractual Services (Other tnan Between Home and School) • Vendor l7,600 00 27,600 00 27.60000 

Total Undlatrlbuted Expendlt~raa • Student Transportallon Sorvtcee 27,600 00 27.60000 27,60000 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Hsslln Benefits 19,251 ,500.00 1,154,7'2500 20.406,275 00 20,405,783 43 491 57 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 19.251,500 00 1,164,77500 20,406,276 00 20.405, 783 43 49157 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 19..251.500,00 1, 154,77500 20,406,276 00 ~405.793 43 49157 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 32.6ll3,601 00 1 ,633,193 00 34,316,794 00 32,947.543 47 1,369-,250 53 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 90,606,725 00 1,844,49300 92,251 ,218 00 64,692,336 ·1~ 7.~58,681 56 

School-Baaed l:xpendltur&a 90,606,725 00 1,644.493.00 92,251.218 00 84,692,336 44 7,558,881 58 

Other Fln•n~lng Sources: 
Operating Tronafer In 90,606,725 00 90,608,725 00 84,729,9G6,44 s. 876.768 56 

Total Other financing Sources 90.608,725 00 90,608.726 00 64,729.936 44 6.076.768 56 

Exce&s (DeOclency) of Other Financing Source• Ovcri(Undor) 
Expenditures and Other Financing U1ea (1,644,493 DO) ( 1.644.493 00) 37,600 00 (1,662,093 00) 

fund Bal1nce, July 1 

FUI!d Balance, June 30 s (1,644,493 00) $ 11,644.493 001 $ 37,600 00 ' ( 1 682.093 00) 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BlENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JD, 2016 

A. CHEST£R REQSHJ\W 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 
Rogular Program• • 11\strucllon: 

PrcscnooUKloaorganen ·Salaries ofTeachon 
Graaes 1·5 · Salaries ol Toaci">Ora 

Rogular Program•. Undlotrlbulod Instruction: 
Ol~er Salo!'ies for Instruction 
Other Purchased Se<VlOCS (401>-500 Seno•) 
General Suppltea 
Te>tboo~• 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INS'TRUCTION 

SPECIAL ED\JCADON • INSmUCTION 
Loamlng and/or Language Dloabllltlo&! 

Satarios ot Teacners 

Omer Satonas lor lnstrucuon 
Gen<~ral Supplle• 
Texlboo~s 

Total Learning 4ndlor Languftge DlaaDIIIIIoa 
MUltiple Dlubllltloa: 

Salaries ot ioacnert 
011\er Salarllls tot ln!III>CIIOn 
General Supplies 
Ttixlbookt 

Total Multiple Oltabllllloo 
Resource RoorniResourc;o Contor! 

Salonas ol Taocl\at .. 
Otnor Salaries lor ln•trucllon 
Gen&~al Supplles 

Total Rosourco ROomiRosourco Centor 
TOTAL SPECIAl.. EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual EduClltlon • lnatruetlons: 
Sala ries of Teacnars 
General Supplies 
r .. llloot<s 

To tal Blllnguol Eaucallon -lnolruc:tlono 
Boforoll\ftar School Proorams. lostruclloo: 

Salaries ol reachers 
Olnar Purct>ssed Services (40CI-~OO Series) 
Supplies and Malorlels 

Total Bofore/Arter School Prour~"" . lnstructl<lll 

Totallna!ruellon 

Undf•lr1butad EXpondlrurot · Attondance and SOcial Work : 
Sala ries 
Snl&ries ol Drop-Out Preven~on Olflcer!Coor<llnalor 
Slllarias ot Family LlaJSOIUIComm Parenllnv Spa. 

Total Undistributed Expondlluros • Allondanco and Social Work 
Undlatrlbuted Expendlluroa • Hoollh Servlcoo: 

Salaries 
Supplies and Metenals 

Total Undlahlbutod Exper>dllurea • Health Sorvlcea 
\Jndlatllbutod Expondlturet • Gufda"ce Sorvlcoa: 

Salaries ol Olhor Professional Staff 
Solaria& or Secrel9ffal and Clerical Asstslants 
Suppnea and Mate~ala 

Tot•l Undlatrlbutad Expenditure• • Gulda~co Sorvlcu 
l,lndlstrlbutod Expenclltureo • Educallonal Modla. SorvlcosiSchool Ubr~ry: 

Salaries 
Supplies and Ma\onals 

Tot•l Vndlatrtbutog Expendlluma. EducollonJI r.lodta Sorvlcoi/School Library 
Undlatrlbu1od Exp<>ndlturoa • Support Sorvlcea · SQhool AdmlolslratiQn: 

Salaries of PriiiGipaii/Mststenl Principals 
Saklrio;; of Secretarial and Cloncal Assistants 
01her Putchuod SetVjces (400-600 Sones) 
SuppHe6 and Material~ 
Other Objects 

Tolal Vndlatrlbuted E.xpondlturea · Support Servlcos ·School Administration 
Undlotrlbuiod Expondltures • Socurlty: 

SalarJGa 
Genera l Suppllea 

Total Undlatrlbutod Expondltures • Soeurlty 
Total Vndlstr1buted Expondltureo • Oporaclont •nd Maintenance ol Plan! Sorvlces 
Undlslrlbutod Expondftuma ·Student Tranopor1allon Servlcot; 

Contractual SeiVlcos(Other than Between Home and School)· Vondor 
Total Undlstrlbutod Expondlturos ·Student Transport~llon Sorvlc" 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 

Hoalll'\ Bonefits 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSIOI-f SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

a 

Original 

ll.wl.!l21 

eos.ooo.oo 
2,696.575.00 

282,300.00 
16,000.00 
7\,000.00 
17,000.00 

3,677,876.00 

279.092 00 

109.12000 
1.00000 
1.~00 .00 

390.712.00 

166.70000 
77,700.00 

600 00 
50000 

24.6,40000 

303.50000 
38,727 00 

1,SOO.OO 
343,727.00 
979,839.00 

666,11000 
14,000.00 

1,000 00 
88UIOOO 

70,20000 
153,000 00 

223,20000 

5.662,024 00 

87,900 00 
51 ,400 00 

139,300.00 

117,600.00 
2,00000 

119,600 00 

63,560 00 
55,500.00 

1,000.00 
120,00000 

64,928 00 
1.200 00 

66.12800 

254 ,64000 
112,939 00 

6,50000 
4.40000 
1.000 00 

378 479 00 

133,00000 
1.400.00 

134.40000 
134,400.00 

6,000.00 
6.00000 

1,660.000 00 
1,860,000.00 

1,850,000 00 

$ 

Budget 
Trantlert 

14,~0000 

14.50CI.OO 

65.708 00 

{2.620 00) 

82.68600 

76 . .60000 
67.30000 

165.60000 

(2,727 00) 

{2,727.001 
2£5,98t 00 

43,50000 

43,500.00 

303,961 00 

z~.soooo 

24,50000 

9,00000 

9 ,000 00 

133,40000 

1 33,40001l 
133.40000 

110,057 00 
I 10.0S7 00 

110,057 00 

Flnol 

~ 

$ 605.00000 451 ,61200 
2,596,57S 00 2.256.621 94 

296,80000 295,797 &2 
16,000.00 16.00000 
71 ,000 00 48,26012 
17,00000 IA,69020 

3,5JJ2,37!t00 JJI%,97186 

364,600 00 364.116 09 

100,30000 106,222 60 
1,000 00 1.00000 
1500.00 1.50000 

~73.00000 473.436 59 

245.200 00 245,142 76 
165.000.00 46,515 AD 

50000 50000 
50000 50000 

411.200 00 294.658 16 

303,50000 292.1a4 41 
36.00000 

l.!IOOOO 1,500 00 
3.1\1 000.00 293,6311 4 1 

t .:zu.,eoo oo 1,001 ,731. 18 

9&9,61000 909,601 45 
14,00000 9,295 58 

1,000 00 750.00 
9Z4,61000 9t9,637 03 

70,200 00 33, 11669 
153,00000 153.00000 

223.200.00 186.116 69 

5,965,985 00 5,263.456 76 

87.90000 88.888oa 
51.400 00 60,009 00 

139,30000 136,697.00 

142,100 oa 142.075 00 
2,000.00 2,000.00 

144,10000 144.075 00 

63,50000 57,813 00 
64,50000 64,4~8 40 

1,000 00 5391 
129,000 ()0 !22,,15 31 

64,928 00 63,762 00 
1.'1000\) t,0'/821 

B&, 12BOO B-1.6:!877 

254,640 ()0 248,114 21 
112.93900 109.385 79 

6,60000 5,l20 00 
4,400.00 4,396 24 
1.00000 

379.47900 367.01824 

266.40000 266,390 \0 
1,40000 

267.60000 266.39010 
267.60000 266.39010 

6,00000 6,00000 
6,0()000 6,00000 

1,960,057 00 1.960,057 00 
1 ,960,0~7 00 1,960,057 00 

1,950.057 00 1,960,0S7 00 

Hntbu D-3o 
S!>ilYill 

V•rlanco 
AMI to AFtual 

$ 163.388 00 
327 ,95306 

238 

22,74986 
2.:100 eo 

506,403 12 

aJ 91 

7750 

161 41 

5724 
116,484 60 

116.541114 

1U 65 59 
36.000 00 

•17,365 69 
1&t060&4 

855 
4.714 42 

25000 
~ .972 97 

37 083 31 

37,083 31 

712.52824 

1.212 00 
1,39100 

2,60300 

2500 

25,00 

5,66700 
51 60 

\14609 
6,684 69 

116600 
123 73 

1,189 (3 

6,525 79 
3,553 21 
1 .~6000 

I 76 
1.00000 

12,460 76 

990 
1.400 00 
1.40990 
1,409 90 
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A. Ct!ESJER REDSHAW 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

Schoot-Baaod Expandltureo 

Other Financing Sourest: 
Operating Tranolor In 

Total Other Financing Soulcea 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original 
.!l.JWitt 

s 2.83<1.007.00 
8,408,1131 00 

8,496.1131 00 

8,496,931.00 

8,496,931.00 

Budget 

!r!.!lml! 

s 276,957 00 
580,1)18,00 

680,1H8.00 

EX COli IDoncloncy) or Other Flnonclng Sourcoa Over/Under 
Expondlturoa and Diller Financing Uaoa (580,918 00) 

Fund Batmco, July 1 

Funcf Balance, Juno 30 5 (580,918.00! 

Final 
l!ill!IIAI 

$ 3,111,0&c 00 

a.on .tl4MO 

9.0n.840.00 

8.496.931 00 

8,'196,931 00 

(580,918.00) 

s (580,916 00) 

' 3.007.300 92. 
8.3'10.847.Ga 

8,'340,847.08 

8.345.547 88 

a.:N5.5<~7 68 

4,700.00 

s ~Joooo 

exhibit D-Je 
~ 

Var1anct 
flool to Aojual 

$ 24,473 08 

137.00132 

7ar.oot a2 

1&1 .383.32 

161 ,383.32 

(586.818 00) 

s (685,8 18.00) 
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Exhibit ll-30 
§Will 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOO~ DISTRICT 
BLENDED ResoURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF Bl.fNI.)EO EXPENDITURES · BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED J UNE 30, 2015 

Orlglnol Budget Fhl•l Variance 

~ I.Wl!!!L! ll.l!.!1!l!J !l£!W Flo• I to A~l~ll 

NE\'1 BRUNSWICK Mlllll~ SC!I!OOl 

Bli!.!!ll.!l!! f!B!i!GB! f!!S -!f!S! RUCTION 
Regular Prograrn• . fns1n.tctlon! 

GrAGe s ll-5. Solon•• orleaen•r• 5,456.872.00 5.456.812.00 4,0<43,707 14 51 2,984 lie 

Olhor Purtnu ea SeiVIees (401>-500 6enes) 55,278.00 55,278 00 42,343 91 12,934 09 

Genoral Suppllo• 126,000.00 126.000 00 &MG880 60.501.20 

To~IOoo~s 18,75000 16.750.00 13,426.76 3.324.24 
TOTAL REGUU\R PROGRAM& · INSTRUCTION 5.81'>4.70000 5.61'>4.70000 5.064.975 61 589,724.39 

SPECIIlb lif!UCII [ IQI!! · ltiUBI!S<T!Sl!'ll 
Lumlng and/o r Llngu•o• Olu bllllln: 

Selanos crTotJchers 1,167,000.00 ( 1e0.000 00) 1,017.000.00 987.727 96 29.27204 

Olhot Salanot for fnsln.:ctlon 150,00000 23.100.00 173, IOO.DO 173,067 60 32 20 

GoJW>rol Supplies I.!>IIOW 1.500.00 1,00o00 50000 

TO~IbOO~S 1,000 00 1,000.00 1,00000 

Tola l Learning and/or Longuago Dleabllllloo 1.31U OOOO (!2&.000 001 1,192,000 00 1.161.795 76 :IQ,004l4 

Mulllpto Olubllftlu: 
Satartot or TeactlD's 11 ,00000 71 ,000.00 11,00000 
Oltler Satur,es fOt lnshucllon 66,30000 24,700 00 9 1.000.00 67,92200 23.078 00 

1o1o1 Mulltplt> OJ~uu1110• 81!.3DOOO 95.700))0 182,000,00 67,922 00 94.078 00 

Rotourco Roont1R11oun::o Centor: 
Salaries of ru chera 561.90000 S61.VOO 00 &44,61005 7,289 9$ 
General s vppllo• 1,00000 1,000 00 1,00000 
TextbooKs 1,000.00 1,000 00 ' .00000 

roua~ Aoaource A;qqmfROIO\il"i1G Conto, 653,900 00 553.900 00 1'>46.61005 8.289 96 

TOTAl SPECIAL EOUCA TION - INstRUCTION 1,939.700 00 (31.200 00! 190UOOOO 1,/75,321 81 1)1.172.19 

Bilingual Educallon · lnltNcltona: 
Solo~O$ ol fooc~ts 1,2 !0,000 00 (100,000 00) 1 110,000 00 1,059.869 0<4 ;;o,140 ~ 

Genorol Supplle • • .200 00 4.200 00 1.341 1~ 2.1159 87 
Tol<lbooko 2.00000 2,00000 2,00000 

Total Blllnguol Educollon - lnscrucllont 1,215.200 00 pOO,DOODOj 1.11620000 I,C61 ,200 17 54,999 93 

B• fore/Atcer Schoot Programli • lnttructlon: 
$A16110l ol t t oQhOfl 86.600 00 116,500 00 56.4081'>4 <11,191 46 
O!llor P urcl111ed S orvlcoo (400·500 S!rln) 153,000 00 1~.00000 153.00000 

Tolol Boloro/Aitor School Progr•m• . lnllruC11on 2311,6DO,OO 239l!!!!!!OO %11 ,406 54 1!8,111145 

Total ln•lruc-llon 9,050.200.00 !131.2DO.~ 8,9111,00000 &, 112.912.1~ 806,Qd1 87 

Undlw lbutod ~pe0dllurao . 1\nond•n~• ond Soclol Wort~: 
Sa~arta1 147.400.o0 32.600 00 180.200 00 160,135 00 6~00 

S olnriUS Ol Drop-Out P revonllon Olllcer/OOOidlnalot 53,00000 63.00000 ~3.96365 9,0:1646 
Sal~~·· ol family Llol6QOoiComm. P•ronl lnv. spo 44_400.()() 44,400,00 29,383 55 16,01& 46 

Supplle• and Mator1lll• 1.000.00 1,00000 1.000 00 

Total Undlotrll>utod Expondlturu - Monda ne e end Social Worr. 1!45,1100.00 JZ,BOO 00 278.600 00 26;3,48210 25.117 ao 

Undlotrii>UIOO E• ptndl!ufll • Hulth Survleoal 
satart .. 112.90000 172,90000 170.450 00 2.46000 
s upplloo and MP!arlats 2,000.00 2.000.00 2.000 DO 

Toto I Undlotrlbutod E~pondllutll • Hotllh Sorvlcoo 114,90000 174.00000 172.450 00 2.45000 

Undlolrlbuled Exptndlturn . Guldanco Servlceo: 
Solari.- ol Olhllr P rofei •lonaf Slat! 566,000.00 (8.626 00) 355.374.00 234,27716 122.096 24 
Salaries of Socrelerial a!ltt Clerical A:nialanla 111 ,70000 11l. 70<l.CO 107.910 69 3.789 4 1 

ot~or Purehued s ervice• (400.500 Sotlo•) 2,60000 2.60000 I 328 00 1.27200 
5vppllos and Materials 2.000.00 2,600,00 ?.000.00 

Tolol Undlllrtbulod Exptndllurn · Guido nee Servtc .. 481 ,90000 !6.62& 00) 473,274.00 34~.51635 129,757 66 

Ul\dlst~Ouled E~pendlturn • EduceiiC>nol Mod~ SorvleeeiSc~ool llbrary: 
Salecles 69,600.00 15.500 00 76.000.00 39.702.<1e 36.207 94 
Suppllo• an<l M~torlol• 4,00000 4,00000 272b32 1.27466 

Total Undlotrlbutod E• pendl!uroo • Educouonol Modlo sorvlcooiSchool Llbrory 63.60000 1 5.60000 ao.ooooo ~2.51136 3l.482 62 

Undlslrlbutod Expendlluru . Suppon Servjcet . Scl!ool Admlnlolflllon: 

Salarle • ot P rloelpoi>/AutstMI Prlnclpolo ~60,539.00 460,639 00 431.575.91 26,9&3 09 

S alorlos ot Socrelollol and CIOrl<ol AoollteniS 129,600.00 129,600.00 112.67821 16,72179 
O!hm P urcnesod Se(lllc"' (40().600 Se rle•) 7;00000 7,00000 7,00000 

S upplies and Materials 3.00000 3.000 oo 50491 2.495.09 
Olher Ob)octs UDOOO MOOOO uoo.oo 

Total l)ndltt(lblllod Ellj)oOdiiUtGS · SUpport Servtco• · SChOOl Admlnltlf'llliOH 605.939 00 li05.9MOO 55 1 .~59 Ol 53.97H7 

Undlalrlbuled Expendlturot . Socurlly: 
Satartor- ~ 76.00Q 00 175,000 00 <16-1,310 7~ 10,GBV ~~ 

General Suppfies 6.000 00 6 .000 00 o,ooqOoJ 
Toto I Undlltrll>uiOd E~endllurea • Se~~rt•v • 81,909 00 48\.000 00 484,310 7Z 15,689 28 

Undlltrlbuted Expondllures • Studont TrJ-ntport-aUon Sarvle:o• ~ 
Oon!raetuel Services ~Oihll tl"'a" Oo!wl ttn Horoe and Sohoo~ · Vondot 3.500.00 3.500 00 3.500 00 

ToiOI Undltltlbulta e•poMIIUroo. Studenl rranapor'lltlon Services 3,50000 3,60000 3 ,500 DO 
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New SRUNSW!C!\ MI!IULE §CtiOOL 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
HoallhBononll 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEfiTS 

TOTAL PENSION 8ERVJCE8 ·EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL OENERAL CURRENTEXPENSE 

SciiOOI·BUO~ P.•pOndlluroe 

Olhtr Financing Sou.,oa: 
Oporotlng Trtnarer In 

Total Other Financing Sourcu 

E•coaa (Dtllcloncy) of Other Financing Sourcot Over/(Undar) 
Expondlturtl oncl Olher Financing Uau 

Fund Be lance. July 1 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL OISTRICT 
BLENDED RE80URCE FUNO 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENOITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Ortgln•l 
lliWl 

2.000.00000 
, ,&60,000 00 

2.960.000.00 

6.018.539.00 

,.,068.739.00 

14.008.739.00 

14,066,139.00 
14,086.7$9,00 

117,00(),00 
n7.llOO.OO 

11UOO.OO 

218,57~.00 

87,374.00 

87,374.00 

(87,374 00) 

$ j87AOOOO) 

Final 
~ 

:3.131.UOOOO 
'3,137.90000 

3, 1J7,UOO.OO 

5,236,1 n .on 
14,164,113.00 

IV54.113 00 

14,066.73& 00 
14 ,066,73¥.00 

(67.374.00) 

(!1.~7« 00! 

3, 13T,CI:l%JI9 
3. 137.822 ~& 

3.137.822 49 

4 &811,65807 

13,082.470.20 

13.0&2,470 20 

13.08/ 17ll 20 
I ) 087_110.20 

4.700,00 

~. 700.00 

Vtrlanca 
ftnal to AcluAf 

77.61 
77 51 

77 61 

285,56« U3 

1 ,071.S.2.80 

t071.S.2.80 

¥711,66880 
V7V.66UO 

(02,074 00) 

!82.07•~ 
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El<hlbll 0 -Jc 
Sh!lel #1 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOO~ DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNI:; 301 2016 

Or1glnal Budget Final Variance 

!!\!.!~.fill T'l'lln&tors !!udoet Actual Final to Acmal 

LINCOLN SCHOOL 

[!EGULAR PRQgMMl! - INSTRY91QN 
Regular Programa . ln&trucllon: 

Preschool/Kindergarten . Salaii9S on sac her~ ~ 493.600 00 87,800 00 s- 581 ,30000 581.22268 $ n 1~ 
Graaes 1·5 • Selarl<!• <llleacners 1,943,404,00 1,943.404 ()() 1,888,959.22 74.444 78 

Other S!ilartes lor fnstruauon 11!9.300,00 100,00000 289,30000 229,00500 59,41!>.00 
Other PUrch~soo Services (400.500 Sellas) 16,00000 16.00000 16.000.00 
General Supplfes 6-<1,000.00 3,600.00 67,60000 fl6,401 61 1.095,19 
Textbooks 11,100 00 (3,60000) 7,600.00 7,59999 001 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 2.717.304.00 187,80000 2.005.104 00 2.no.ooaso 13S,035,1G 

SPECIAl: ~!!CA!ION • I~STBU~!ON 
Leeming and lor Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 558.20000 46.60000 605.00000 608.941 61 96,056 311 
Other Sal anal ror Instruction 1f.6.50000 {74.000 00) 82.50000 82,452 86 47 14 
General Supplies 2,00000 2,00000 2,00000 
Textbooks 50000 50000 50000 

Total Leamlng and/or Language Dlsabllllloa 717.20000 (Z7.20000) 690.000 00 003,69ol47 98.10553 
Behavioral Dlnblllt!os: 
Sal~ries Of T~8Ch6f! 57.500 ()(I 57,500 00 56,8 13 00 68700 
Other S~ari"' for lnSiruct;on 67.700.00 (22,40000) 35,30000 35,28918 1082 
General Supplies 3.40000 3.40000 3.400 00 
l el<\oooks 2.500.00 2,50000 2,50000 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 121,100 00 (22,400.00] Q8,70000 98,00216 697 82 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teaehocs 165.90000 (12,00000) 153.90000 153,62160 76 40 
Otner Sal aria$ for Instruction 98,100 00 (23, 100.00) 75,00000 62,551 37 12,446 63 
General Supplies 1,00000 1,000 00 1,00000 
Te>Qboolls 500.00 500.00 500.00 

Tohl Multlplo Disabilities 265.500.00 (36,100.00) 230.400.00 2 \7.872.97 12.527 03 
Resource Room/Res<>orcc Ccrlter. 

Salerles <ll Teachers 194,900 00 (79.90000! 115.00000 115.00000 
Total Resource Room/Resource Contor 194,900 00 (79.90000) 115,00000 115,00000 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 1..298.70000 116<1,600 00) 1,134.10000 909.76962 224.330 36 

Bilingual Education • Instruction&: 
Salaries of Teachers ~03,80000 (50 . .00000) J53.800 00 314,34609 J9.4M 91 
Oltw Sai!VIes lor Instruction 27,20000 80000 28.00000 27.204 00 79600 
General Supplies 3,000 00 3,00000 2.25000 75000 
Teldbook~ 2,10000 2,10000 1 .~7500 62500 

Total Blllnguul Education • Instructions 4:l6.100 00 (49,200 001 388,900 00 345,377 09 41,522 91 
Before/After Schoof Programs - ln&truc11on; 

Salarie& <ll Teacl)er$ 43,000.00 43.00000 29.022 44 1Mn.w 
Other Purchased S!>!VIOO$ (400-500 Senes) 127,500.00 127,600 00 127,50000 

Total Belore/Af1er SchOol Programs 170.500.00 170.50000 156.~22 44 13.977.56 

Total tnati'I!Ctlon 4,622.604.00 l:te,OOO.OO) 4.596.604-00 4.181,736 05 414.~Q!i 

Undlatributed E~pendlturos • Attendance and Soclol Work: 
Salaries 92,30000 92.30000 55,31300 36,987 00 
Salartes or Drop-Out PrevenUon Officer/ Coordlna 23.00000 23,00000 23,00000 
Salaries of Family Llal•ons/Comm Parent lnv Spe 52,600.00 52.500.00 51.02100 1,470,00 

Total Undlatributed Expenditures. Artendanco and Soolal Wor1< 167,60000 161,80000 100,331100 61.-16500 
Undlatr1butod Expenditures • Health Servlcell 

Satanes 84,95000 84,95000 63,782 00 l , 18800 
Supplies ana Malelials 60000 60000 60000 

Total Undlotrtbutod Exp&ndlture• - Health Services 85,56000 65.55000 63,78200 1.78800 

Undistributed Expondlturos • Guld•nce ServiCGs: 
Salaries of 01/ler Professional Slalf 57,00000 29,70000 86.70000 86.686 00 1200 
Satanes of Secretarial an(! Clencal As5lslanls 56.00000 56.00000 52.974 sa 3.025 12 
Supplies and Materials 1,30000 1,30000 1,300 DO 

Total UndistribUted EJ<pendlture& . Guidone~ Services 114,300 00 29,70000 144,000 00 139,66200 4,337 12 

Undistributed E~pendlturo• · Edu~attonal Modta Servlcca/Schoolllbrary: 
Salarie~ 63,600.00 1,90000 65,60000 64,81600 66500 
Supplies and Materiels 2,000,00 2,00000 2,()()(1.,00 

Total Undl•t~butod Expenditure&· Educational Media Services/School Llbrsry 65,600,00 1.110000 67.500 00 64,1nsoo 2.66500 

UndistribUted bpendlturot. Support Sorvlcos • School Administration : 
Salanes of PnncipalsiAssistant Principals 266,20000 266,20000 226,995 4B 37,20115~ 

Selerias or Secretarial and Clerical AsSiatants 55,10000 55.10000 54.910 07 18003 
Oiher PUrchased Services (400-600 Series) 2,00000 2,00000 1.500 00 50000 
Supplle• and Matenels 3,00000 3,00000 180~8 2,819 52 

Tolal Unolat~buted Expendlt~rea • Suppon Services . School Admlnt•tratlon 326,30000 326,30000 285.595 93 40.70407 

Undistributed Expenditures· Secul1ty: 
Salarie$ 82,00000 90000 82,900 00 82,87899 2101 
G&fleral Supplies 50000 50000 50000 

Total Undistributed Expendltu,..,s ·Security 82.50000 900.00 83,40000 82.878.99 52101 

Total Undl&trtbured Expenditure•. Operation and Maintenance of Pla-nt S6!VIoe11 82,50000 900.00 93.400.00 82,81699 62101 

Undlatr1butod Expenditures · Stuclent Transportation Services: 
Conuactuol Services (Oihor lhM Between Homo and School) · Vendor 2,00000 <.000.00 2,000 00 

Total Undistributed expenditure&. Student Tronapor1aflon Sorvlcu 2,000.00 2.000.00 2.00000 109 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, :101& 

LINCOLN SCHOOL 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Hollllh Benents 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 
TOTAL UNDiSTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

Schoot-Buecl El<pendtturea 

Other Financing Sourc91; 
Operating Treneler In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Exce•• (Denctency) or Other Financing Sources OWt'I(Undor) 
Expendlturll and Other Financing Uaea 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund B111nce, June 30 

Original 
!l!!!W 

• 1,580,000.00 
1,580,000.00 

1,580,000.00 
2,~24,050.00 

7,046,654.00 

7,046,654.00 

7,046,654.00 
7.046.654.00 

$ 

Budget 

~ 

95,100.00 
!15,100,00 

96,100.00 
127,60000 

101,600.00 

101,600.00 

( 1\l1.600,()0) 

s (101 600.00) 

Final 
Bud gel 

s 1,676,100.00 
1,676,100.00 

1,675,100 00 
2,551,851) 00 

7.1 ~8.264 00 

7' 148.264.00 

7,046,654 00 
7.046.654.00 

1101,600 001 

s (101 600.00) 

$ 1,675,033 83 
1,676,033.63 

1,876.033.83 
2,440,062.43 

6,621,820.48 

8,821.820.48 

6,621.820.48 
6,621,820.48 

EXhibit D-3o 
~ 

V1r1ance 
Fhut co Accua! 

$ 56 37 
5637 

ee 37 
111.687 57 

526,433,52 

526.4~3 52 

424,833.52 
424.633.62 

1101 60000) 

s (101,600 0Ct 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Orlglnal Budgot 

l!!!1!o9.l. !!!n!lm 

bi\IINGSTON SCHOOl. 

REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSmUC!ION 
Regular Programs -Instruction: 

Preschooi/Klnoergar1en . Salanes or Teachers $ 331.100.00 $ 

Grades 1·5 • Salerles o!Teechers 2, 113,644 00 (137,226.00) 

Rogular Program• • Undlatrlbutod lnatruollon: 
Olhor Salartes for lnstrucllon 132,700.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 21,000.00 
General Sup pile a 53,160.00 
Te<roooks i,OOU.OO 
TOTAL REGULAR I'ROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 2,660,5!).4 .00 nsT22800l 

'J!P~CII\1. fDUCAJION ·lfiSJBUCTIQN 
Loarnlng and/or Languago Dlaobllllloa : 

Salenes or leachor,. 85,000,00 97,100 00 
Other Salaries Jar lnSiruclion 53,000.00 
Genoral Supplio9 bOOOO 
Textbook• :soooo 

Total Loarnlng and/or Languago Dlaablll11es 66,00000 150 tOO.OO 

Multiple Dlubllltloa: 
Other Salaries ror lnstruC110n 66,20000 (17,90000) 
Gen,.al Supplies 71300 
TeXIbOOki 500.00 

Total Multlplo Dlaabllltloa 67,413.00 (17,900.00) 

Rosourco Room/Reoourco Conlor: 
Salaries ot Teeoners 123,500,00 82,50000 
Other Salaries for Instruction 66,23800 
Geno1al SuppUes 250-00 

Total Rooouroo Room/Reaourco Contor 123,75000 150.738.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 277.\63 00 282,93800 

Bilingual Education -lnotructton11 
Salaries ol Teachers 522.700.00 (209,000 00) 
Gen81'al Supplies ~.60000 

Te~tboo~s 2,330.00 
Total Bilingual Education -lnltrucllons 530,63000 !209.000 00) 

Boforo/After School Programs. lnatructlont 
Salaries ofT aaohors 41 ,900 00 
OlheJ P\>rchaserJ Servrces (4Q0.500 Sarlos) 102.00000 

Total Before/After School Program• 1•3.90000 

Totallnstruetlon 3.612.287 00 (63.286 00~ 

Undlatrlbutod Expendlturoa • Attondcnco ~nd Social Workc 
Salarios 75,700.00 4,700.1){) 
S81ilrios Ol DIOP·UUt f'rOV<inUon Oftlcer/COOI'dli'llltOr 43,000 uo 
Salar1os ol F emily Llalsons/Comm. Parenl lnv Spa 23,000.00 

Toto! Undistributed Expondllurn ·Attendance and Soclol Worl< 142,600.00 4,700 co 

Undlatilbutuil Expondlluroo • Hoalth Sorvlcos: 
Salanos 56,000 00 
Supplies end Materials 912.00 

Total Undlalllbutod Expondlluroa • Hoallh Sorvlces 56,912.00 

Undlatrlbutod Expenditure• • Guldanco Sorvlcos: 
Salaries ol Olhor Profes01onal Starr 63,600 00 
Supplies and Melenala 1,10700 

fatal Undllltlbutad Expondllurea • Guldoncu Service• 64,707 00 

Undlatrlbutod Expenditures . Educational Media ServlcostSchool Library : 
Salarlos 59,000 00 
Supplies and Meterlala 2,000.00 

Total llndlstrlbutud Expen~JIIure•. Educational Media Services/School Llbrory 81,000.00 

Unalitllbillod Expenditures • Suppbrl Servlcoo • Sc!>ciol Adlnlnlatratlon: 
Salartos ol Plincipafs/Asaislanl Principals 243.~0000 8,10000 
Salario• or Socrelarialand Clerical Asslslanls 112,10000 
Other Purchased ServicBs (~00-500 Series) 2.50000 
Supplies and Materials ~.100.00 

Total Undlatrlbuled Expundlluru•. Support Sarvlcos. School AdmlnlstratiC>n 362,60000 6,10000 

Final V@rlaf1t;;A 

!l!!llll!! Final to 8el!lal 

s 331,10000 $ 291.366~9 $ 39,73141 
1 ,976,~ 18.00 1,794,992 17 181.425 83 

132.70000 131,940 00 70000 
21 .000.00 17.21561 3.784 39 
53,150,00 40,66030 12.289 70 
9.000.00 9,00000 

2.523 3138.00 2,1ff6,3761J7 237,991 33 

182,100.00 162.01528 84 72 
53,000.00 S3,00000 

60000 50000 
50000 50000 

236,10000 182.5152& 53,584.72 

48,300 00 48,210 00 9000 
71300 71300 
500.00 29:l.92 20608 

49,513.00 48,503.92 1,00908 

200,00000 181 ,967 80 24 032.20 
66.236.00 49,678 5& 18,659 44 

250.00 25000 
274.488.00 23!,646 36 42,8418>1 
580.101 00 462,665.56 97,4l5 44 

313,700 00 313.ssr eo 42 •o 
5.60000 3,402 21 2197 79 
2.33000 2.32950 060 

321 .630.00 319.389.31 2.240.69 

41 .900 00 18.17144 23,728 50 
102,000.00 102,00000 
143,90000 120.11144 23.72a5& 

3,548,999 00 3,187,602 98 361.396 02 

60,400.00 80,36600 12 00 
43,\IUU.UU 41 ,461 44 ~.4~H.l>O 
23,000.00 23,000.00 

147,300,00 121 ,849 44 25,450 56 

58,00000 55,11259 687 41 
91200 98 76 61324 

56,912 00 55,211 35 1,700 6& 

63,60000 56,313 00 7,267 00 
1,1070(1 1, 107 00 

64,707 OCI 56,313 00 8,394 00 

59,000 00 58,313 00 68700 
2,000 00 1,07988 120. 12 

61 ,UCO 00 60,192 88 80712 

252,000 00 251,918 72 8128 
!12,10000 110,651 97 1.2~8 03 

2,60000 1,(;4900 65100 
4.100 00 1,717 25 2.38275 

37Q,70000 '366,138.94 4,~306 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
B~ENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE Of BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budgot 

!h!l!9!l Ililn!ll!J! 

LJV!NGSTON SCHOOl, 

Undlatrlbutod Expendlturot. Securlly: 
Sal811es $ 100,400,00 
General Supp6es 500.00 

Totol Undlllrllluted Expendltureo ·Security 100,90000 

Toto I Undlo(rtbuted Expendltur ... Operollona ond Maintenance of PJont Servlcoo 100,900.00 

Undlolrlbuted E•pendltureo ·Student TranoportaUon Sorvlc01: 
Con!raetual Services (Otner than Between HoMs and School) . Vendor 1.000.00 

Totll Undlotrtbuttd Expenditure• • S1udent TrtnaporUIIon Servlcea 1,00000 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Heallh Benefils 1,160,000.00 69,800.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1.160,000 00 69,800.00 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1.160.000 00 69.600.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,949,7 19.00 62.60000 

TOTAL GENERAl. CURRENT EXPENSE 5,562,006.00 19,312.00 

Schooi·Saeed E~pendlt~reo 5,562,006 00 19,312.00 

Other FtnonclnQ Sourcoe: 

OperatlnQ Trtnaler In 6.5112.()()6 00 
Total Other Flnon~lno Sourcoo 5..562.0011 00 

Excou (Dollclency) or Otl!or Flnanctng Sourc01 OverJ(Undor) 
Expondlturee and Otnor Financing U1o1 (19.312,00} 

Fund B1lonce, July 1 

Fund Bolanto, June 30 s t t9.31700) 

Final Variance 

1!.I!.!IJl2J A£1l!!J final to Acluol 

$ 100.40000 81,34052 39,05946 
500,00 197 05 30295 

100,900.00 llt537 57 39.362 43 

100,900.00 61 .537 57 39.3032 43 

1,000 00 1,000.00 
1,000.00 1,00000 

1,229,600.00 1,229,79389 611 
1,229,600.00 1 229,793.89 61 J 

1,2291l00.00 1.229,79l89 611 

2,032.319.00 1.952.035 07 130.263 93 

5,581,318.00 5,139,636.05 441,67995 

5,561,318.00 5,1 39,636.05 441,679.95 

5.562,000.00 li. 1 ~4.338D5 41?667 95 
5.56<1,000.00 5, 14d,338 05 417,067 95 

(19,312 00) 4,10000 124 012.00) 

s ! 19.312.001 s 4.700 00 s (~4.0\2 00) 
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ExM>IID-3o 

~ 

NeW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCiiEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTU!\L 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Origin• I Budge I Flnll Yananct 
I!II.9.W IrulJ!t!! Jl.IWI!! O<!Vtl f tru.ltt AslV!-1 

lORD $TI!lL!NG SCHOOL 

BJ;GU!,AR PBQS!BAMS - lti§TRI!C tl!.ll:l 
Regular fro;n~ma ·ln&trucUan: 

PreschooVKinderganon - Sqtarleo of le~cMrs ' 2!>1.780 00 2~4.78000 2~1.286 00 1 3,•1\<o 00 
e rode• 1·5 • S•larto• ol Teaoheu 2,2e3,229.00 2,2o3;229 oo 2 028 ·~162 23V7138 

Other Solorlot for 11\slruoUon 137,50000 1,50000 139,000 00 137,74 1 00 1.259 00 

Other Purohosed SorviCOl (400.500 Sarlos) ~7.000 00 47.000 00 38,300 '15 8,693 55 

Goner&! Supplie s 63, 12500 63. 126.00 50 29467 12.83033 
To>nboo«o 2,87500 2.87~00 2,16700 118.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 2, 768,509 00 1,50000 2.770.009 00 2.606,2:18 " 2611nne 

SPECIAl EDUCATION · INSTRU!)l!OIJI 
L .. mlng a nd/or L•nou•o• D!ublllll••t 

Salurles or Teacherli 231,56000 237,500.00 234,256 00 3,24400 
Other SslaNes lor Instruction 146.60000 (31,600.00) 115.00000 1!2,008.00 2.moo 
Cloneral Suppllq• b.SOO 00 5,~0000 5,500.00 

TokiOOOI\< 
Total Learning an<llor Lonouago Dl .. bllllloo 369,500,00 (31,50000! 1611,000.00 351 ,7114 00 4.23600 

R .. ource RoomJReaource Cunt~r: 
Sallmoa or Teachors '382,400 00 18.900.00 401 ,300.00 401.282.00 1800 

Otnor Sal arlo• !Of ln• We1lon 92,800 00 (64,80000) 26,00000 26,657 00 1,34300 

Gonelo18uppl!os 2,000 00 2,000 00 2,000 00 

Toxii>OOkO 
Total Reaourct Room/Rosourctt Conter 41/,70000 (46,900 OOj 431 '3011.00 429,03900 f.liii.OO 

Pnll<~ool Dltlbllill81. Full-Time: 

Solo~•• of 1•••~•,. 58,700 00 58,700 00 541387 00 4,:>13 00 
Other Sala~ot lor lno(JWIIOn 77.500 oo 77,500 00 77,436 00 6400 
Gonolel Suppll .. 83800 838 00 692 25 2&5 75 

Totol Presc hool Olublllllu . Fuii·Tirno 137,038 00 137,036 00 132,4 16 25 4,822 76 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 1.003.738 00 !l7.-I00.00\ ow,;s:saoo 014, 118 2~ 12,219 75 

Blllnguol Education - lnslrucllono: 
Salariea of l rtachera 570,500.00 (t06.500 00) 484,00000 463.993 64 646 
Goooral s upplloo 6,000 00 8,00000 4,387 39 1,8 1251 
Tol<lbooks 

Toaal Olllngual EQucallon • fl')5true1lona 676,60000 [!Oo-&00.09) aa,ooooo 468,380113 1.1119.07 

BeforaiANer Sct'loot Program' ~ lnwhuetlo,-.: 
Salaries ol Toaahort 57,30000 67,30000 39,426 6~ 11.an36 
Other Purcnaseo Sorvloa• (400.5(10 Sonoo) 127.50000 127.50000 127,600 00 

Total8aforw/Attor School ~rugrama 184,80000 184,60000 166,928 66 11.873.35 

TotollnllrucUon 4,533,!>1700 Lt82..400.~ 4,351. 1.7 00 4.0~1.11112 riT 293.~64 43 

Undlolrlbutu~ E•pondllur .. • A"ondanoo ond Soo!ol Worl<; 
SaiiUittJ .ss,ooo.oo '8,50000 66,50000 66,412 6~ 87 35 
Salarl<>s of Orop.Oul Provoo~or• 0/lloor/COO<dlnolor 45,90000 46,900.00 dtMlaOO 32.00 

Total Und!olrlb~lod E•pondlturu. M ondonoe ond Soolal Wo1'11 103,900.00 8,50000 11 2.40000 112.280.85 119 35 

Undlllr ibutod Expon~llurn ·HUlin Sorvlooo: 
Solo~•• 92,)00 00 (2,. 0000) 89,90000 G7,765 60 22.134 40 
Suppllu ond Motortals 1!!!54.00 1.3&4 00 876.68 487 44 

TOIII Unot•l(ltKJr.U Expof)~liVfOf oiiH IIh Soj'11(~ .. 9S,854.00 [2,400.00l 9 1,264 00 68,642 18 22.621 84 

Undlotrlbuttd ~pondllur .. · Guidance Sorvlcoa: 
Salarlu or Olnor Profo551onol Sloll 92,260 00 92,260 00 90 947 00 1,3 t300 
Satartes of Soctehtnal and CleriCal AstistanfS 55,550.00 55,650 00 51,50832 4.04166 
S"''f''los and Mola~at• 1,600.00 1,500.00 61610 9l!490 

Total \Jrldlotrlbulod Expondnur .. • Guldonoo SoiVIcoo 14$.310 00 149/31000 142,1)70 42 6,339,58 

Undlolrlbult d E• pondlluro• . Eduolllonol Medii 6trvloao/So.hoolllbrtry: 
S elonos 87,100.00 87.10000 85.85300 1,237 00 
:;uppll•• and M•l••lal• 3,000,00 ).ODO..o4 !l822S8 177 12 

TOll I UnGIJirlbutod Expundllui'U ·EdUcational Mod Ia SOr.llcu/School Llbrory 90,100,00 00. 100 00 88.685.88 1,41412 

Undlltrlouted Expondllurto • Support Sorvlcoo · School Admlnlttrollon: 
Sa lorlu ol Prlnolpals/!\ .. lslant P~nclpolt 285.600.00 265.500.00 252,626.67 12.673~ 

Sala~es ol Seerola~ol and Clorlcol " U I61onls 551>10.00 1,700.00 57,21000 57,187 47 22 53 
Other Puronaaqa s orvlc•• (400.500 s orlu) 1,500.00 1.500 00 1,50000 
S" ppllo• ana Malorto!J 4.600 00 4.600.00 4.202.8 1 29719 

Toll I Undlltrlbllltd e•pond!Mut • 8uppor1 Sorvl<ol · School Admlnlotrallon 327.010.00 1.700.00 :i~~l\0,00 315,718B5 12,99315 

lJndlatrlbuted Expenditure•. Sue~urUy: 
$al1tl.tt 1~a.moo H3,GOOOO US,:li,,OV 1,111 1a 
Gonoral Suppilo• 800 00 80000 80000 

fotal UndlliTiblllod Expondllurv• • Suourlly 143,(0000 143,40000 135.283 88 8,11612 

UntUttt lbUted E~~;peodlhHoa · Student Transpo11ttlon SoN'Icet: 
Contractual S eNices (Other lha.n Belweon Home and School)· Vendor 3,000 00 3 ,000.00 3,00000 

fo1o1 Undlsto buted E~pondlluro• . Student Tranaponallon Sorvtcea J.oonoo 9,00000 3 ,000 00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 
Hoollh Bonofils 1.420,00000 85,80000 1,505.80D 00 I.SOS,57HO 2680 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,420,000 00 85,6001)() 1,505,600 00 1.505,673 40 2660 
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lQRO SJlllldNG SCI!IlQl 

TOT~L PENSION SERVICES ·EMPlOyeE BENEFITS 

TOTA.L UNDISTRIBUTED EXI'ENDITURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

Other Fln1nclng Soure-ea: 
Operotl~g Tronoler In 

Tole! omor Flnonclng Sourcu 

bel li (Dencllncylal COher Flnonclng Sourcll Ovori(Undafl 
EJ<pondlluro1 and CO her Financing Usn 

Fund Belano-•, Jul'y • 

fUnd Bolon co, JU~q ~0 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 10 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR EliDED JUNE ~Q. 2015 

Or1g'"al Budget 
l!l!lllW 1Wl1W1 

• 1.420,000 00 85.600.00 

2.330.384 00 93.~00.00 

6,863,931 00 !8~.000.00l 

6,663,931 00 {8000000) 

8.063.931 00 
l;J!&~,931 00 

119,000 00 

89.000 00 

Final Vlrlenc• 

W!!la!1 fln•t 10 Acto•J 

1,5116,600.00 s 1,150~.67340 26.60 

2.• 2:3.784 00 2.372,163 24 St,e30.7o 

8.77~.931 .00 8 ,429,816" 81 345.115 19 

0 ,774,931 DO 8 ,429.816 01 :1-46,116.19 

6,81Jl,ll:l1 00 0 A:loi,Sl6.01 4:l11,416 10 
61!83,UI.OO 8.4RAI~OI 429.416 JS 

se.ooo.oo 4,700 00 84,30000 

89,000 00 4,70000 J 84,300 00 
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MCKINLE'( SCHOOk 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Rogular Programs ·lnatrucllon: 

PreschooUKindergerten • Salaries of Teachers 
Grades 1·5. Setanos of Tea<:her~ 
Grades 6·6. Salaries of laacher~ 

Regular Program• • Undletrlbutod lnatrucllon: 
OlhBr Satanes lor lnaii\Jctlon 

Olher Purct>ased Services (400-500 Series) 
General Supplies 
Tektbooks 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 

SPECti)L EDIICA1ION - INSTRUCTION 
Cognitive - Mild: 

Sa lotios of T eoohera 
Other Salarlc• for ln>truclton 

Total Cognltlvo ·Mild 

Learning end/or Languago Olaobllltroe: 
Salaries otTeacners 
Other Salafia• for ln.lrucllon 
General Supplies 
Textbooks 

Totoll..eamtng and/or Langu•g• Dlsabllllles 

Bohavlorel Dlaabllllloa: 

Satarie• ofToacl'lers 
Other Satanes for tnstt'UCUon 
Geoerol Suppllos 

Total Bohavloral Dlubllllloe 

Multiple Olaabllltles : 
Salaries of Teachers 

Olner Salaries tor lnslrucuon 
GeMral SupPlies 
To•lboOks 

Total Multiple Dlub!IIUu 

Resource Room/Roaourco Contor. 
Sal;!rias of Teachers 
General Suppflos 

Tot•l Roao~rco Room/Roaourco Conter 

Proachool Olublllllo& • Fuii-Timo: 
Salanes of Teachers 
Other Salarlos for lnslNC:tlon 
Go"eral Supplies 

Total Proachool Dlubllltloo. fui!·Timo 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 

Bilingual Education • lnstl'llcttona: 
Salaries of Teachers 
General S\JppiiHS 

Te•l!looks 
Tot11 Blllnoual Ed~coUon -lnatrucllona 

auroro/Aftor School Pro.11r•m• -Instruction: 
Salaries ol i eachors 
Olhor Purchasod Se!Vicos (400-500 Series) 

Total Boforo/Aftor School Programs 

Totallnetructlon 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE fUJIID 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES -BUDGET AND 1\CTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget 

l!.ll!lllil Iw!.!!m. 

321 ,20000 $ 
1,670,2 15 00 94,785.00 
l ,;;o1,302 00 

120,30000 (33,10000) 

35,00000 
72,000.00 
H ~0200 

3,1llA_519 00 61,8S5.1l0 

74,900.00 4,70000 

74.90000 4,70000 

176,80000 125,20000 
150,000.()0 25,000.00 

6,000.00 
2 .000.00 

33<1,60000 150,200.00 

178,80000 
36,800 00 uoooo 

535,0.0 
217,935 00 3,200 00 

t54,500.00 
204.800,00 

1,50000 

500.00 
381 ,300.00 

665,10000 (150,000.00) 
1,000.00 

661110000 (\ 50.000 CO! 

146,20000 14,90000 
210,10000 6,90000 

1,000.00 
357,300.00 21,800.00 

2,012,355.00 29,900,00 

37.400 .00 89,60000 
1,100,00 

50000 
39,00000 88,80000 

59,70000 
153,000 00 
21270000 

6,198.554 00 180, 185 00 

Undlatrlbutod Expondlturot ·Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 86.000 00 1,200 00 
Salartos of Oro~·Oul Pral/tlnllon Officer/Coorolnator 52,20000 
Salaries of Family Lialsoni/Comm. Paro(lllnv Spe 51 ,50000 

Total Undlotrtb~ted Expondl1urea- Attonclance and Social Work 191,700.00 1.200.00 

Undlolrtbutod Expendlluree • Health Servlcea: 
Salaries 172,90000 
Supplies end Matorlals 2,500.00 

Total Undlatrlboled Expenditure• • Health Services 175.400.00 

Undlatribut od Exponaltureo. Gulaanco Services: 
Salan&8 ol Other Professional StaH 138,20000 5,30000 
Salaries of Secret anal and Clorical Ass1stants 55,60000 30000 
S~ppbos sna Material5 1,044 00 

Total Undlotrlbutod Expondlturaa ·Guidance Servlcoa 194.844 00 5,60000 

Filla I 

IWill2l ~ 

321 .200 00 170,665.00 
1,1165,00000 1,564,614 70 
1,501,302 00 1.223,72613 

87,200 00 e7.tteos 
36,00000 35,00000 
72,000 00 57 ,42306" 
14 b02.00 11,637 91 

3,0116,204.00 3, 150,3B4 65 

79,600 00 7!1.563 00 

79,60(l00 711,663.00 

302,00000 296 266 61 
115,00000 123,82950 

6,000,00 2,42038 
2.000.00 664.96 

485.00000 422.961 43 

176.600.00 177,610 00 
42,000.00 39.40400 

53500 
221.135 00 217,014 00 

154,50000 161,73834 
204.80000 166,06677 

1,60000 

soooo 
361.300.1l0 311,80511 

515,10000 469,897 91 
1,000 00 

510.100()0 469.89781 

18!,100.00 147,651 85 
217,000.00 21M3946 

1,000.00 
379.100,00 364,791 31 

2.042,235.00 1.872,052 76 

126,000.00 77,532 40 
1,10000 

50000 
127,800 00 77,532 40 

59,700 00 42,607 00 
153,000 00 153·00000 
212.700 00 19&,60700 

6,378. 739 00 5.295.777 01 

69,20000 89, 186 00 
52,20000 51,26368 
i>1SOOD<l ~016115.00 

192.900.00 191, 14668 

172,90000 137,64900 
2,50000 772 71 

175,400.00 138,421 71 

143.50000 143,421 4() 
55,90000 55,661 94 

1.044 00 372 50 
200.444 00 199,655 84 

E•htorl D-31 
Stl<>et 1 

Vorf1nce 

El•t•l121lC!uol 

s 150,53> 00 
~00 185 30 
l77,575 87 

81 95 

14,576 94 
2,66409 

845,81915 

3700 

37.00 

5,733 39 
51.370.50 
3,579,64 
\,335,04 

62,01M7 

99000 
2,596 00 

63500 
4.12 100 

2.1e1 ea 
38.733 23 

1.500 00 
50000 

43,194.89 

46,202 09 

I 00000 
48.20209 

13 246 15 
6()54 

1,000,00 

14,308 69 

170,18224 

48.467 60 
1100.00 

soo .00 
50.087 60 

16,89300 

16,89300 

1.082.961 99 

1200 
\136 32 

00500 
1.753112 

55,251 00 
1,727 29 

36,976~9 

7860 
38 011 

671 50 
78816 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015' 

O!lglnal Budoot 

!l!!.!lll2.l ll!.!l!W! 

MCKINLEY SCHOOL 

Undletr!butoel Expondlturoe- Education•! Modll Sorvlc"e/Schoor Library: 
Sa!anos 90,800.00 
S~ppllu and MaleMals 2,000.00 

Tolol Undistributed Expondlturoo - Educational Modi• Sat~~teetJSchoot Library 92,800.00 

Und!st(lbutad Expendltur" , Support Sorv!cee- School AdmlnlttreUon: 
Salaries ol Princlpals/Aul&tant Principals ~92,400.00 (28,250.00) 
Solarin or Secrolarlaland Clerical Assistants 114,600,00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Sertes) 6,500.00 
Supplies and Materials 2.321.00 

Total Undlttrtbutod Expondlturot · Suppor1 Sorvlcoe- Sohool Administration 515,82100 r.!U5000l 

Undlol rlbutod ExponditiJI81 - SecUrity: 
Salaries 275,00000 
General Suppllo.t 50000 

Total Undlalrlbulod Exponalturoo -Security 275,500 00 

Undlalrlbutod Expenditure•- Student Tranoportallon Sorvlcoo: 
C<mtroclual Services (Oihorlhsn Betweon Home and School!- Vendor 1,000.00 

Toto! Undlol tlbuted Expenditure• - Student Tronaportallon Servlcn 1,000.00 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Health Benefila 2,220,000.00 13~.300.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 2,220,000,00 133,300.00 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2,220,000.00 133.300,00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 5.667,065 00 111.650,00 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 9,885,1119 00 292,035.00 

Scllool Boeod Expendlturn 9,865,1119.00 292,055.00 

Other Financing SOUIC$o: 
Operating Tranefor In 9,865.619.00 

Totol Olhor Financing Sour<:eo 9.865.619,00 

E;ccoaa (Deficiency) of Other Flnonclng Soutooe 0'/ori{Unaer) 
Expendlturoe ond Other Financing Utu (292,035 00) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Bolence, June 30 .1 (292,035.00) 

Fino! 

.ll!!!!lW 

$ 90,600.00 89,594 00 
2.000.00 1,893 22 

92JIOQ.OO 91,~8122 

364.150,00 292,253,66 
\ 14.600.00 105,091,28 

6,500,00 4,69080 
2,321 00 2.no1~ 

487,571 00 ~0<1.35568 

275.00000 236.54597 
50000 

275,60000 m~ti rrr 

1,00000 1,00000 
1,000 00 1,00000 

2,353 30000 2.3~.;!8&38 

2,353.300 00 2,353,26838 

2,353,300.00 2,353.268 38 

3,778,915.00 3,615.861.48 

10.157,654,00 8.911.658 49 

10,157.854.00 6,911.658 49 

9.865,6 '19 00 6.1110.356.49 
ll,86S.OI9 00 8,916.3fl!l49 

(292,035.00) 4,70000 

.s (29203500) s 4,70000 

E~nlbiiD-Sf 

~ 

\Iorio nco 
Flni!llo 1\ctuat 

f \,206.00 
10678 

I,JIU& 

71,896.34 
9,508 72 
1.(!09.40 

0.86 
03,21632 

38.4541)3 
50000 

3U:,40.J. 

!11 ~~ 
3162 

31.62 

183,033 52 

1.246,995.51 

1.245.995.5\ 

940.200 Df 
~9.200~1 

(296.7:15 00) 

s (2'96 735 00) 
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NEW 6RUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISfRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE fUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· 6UDOET AND i\CTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDI:tl JUNE 30, 2016 

Drtglnal Sud gel Final V1rlence 

~ !.r.WI!!1 l!!!2a!J 8S!!!!f fl1llf JO QC'IUij 

HEW !IRUN§WIC!< W<ltl SCtlOOb 

f!~U~{!f! Pf!OGI!AMS •INSTBU!<TIO~ 
Regu11r Pf1>gr•m• -lnotrucllon: 

Gradeo 9-12. Salaries ol r .. cl\ors H00.04600 ) 7 ,600,048 00 7. 117.14180 382,008 20 

Regular Progr•m• • Undl•lribulod lnotrucllonl 
Other Satalies for lnllrtl<ttlon 2&.•oo,oo 1.60000 28,000 00 \3,98109 11,017 51 
Oln•r Purcha .. d SeMC8l (41)0.500 SOnes) 167.G8400 167.384 00 151.330 59 16.063 41 
General Supplies 256,40000 256.400 00 163,715 75 9~.684 25 
ToXIbooko 83.00000 83,00000 55.838 33 2'1.181 57 
Othl!rObjocls 20.000 00 20,C!IJO 00 1A.87336 b 1211.&.1 
TOTAL REGUlAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 8,053,23.2 00 1,80000 8.11£4,032.00 7,516,$8.2.32 S37.114DOS 

SPE'I;fAL!iJ;!I!!;tl!!Qtl·lf:ll! fiii,!C' l~tj 
Cognitive. Mild: 

Salaries or Teacher• 89,000,00 1000 89,01000 09,009 20 080 
Genorol Suppll&l 1.000.00 1,00000 1,00000 
Te><1books 600.00 50000 50000 

Tol•l CognitiVe· Mild 00,50000 1000 90.51000 90,009 20 60080 

Learning ar.dtor Language Dlsabtlltle•: 
Solano; ol Toochors 560,00000 580,000 00 501 ,Q43 91 78.956 09 
Oiher SoloJios for lnslr<ltllon '85.000.00 185.000 00 184,24~ 70 750 30 
Goneool Suppllos 2 ,00000 2,000 00 2 ,C!IJO 00 
Tel(1booKs 2.C!IJO,OO 2.00000 2.000 00 

Tolal Learning and/or L•ngu•u• Olubllltln 769,00000 789,000 00 eeu9ae1 83,706 39 

!lohoVIOI'II Dl .. bllllllll 
Saleties of Teachers 224,301 00 (64.30 1 00) 160,000.00 123.10510 36,894 90 
Oiher Salaries tor ln•lruellon ~1,200 00 2,600 00 34,000 00 32,804 00 1,19000 
General Supplloo 1.000 00 1.000,00 1.000 00 
Toxtbook• 500_00 500 00 50000 

fora I Sehevlorol Dlubllltltt 257,001 00 !611501 OOJ 19~,50000 156,909 10 39,59090 

Multlplo Dl~tbllillaot 

Olnor Salarlo> lor ln>lrutll()(l Hl2,000.00 68.000.00 250.00000 157,605.40 92,394.60 
Tolol MuiUplo Q(nl)lllltoa 182.00000 66,00000 250.000.00 \57,605 40 92.3e4 so 

Resource RoomiReaourct Contol': 
SBI&ries of TeaCMf• 1.250,000.00 60,00000 1.300,00000 1,278,383 07 21 ,6\G 93 
01~or Solanos lor lnolruotlon 242,00000 242,00000 226.458 24 15 ,641 76 
General Supplle• 3,00000 3,000.00 3 00000 

Tmbooks 1,000.00 1,00000 '1,00000 
lata I Aetoouree RoomiRosowce Center 1,496,000 00 50.00000 1,548,000 00 1.504.841.31 41. 158$ 

rOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTMCTION 2.79UQ\ 00 56,50900 2.8~1,010 00 2.&93.658 62 267,351 38 

Bilingual Eduntlon -lnatrucllono: 
s•t•~•• or r .. cnors 4211,000 00 144.000 00 570,000 00 470.001 so 99.1192 50 
OlhOI Salanos ror ln•lt\1<110<1 39,000 00 3MOOOO 28.02002 10,079.96 
Gonorol Supplln 3 00000 ~.coo oo 3,00000 
Teldcoo~s 1.600 00 1.500.00 1.12500 31~00 

lOlll JlllhtgYol li<llt<'lil<m · 11111i\ltllon• 469,600 00 144 000.00 oll.500.oo 4011,162.52 11~3>47411 

8atore/After School Program• ·ln1truct1on: 
Salotl•t or Toachor- 138.000,00 59,000.00 207,000.00 20M16 74 8426 
Oinor Purcnasoo Sorviaet(400·600 Sonos) 1B.JOOOO 1~.:100 00 7,066 •o 6~13.60 
Supplies and Matorlala 16,30000 IMOOOO 12.160 88 3.549 ~2 

Tolal Belote/AI\or sonoot Program•. lnotrucllon 187,60000 89,000.00 236,60000 226,753 02 9,54698 

Total Instruction 01.484,83300 271.10900 I 1.755,942 00 10,838,446 48 919,496.52 

Undlajrlbuttd e~pondllurea. Atlond•nco and Social Wor~: 
Su!~r1n 100.00000 (60.00000) 56,C!IJO 00 65.60600 394 00 
Salilrles of Otop·Out Preventk)n OfflceriCGoldlnalor 45,00000 45,000 00 45,000 00 

Selartea ot Family Llal•on•l Comm Poronl lnv Spe 59,00000 59,01J000 4l,.680W lb.»tt 0! 
Total Undistributed Expandllur•s . Attendance and Sod• I Work 210.C!IJO 00 ~.00000! 160,00000 W26003 60733$7 

Undltirlbulad Etpandltur ... Hoallh sorvloetl 
Salortos 262.400 00 2,600 00 265,000 00 218.~46 71 46.66l29 
S~PP"•• and M•lorlola 2,00000 2,000 OJl I 1166 06 134 9~ 

rota I Undl$1rlbulod E•pondllurve · Health Servlcn 264,400 00 2.60000 267,00000 22Q::t177 4618112) 

Undltlrlbulod expendllurea • Gulde~ce sorvleeo: 

s~lan•• or Olhor Prore .. lo~al Siolf 663,000 00 653,00000 603.335 8& 49,664 12 
Salariaa of Socrolarlal ana cleriCal Assistants 12.2 .000.00 123.000.00 345.00000 344.955.50 1450 
Olhor Purchased Sorvloo• (41)0.500 Serlos) 19.70000 19 .70000 15.413 10 4,266 90 
Supptloo ana Molerlols 4,600,00 4,600.00 1,564 2V 1,035 71 

Toto! Undlsl~bulad Expendllur.a -Ouldlnce Servlcu !19UOOOO 123,00000 1,022.300.00 867.298 71 56,001 .23 

Undlotrlbuted El<pendllurea • EducailonoJ Medlo Services/School Llbf1lry: 
SIIBR8$ 81,000.00 81,00000 61.638.00 1!1,36200 
Supplioa and Molo~olo A,ooo.oo •.ooo.oo 3.470 8& 520.12 

toto I Undlllllbuted Expondllulae • Eduoallonol Modli Sorvlooo/Schoollibrary 8&,C!IJO.OO 85,000.00 6b, \1708 19,687 12 

Undltlrlbuted Elrpondllur ... Support Servlcoo • School Admlnlalrellon: 

Salonu or Prlnolpai.,ASSI&Iont P~nolpet. 650.442 00 1,80000 652,242 00 662,165 48 65 62 
Solan•• ol Sacrelarlalond Cloncol A"IJtants 292.0otl00 202,000 00 268,116 00 2l.l!OH2 
Puttha&od Proresslonal and Teohnlosl Servtoea 3 ,00000 3,000 00 2.913 63 86 11 
Olhor purchased SeM04S (400.600 Sortos) 76,000 00 76,000 00 56,833 10 20.166 ;;o 
Suppllee snd Malerlals 18,700 00 16 ,700.00 &,854.34 II 845 66 
Olher ObjOCC• 10.900 00 10,900 00 5,898 73 5.013 27 

lotol Undlttrlbulo<l EXpoodlturOI • Suppo" Servloeo ·School AdmlnlotroiiOfl 1.051,042 co t ,aoooo 1.052,842 00 991.759 58 61.00244 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOl DISTRICT 
Bt.ENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDUI.E OF BlENDED EXPENDITURE& ·BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budgt t 
~ lw!!!!9 

NEW BRUNSWJCK t!IGH SCHOOL 

Undlatrlbuted Expondlturoo - Seeurtty: 
Salllllu $ 887.$00.00 84.700.00 
PUichasod Proreulonaland Tochnlaal BeMcel 82,000.00 
General S..ppllos 3,000,00 

T4111 UnU161rlbul"d E>P<1ndlh110• • S<lowlly i72,900.00 84.700.00 

Undlot~bultd EKpondllur111. Student Trantponallon Strvlc .. : 
Conlraolual Sorvleu (Otnar than Between Home and Scllool) • Vende< 6,100.00 

Total Undlatt'lbuitd E~pondlturu ·Stud on! Tran•P<~rtlllon Servlcu 5,10000 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Hoallh Bonems 3.781.600.00 226.800.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 3,781,SOO.OO "125.-00 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3.761.600.00 225.90000 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 7 .249.2<!2.00 388.000.00 

TOTAl GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 1&.734.075.00 659.10900 

Schoot·BIIe~ E~poodllurea 18,73-4,075.00 859,10MO 

Other Flnonclng Sourcn: 
Openllng Tr•~•ror In 18.734,076.00 

Toll I Olllor Flnonolng Sourc.t 18.734,075.00 

E•co11 (Donclon•l'l o1 Other Fln•nclng So~rcoe overi(Undtr} 
E•pondlturu and Olher Flnonclng U11e (0~0,100.00) 

fund Bolo nco, July 1 

Fund 9.11t nu. Juno '0 s !069.109 00) 

Final Varlfneo 
l!!!!!llll ll.5lll.ll f ontllo Aclvll 

9'72,600.00 887,327.38 106.272.82 
62,000.00 82,000.00 
3,000.00 77.00 2.923.00 

I ,057,600.00 867,4008 100.19682 

6,100.00 5,10000 
5.100.00 8,100.00 

3,987.40000 U87:!.11031 10049 
.3,987,400111J } .281.2liiU I 1011.69 

U87,40000 3.987,200.31 109.69 

7.e:l7.2<!200 7.20M46,70 433.783 30 

19.393.184.00 18,038.895.18 1.363,288.82 

19,393,184.00 18,039,895.18 1,353,288 82 

18./So,lrn 00 18.03~,89!118 694,11'982 
1&1n t ,076.oo 18,039,89S 10 82<1 119.82 

(869. 109,00) (659 1~9.00) 

~9. 109Q!!l l {!!S9,109Q!!} 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RI;SDURCE FUND 15 

SCHEOULf OF BLENDED E)(PENDITUIIES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final V•rtonce 
Sudol!! JrnnotorJ ~ M1!l!! l'l!JAito Mtu•l 

PAULROB~SONSCHQOk 

tlliQUIJ!B fB.QilRtlM~ · llj:!IBI.!!;;IlQtl 
Regular Programs • ln•lructiM: 

PreschooVKir>Oorgarlen • Sata<ies orTaechor$ ~ 583,A62 00 $ 563,462.00 $ 396,ll75 00 1~,56700 

G01des 1·5 · Satanes ol Teachers 1, 780, 179 00 (90,17600) \,690,000 00 1,en.'6s.s2 12,634 oa 
Rooul•r Proor•m• • Unlllstrlbutod tnstruotiont 

Other Sata rie$ lor ln•trvcUon 192,980 00 31,100.00 224,60000 224,518 68 6 1. 12 
Othor Purcnesod SoiVIces (400-500 Setlos) 22,70000 22,70000 22,'304.18 39584 
Genarat Supplies 67,00000 67,000 00 52,&15.91 14,484 09 
Toxtbooks 14,962 00 14,962 00 13,146.40 1,01 6 60 
Otnor Obiacls 2,00000 2.000 .00 :!.000 00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 2,663,282 00 {58,478 00) 2 804.004 00 2.388.&26 2? 21587773 

SPGCjAI, EOVCI\I!ON - INSJRUCT!ON 
LearNng •nd/or Longuago Ola~billtiu: 

Sai<~rles at Teachers '210,700 00 101.600.00 312.30000 ~73, 117 80 39.18220 
Other Satanes lor lnslructton 36,00000 36,00000 13.427 00 ~2.573 00 
Gonoral Supptt .. 1,700 00 1,700 00 92515 774 85 
To>llboo~s 1,00000 I,OOMO 1.00000 

Totella•mlng and/or Longuogo Disoblltttoa 213,400.00 137,600.00 351.000.00 287,46~.95 63,53006 

Mul~ple Disabilities: 
Otner Salaries lor lnstruclion 40,00000 40.000.00 38.718 00 1282 00 

Total Multiple Olubllltt .. 40,000.00 40,000.00 38,71600 1.282 00 

R&sourco Room/Reoource C~nter: 

Solarios ol Tosallere 87.10000 j38. 10000! 54.00000 64,00000 
Total ResoUrce RoomiResouroo Contor 67,10000 ~3. 10000} 54,00000 54,000.00 

Preochool Olsabtlllles · Full· Time: 
Salaries of Toacnl)($ 66.000 00 18,30000 103,390 00 61 ,628 96 51 761 04 
Other Sala rto• !Of IMirucuon 34,.500 00 1,500.00 36,000,00 34.572 .. 00 1,428 00 
General Suppneo 250 00 25000 25000 

Total Proac11ool Ol .. bllftiU ·Full· Time 119.750.00 19,89000 139.64000 66.20098 53,439 04 

TOTAL SPECIAL. EOUCA TION -INSTRUCTION 460,250 00 124,39000 664,64000 412,388.91 172,251 09 

BilingUal Educallon ·ln•truoUons: 
Salartes of Teachers 148,500 00 1,500 01) 150,00000 147 _459 70 2,630~0 

General Suppl•u 1,925 00 1,925 00 1 443 50 48150 
Te~tbooks 914 00 91400 68591 22809 

Total Blllnuu•l fducollon • Jnotrucllono 151.339 00 1.500 00 152,839 00 149,599 11 3,239 89 

Befoi'O/After School Prog111ms • Jnstrucllon: 
Salaries ol T eachars 58,40000 58,400 00 12,444 19 45,955 81 
Olhar Purenaoed Se,.;ces (400.500 Sortes) 102,000 00 102,000 00 102,000.00 

Total Balore/Aftor School Program• . ln•trucUon 160,40000 160,400.00 114,444 19 45,956 81 

Totaltnotructlon 3.435,271 00 67,412 00 3,502,683.00 3,085.3&8 48 437,324 52 

UndiJlrlbuted EJ<pondlture• • Attend& nco and Social Work: 
Selenes 68,00000 88,000 00 73,83960 14,S60.40 
Sslano• of D!QP·Out Provonlion Orficar/Cootdinalor 45.90000 46,90000 40,79600 5,104 00 

Total Undtslrlbulod E.ltpandituros . Altondanca and Social Work 133.900.00 133,90000 114,436 60 19,464 40 

Undlstrlbutod Expondlluro• ·Health Sof\IICO$: 
Satalle• H9,000.00 1,900.00 150,900 00 149,509.27 1,390 73 
Supplies- and Materiels 1,501)00 1,500 00 795 73 704 27 

Total Undistributed E•pendllures • Heoltll Sor.~lces 160,50000 1,900.1)0 152,400 00 150,305 00 2,09500 

Undlatribulud Expenditures· Guldonce Son~lcea: 
Salaries of Other Professional Slsfl ee.2oooo 4,600 00 91,000.00 90,947 00 5300 
Salaries of Secretarial and Ctorlcel Assistanta 55,600 00 3,40000 59,00000 47,82918 11,170 84 
Supplie> a r>O Materials 1.000 00 1,000 00 I 00000 

Total UndlstrlbUiod Expenditures ·Guidance Sef\lfces 1'2.800 00 8.20000 151000.00 138.176 16 IU23fl4 

Undlatrtbuted Expondllures .. Educational Media Ser.lloes/School Llbroryt 
Satane• 88,00000 88,000 00 87,188 00 81200 
Suppfl•• ar>O Motorials 2.00000 2,00000 1 99182 838 

Tohll Vndlatrlbulad Expendl1 .. roa . Educational Modla Sof\llces/School Ubrary 90,000 00 00,00000 09,170 87. 82038 

Undistributed Expendnurea • Support Service•. School Adrnlnlotrallo'l: 
Salorle& ol Prlnclpala/Aulstanl Principals 260,061!00 (4,700 00) 255,363 00 230,877 31 24,485 69 
Salaries ol Sacratorial and Cloricel Asaialenls 101 ,130 00 11,970 00 113.10000 112,40217 637 83 
Other Purchooed Services (400·500 Sones) 7,50000 7,500 00 3,60000 4,000 00 
Suppflos and Material• 6,000.00 s,ooo.oo 451 311 5,54862 

Total Undistributed ExpondlluiQo • Suppol1 Sen~ tees. School Admlnlstrotlon 374,89300 7.270 00 381,96300 347.290 86 34,67214 

Undistributed Expondlt""''. Security: 
Salartes 174,652 00 34134aoo 209,00000 147.643 n 61 ,35828 
General Supplies 1,250 00 1,25000 1,25000 

Total Undl$lrlb~lod E>tpondllures- Soourlty 175,902.00 34,34800 210,250 00 147.~372 62,806,28 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CllY SCHOOl DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2016 

PAUl ROBESON SCHOOL 

Undistributed ExpondHuru • Student Tranaporto!lon Sorvtcoo: 
Conlraolual Servloaa (Oilier lhan Between Home and S<lhool) • Vendor 

Totol Undlatr1butod Expondlturee ·Student Troneporta!lon Sorvlcea 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Heall/1 Benefits 

TOTAL UNAUOCATEO BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERV1CES ·EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENOI'TURES 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 

School-Blood Expondlturoa 

0111or Financing Sourcel< 
Oporallng Trenaror In 

Totol Olhor Flnonctng Sourcee 

Exceae (Oenetencv) or Other Financing So~rcoo Overi(Unde() 
Expendllureo end Other Ffnonclng Usee 

F~nd Bolance, Julv 1 

Fund Bolonca, June 30 

$ 

Original 
llli!!ll!!i 

2,000.00 
2,000.00 

1,216,001).00 
1.216,000.00 

1,216,000.00 

2,284,795 00 

6,720,066 00 

5,720,066 00 

li,721l,00600 
5_720,00800 

t 

73.70000 
73.700.00 

73,700.00 

t25.4taoo 

192.83000 

192,83000 

(111~.&30 bO) 

$ J 192,830.00) 

$ 2 000.00 $ 2.00000 
2100000 2,000.00 

12118.70000 1.286,00800 
1 286.700.00 1.2.88,008.08 

1,288, 700.00 1. 2118,!j()fl08 

2,410,213 00 2,218.2390<1 

6.912,896.00 5,3-IM9752 

5,1112,891100 6,3<13,687.52 

S.720.1l6tLOQ !>,348,297 5Z 
5.7W.o6000 s 3J1&,297 62 

(1112.830.001 4.70000 

$ (192.830 00) 4,700.0() 

E.Ahlbli D·3h 
~ 

Vor1enco 
Final to 1\ctu.ol 

$ 

91 .92 
91.92 

9192 

131.019.0$ 

5tlY,298 48 

569.288.48 

l11,1M •11 
371 786 48 

(197530001 

$ (1117,!130 00! 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CiTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEO RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENOEO JUNE 30, 2015 

Orlgln• t Budget Fin• I Vart•nco 

~ lWl!1m !!li!!lW 82li!!J flnaJ t9)\~IVIJ 

BQQl!EY.lll. T §~!lQQL 

Bl.i!.l !.lb~!! et!QS!RAMl! ·lli:im!1!&~ 
Regular Programs · Instruction : 

!'reschocUKinoergarten · Satarlos ol Teachers $ 340,05000 $ $ 340.05000 $ 32M0409 16.645 91 
Graoos 1·6-Sala(fas ot To ochers 2,tl67,828 00 unoo 2.669,600 00 2,153.647 34 515.~52 66 

Regular Program• • Unatot{ibutod tn&truoUon: 
Other Sslanes for ln•liUCIIO/l 201,30000 1,700.00 203,000.00 199,383,40 3.616 60 
Oil> or Purc!lasad SerVioet (4()0-500 Series) 27,000 00 27,000 00 26,9991& 024 
General Supplies 62,000,00 62,00000 42,027 90 19,an1o 
TeXIboo~s 2.7.775.00 27.776.00 20.737 05 7,037 95 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 3.32.5.953.00 3.472 00 3.329,425.00 2.766.199 5<1 563,225 46 

SPECIAl..I!QIICADQM - INlim !.ISCDQM 
.L-o~rntng •ndlor L r.nou•on nluhl!itirut! 

Sa lane• of Teachers 405,340 00 405,3~0.00 393,905 19 11,434 81 
Oilier Salaries lor ln>lruCtlon 112 ,372 00 3,62800 116,000 00 112.11162 3.882 18 
General Supptlet 3,770 00 3,77000 3.770 00 
To><lbooks 2,50000 2.50000 2 .500 00 

Totef Learning and/or Language Dlseblllllo• 523.982.00 3.62600 527,81000 S1U0301 r5.3ltl99 

Sehevlorol Dlublllllea: 
Olher Salaries for Instruction 37.500.00 j31,601100! 

Total Bohavlc>rol Dlu billtloa 31,000.00 j37 5.0000) 

Multiple Dlubllllles: 
Other Salaries for lnslrucllon 26,08000 j2d.00000! 

Toto! Mulllplo Olublllllo5 26,06.0.00. j2li.OOO 00! 

Reaourc.o Room~esourcu Centor: 
Salarle• or Toecllers 377,695.00 2,70!>00 360,60000 380,566.00 14 00 
Gonar at SuppiiU 3,000.00 3,00000 3,000.00 
Taxlbock~ 90000 90000 80000 

Total Resource Room/Rosourco Contor 381,795 00 2,705 00 38-4,500 00 38-4 ,~60 00 14 00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EOUCA TlON • INSTRUCTION 969,35700 !61.2C7 001 912,110 00 8116,779 01 15,330 9!1 

Bilingual Education - ln$1roctlono: 
Sale.ries ot Teachers t. 197,500.00 (97,500 00) 1,100,000 00 943,663 08 156,436 92 
General Supplies 34,01l2 00 34,01l2 00 10,925 78 23,136 24 
Te><tbooks ),92800 ::1,92000 ~.94600 96200 

TotaiBHingual Education. lnstructlona 1,2lli,l\90.00 197 J!OOCOl 1, 137,990 00 957,434.84 180,555 16 

Bofor'!IAf\or Sc~ool Program• • lnotructlon: 
Salaries of Tonclle,.. 74,60000 74,600 00 47,4116 53 27,103 47 
Other Purchased Services (~0().500 Series) 153.00000 153,00000 153,00000 

Total Boloro/AIIer Schoo l Progroma - lnstruc.Uon 227,600 00 227,600 00 200,496 53 27,103 47 

Total ln•tructlon 5,756.40000 j15U75®j 5.607.125 00 4,820.909.92 786,21506 

Undistributed El<ponoitures • 1\ttonoonce and Social Wor~: 
!=:alar!•u• R7,912 oo 3,100 00 91,01 2 00 90,947 00 6500 
.Salari6s or Drop-Out Preveollu<> OfficeriCoordlnator 51,472.00 51,472.00 60,00900 1,463 00 
.Salaries ol Family Ualsons/Comm. Parent lnv Spa 61 .472 00 1,60000 53,07200 63,071.00 , 00 

Totot Undlatrlbulod Expenditures • Attandanoo •nd Social Won. 190,856 00 4,700.00 195,556.00 184,027 00 1,529 00 

llodlalr1buted Expenditure• • Ha•lll! Sorvicoa: 
Sale~es 68,395 00 88,39500 67,812 00 20,58300 
Supplios and Material! 2,036.00 2,03e.oo 1,3112 55 04545 

f otal Undtatrlbutoa Expandlluroa. Health Servlcas 90,433 00 90 .433 00 69,20>165 21,228 45 

Undlatributod Exponctlturos • Guida nco Servlaoa: 
Sotariea ol Other Professional Stall 56,414 00 66,414.00 55,813 00 60100 
Salaries ol Socre tatlat and Clencel Assistants 55,50!1.00 55.508 00 54,919 e7 see o3 
Supplln and Meteriala 1,000.00 1,000.00 991 55 6.~5 

Total Undltl rlbulod Expenditure• • Guidance Services 112,1122.00 112.922 00 , 11,724 52 1.197 48 

Undltlrlbutod Elrpendlturos • Educational Media Sorvlcos/School Library; 
Sal~rlaa 59,474.00 Vi26.00 6 2.00000 51,760 52 10,23!1.46 
Suppll~• and Matertals 2,000 00 2.000.00 1.799 76 200 26 

Total Undlstrlbulod Expendlluroo · Educational Media Services/School Library 61,474 00 2,526.00 G4Jl0000 53.560.:7 -To.43i73 
Undistributed E•pendlluros · Support Services . School Admlnf•trallon : 

Salaries of Princlpei>/Aulstanl Principals 372,43.0 00 372.434 00 346,03965 26.394 15 
Sa)arles ol Secretarial a.nd Clork:al ,As~lstants 112,006 00 2,30000 114,S06 00 114,3()4 98 1 02 
Other PurcMsod Sorvtcas (400.60() Sarles) 3,00000 3,00000 3,000 00 
Supplies and Materials 4,466 00 4,4tl6 00 2,021 72 2,444 28 
Other Objeclt 2.00000 2,000.00 2,00000 

TotAl Undlslrlbutod Expondlluroa . Support Sorvlcoa. School Admlnllrtratlon 493 00600 2.300.00 ~96.20000 487. 3tl6.55 28 ,839 45 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCtjOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, Z016 

ROOSEVELTSCI!OOL 

Undlltrtbuted Expend~uroa - Securltv: 
Salanea 
Goneral Suppilu 

Total Undlab1butod Expenditure. - Sacurlty 

Undistributed Expenditure• -Student Tnnaportatlon Sarvtc11: 
Contractual Services (Otnet than Berwean Homo ar,d Sc!lool) - Vendor 

Total Undlatrlbutocl Expendlturoa- StUOclntTnnaport•tlcn Sorvlcea 

UNALl-OCATED BENEFITS: 
Hultn BeneiR• 

TOTAl. UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 

TOTALGENERALCURRENTEXPENSE 

Sc~ooi-Buod Expenditure• 

Other Flnanct~g Source~: 
Operating Tranalar In 

Total Other Financing Sourou 

Excou (Donclency) ol Othor Ananolng Sourcea Ovori(Undor) 
E:xpondllureo ond Othor Financing Uaoa 

Fund Balonce1 July 1 

Fund Bola nco, JUno 30 

$ 

Original 
Jll!W1 

1211,309.00 
60000 

129.909.00 

2,000.00 
2,000.00 

2.010.000.00 
2,010,000.00 

2.010.000,00 

3,091,400.00 

M49,800.00 

6,849,800.00 

8.849,800.00 
8,849,600.00 

s 

Budget 
lrAn!l.l!£l 

119,516.00 
119,618.00 

119.518.00 

129,044.00 

!22,23\ 00) 

(~.23100} 

22.~ 1.00 

~ 22.231.00 

$ 

Final 
~ 

129,309.00 
50000 

129.909.00 

2,000.00 
2.000.00 

<. IZ9511t00 
2.129,518.00 

2.129.516.00 

3,220,444.00 

e.827 .see.oo 

8,827,569,00 

8,8'10.800 00 
8,840.800 00 

22.23t 00 

$ ~.231 00 

$ 115.276.60 
60000 

115.7'16 60 

2,00000 
z,ooooo 

2,129,616.00 
2,129.618 00 

2.129,519.00 

3,143,177 49 

7.9&4.067 ~~ 

7,9&<1,067.41 

7.968.787 ~ 1 
7.tl68.797 41 

4.70000 

.. 70000 

Vortanco 
Flnollo Acru•l 

$ 1(03240 

14 032 ~0 

77,286.51 

es3.461.59 

681012.69 
881012.69 

~ 17.53! 00 
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NI:W BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLEtJDEO EXPENDITURES -BUDGeT AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budgvt Final Varian.•• 

.l!!!l!W lWI1WJ fllllWl ast!l!! Fln•ll9 Aptull 

WOOQBOW WI!J!ON SCHOOL 

fl!1G!I~!.l CBOGRAMS -lti§!!!U!t!JQ~ 
Regular Proonamtt ·lnatruc.Uon: 

PleschOOIIKinoerQorton- Safarfos ol TeaCher& s 172,30000 $ $ 172,300 00 s 87,348 00 4 8-ol ,9~2 00 

Gtades 1·5 • SeliJiiOl of Teachers I, 173,504.00 M9tl00 1, 175,000.00 1.168, )62 45 6,8$7 S5 

Grodos 0.8 • Salali .. of Teacners 191.100 00 20,900.00 ~15,00000 687,089Q4 127 910 06 

Regular Progr~m• · I,Ji>dlslrlbutod Instruction: 
Other Salaries lor lnSirucUon 102,400,00 15,600 00 116.000 00 78,531 43 39,366 57 

Other Purchased Services (400.500 Sonos) ~1 .200 00 ~1,200 00 17,592 71 3,607 29 

Goneral Supplies 46.00000 48,00000 42,078 2& 6.92171 
T&xlbocks 12,000 00 121000'00 G,91109lt 6.0~!11~ 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUCTION 1.323 504 00 ~moo 2;Je 1,500 00 2,086,083117 n4.636.3l 

li~!iQIIll §l!j~ n!?l{ · lt:iS!BY!t!!D!:i 
~ognl~vo Mild: 

Salurlos ol T oD®ors 
Oihor Saloon for lnslrucllon 38,80000 38,800 00 38,718 00 0200 

G•n•ral s~ppllos 500.00 500.00 25000 250 00 
Total Cognltlvo · Mild 39,30000 39,300 00 38,968.00 332 00 

Learning •ndlot Lon9utgo DIIIOilltloa: 
Salortes of Teachers 66, 100.00 !66. HI(HlO! 

Total Lo•rnlng andlor L•nguogo Olooblll~•• 56,10000 {56,100 00! 

Multlplo Dlublllttos: 
Sslarlos ol T&IICMr'S 244.70000 (9 1 ,800,00) 152,900 00 152,814 ~1 8539 

Olhor Silonos tor lnolru~loll 191 ,40000 (147,300 00) 44,10000 44,088 6Q 1150 

Gonl'fol Supjllie• 70000 70000 35000 350 00 
Tolal Mu!Uplo Diaabllltiu 435,800 00 !23~. lOO,OO! IV7,70000 197.263 11 4A689 

Reeource Room/Resource Cohter! 
Solorio• of Toacners 453,800 00 453,800 00 407 ' 173 06 46.62894 
OtheJ Salaries for !ostrucUon 36,600 00 38,600 00 36.71800 8200 
Gonorol S"pplio> 600,00 wooo 50000 

Total Resourco Room/Ruourco Conlor 493,100.00 493,100 00 446.391 06 46.706~ 

TOTAL SPECIAL EOUCATION · INSTRUCTION 1,02!1,300.00 !Z~12.00 00! 730.100 00 682,612 17 47,487 83 

Blllngu•l Eduotllon -lnolructlons: 
Salanes of Toochers 37,400 00 37,40000 37,400 00 
Goilof91 Supplloo 50000 60000 118 51) 38150 
Textbooks 50000 500,00 50000 

Total Bilingual Education ·lnslructlono 38,40000 36,400 00 118.50 38,231 50 

BoforeiAttor School Program• - Jns1ructlon: 
Salaries oc Teachers 50,700 OB 50,700 00 36,634,25 14,865 75 
Oihor PUrch&•&d Service~ (400.500 Sar;as) 127.500 00 127,500.00 t27.50000 

Totll Before/After School Programs 178,200 00 176,200 00 163,33U5 14,66515 

Tol11 lnotruotlon 3.655,4114 00 ~2.57,2~ 00) 3,308,200 00 2,032,928 59 375,271 ., 

Undlatrtbulad Expundlturoa- Altundanco end Socii I Work: 
&ohtties 56,500 00 56,500 00 5M1300 867 00 
Sslaries or Drop-Oul Provonilon Olficor/Coordlnalor 4&,900 00 45,900 00 44,160 00 1,740 00 

Total Undlatributad Expondituruo - Atlendonco and Social Work 102,400 00 102.400 00 99,973 00 2,427 00 

Undlttrlbulod Expondltuftl · Hoolth Sorvlcoo: 
Solorte• 65,000 00 65.000 00 ~3 762 00 1,238 00 
Suppllo• and Maleilofs 90000 90000 &5186 48 14 

Total Undlatrlbutod Expondllur"' · Houlth Sorvlcos as,9on oo 85,900 00 e•,8t3 85 1.28614 

Undlltrfbuted Expondlturo1 ·Guidance Services: 

Solaries of 011\er Prolesslcnal Stall 59,500 00 5,100 00 54,600 00 64,553 40 4650 

Supplio• ~nd Malerlals 1,20000 1,200 00 719.24 480 76 

Total Undlotrjbuttd Expondltur .. • Guida nco Sorv1ceo 60,700.00 5,100.00 65,800 00 65,272 64 527 36 

Undloll'lbutod E>lpondlllJro• - Education•! Mudl4 Sorvloos/Sohool L.lbrary, 

Saltrlo• 61,400 00 61,400.00 59057.29 2,342 71 

'lluppllos and Malonals 1,600 00 1,500 00 1,17341 326 59 

Total Undlotrtbulod Expondlturoo • Edootllonal Media Survloua/School Library 62,900 00 62.900 00 60,230 70 2.669.30 

lln91olrlbulod Ei.xpondltur110 · Support Strvlooe - School illlmlnlelraUon; 
Salorlos or PrlnclpalsiAUISIRnl Principals 243,700 00 9,300 00 253,000 00 252,619 42 380 58 

Salaries or Seorttaoal and Cloneel /ls•lolanls 108, IQO oo 1,450 1)0 109,650 00 109,54250 760 
Olhar PurChased Services (400·500 Sones) 1,500 00 1,500 00 1,500 00 
Supplies ond Material» 2.600 00 2.500 00 2,367 63 1•2 37 

T ot•l Undlstrlbuttd Expondlturoo - Support Sorvloot -SchOol Admlnlslrallon '355,&00 00 10,75000 360,65000 366,0 19 55 63046 

Undlstributecl ExpandUufoa- Security: 
Saletlos 90,000 00 90,00000 66,64903 21 J5097 
General Supplies &0000 80000 80000 

Total Undlalrlbutod Expondlturoo - Soourlty 90,800 00 90,800 00 58,64903 22.15097 

Undlotr1butad Expondlluros - Studont Tranapo,.llon Sorvlooo: 
Conlrootual Servlo411 (Othor tnon Botween Homo and Scnoou • Vondor 2,00000 2,000.00 2,00000 

Tot•! Undlotrlbutod Expondltur .. • Sludont Tranaportstton Sorulcot 2,000 00 2,00000 2,COOOO 

UNALL.OCATED BENEFITS: 
Hoellh Benonto 1.075,000 00 63,!100 01l 1,138,900 00 t , 138,818 25 ans 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1,075,000 00 63,900 00 1, 13&,900 ,00 1,138,81825 8115 

TOTAL PENSION S!!RVICI!S ·EMPLOY!!!! BENEI'IHI 1,070,000 00 63,il00 00 1.136,90000 1,136,818 2S 817~ 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITUReS 1,835,500 00 79,760 00 1,916,250.00 1,866,677 03 29.672 97 

TOTAL GENER.AL CURRENT EXPENSE 6,400,904 00 !177.46>1 001 5,223,450 00 4.818,505.62 4flo4,940!23 



WOOQBOW WlLSON SCHQOL 

Sohool Baaod Expondllu,.a 

Other Flnonolnm Sourooot 
Oponllng Tnonoror In 

Total Other Financing Sourcoo 

Excon (Dtnolenoy) of 01hor Flnonolng Sourooo Ovor/(Undor) 
I:Jipondltu,., and 01hor Financing Uon 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNO 15 

SCHEOULE OF BLENDEO EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2018 

Original 
ftlLW.I 

$ M00,004.00 

5.400,1l<M 00 
5,40000<1 00 

s 

s 

Budgot 

ll.!.O!!ru1 

pn.~5~.00) 

17/ 4~· 00 

1n.4S4,oo 

Final 
ih!!!ll!l 

$ &,223,400.00 

MOO.OOoi.OO 
6.~00.904 00 

tn,4!I<IOO 

4 m.·~· oo 

J 4,8,0.506 62 

•.62~.205&2 
~.82U05&2 

• 70000 

•.10000 

Exnlbh 0.3) 
~ 

Vanonca 
An•f to Ac.lual 

s~o.,g.c~ ,38 

~77.61.!8 38 
on,6Ue 38 

t7U>I oo 

$ 172.754 00 

124 
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REVENUE 
Federal Sources 
Slate Sources 

Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURE§ 

lnstn.oction: 
Salaries 
Salaries cf T ead>ers 
Other Salaries lor Instruction 
Pvrcl)ased Professional and Educational Servlo>..s 
Otr.er Purchased Seovices 
Supplies and Mate(~als 
General Supplies 

Other Objects 
Total ln,"truction 

Suppott Servrces. 
Salaries 

Salaries of Supe/Visors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Sta!f 

Salaries o! Secrelarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 

Salaries of Family and Parem Loatson 
Sa lanes or Master Teachers 

E!T'Ployae Benefits 
PIJrchased Professional and Technical Seovices-Contracted Pr&-K 
Pur~;haoed PrQfB&SiOf\31 Educational Services 
011ler P<Jrchase<l ServiCGS 
011ler Purchased Professional - Educational Sarvio:es 
Other Purcl'lased Protess.onal Serv"""' 
Travel 

Contractual SeMces (011ler Than Between Heme and School) 
Sut>plies and Materials 

General Supplies 
Other Object 
Mi&:atlaneou!. Expenditures 

Tot.at Support Services 

FacilrtiesACQUisition ano ConSVUction Services: 

Noni.rl&truCiional Equipment 
Total F actlflles Ac.qui4~ion and Constf1,Jc\Jon Services 

Total Ellpcnditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues OVer/(Unde() Expenditures 

Other Fin<~ncin_g Sources (Uses): 
Olher Transfers 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

!;>(cos& (Deficiency) of Ro~r~ot.~es and Oth<>r Finaoclog Sources 

->. Ov&r/(Undf!1') ExpoodiWres 4nd Olhcr Financing (Uses) 
1\.) 
0'> 

NEW BRUNSWICK CiiY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY BASIS 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2015 

Total Prescnool 

B-ght Education Nonpublic 
forward Aid Nursi~ 

~ ~ ~ 

s 7 936,724.04 s s 
31 ,95818 18,817 ,ADS 94 94900 

104,723.51 

s 8,073,405]3 s 1881/,40594 s 949.00 

:$ 365,242..25 $ $ 

3,161,032.00 1,366,160 OS 
300,27975 757163 60 

300.00 
1,803,125 65 1,617 73 94900 

764,171 60 59,90960 
162.917 00 

32,75832 20,005.54 
6,609,826.47 2.205.856 72. 94.9 00 

28,960 00 
113,35239 
599,289.70 
170.556.75 
~98.910.2.2 

80,257 06 
M9.&e7 oa 

694,36051 1 ,516.464_61 
13,369,076 8<1 

156,50800 983,2.71..40 
9,570 71 7,62<1.27 

4n.64400 
4,35000 

1,524,76 
4,797 00 

56.10298 116;243.14 
3 .15380 
1,297 80 

24.13146 
1.452,079 26 17,617.017 22 

11,50000 
11,500 00 

8,073.405 73 19.623.673 94 949-00 

(1,006,468 00) 

1,006,468 00 
1,006,468.00 

$ $ s 

Nonpubltc: NJVC 

Technology No~public Grant 
Ald T extt>oof<s End6/30 

s s s 
32000 59COO 395,612 09 

s 32QOO s 596 00 s 395,612.09 

$ s 226.964 21 

32000 .59600 
3,1<1990 

69.564.00 
32000 59600 301,678 11 

70,000.00 

7,94633 

15,987 65 
93.93398 

:!2000 596.00 395,61209 

~ $ 

E.xhit)it E-1 A 

~ 

Tolal& 

~ 

s 7,936.724 04 
19.246,841 21 

104.123.51 

s 27.288.286 75 

s 594,20646 
4,549.19205 
1 ,057 ;443 55 

30000 
1,806,606.36 

827,231 .00 
162.917 00 
122,32786 

9120,226 30 

28,96000 
113.352'39 
599.289,70 
170,55675 
198,910 22. 
86.257 06 

449,647 06 
2.280.825.12 

13,369,076,8<1 
1 139,779.40 

i7 ,194 96 
473,64<1.00 

4,35000 
1,524 76 

12,743 33 
172,34612 

3,15380 
1,297 80 

40,119 11 
19,163,030 46 

11,500.00 
11.50000 

28 294,756 76 

(1 .006,468 00) 

1 .006.468 00 
1,006.,468.00 

s 000 



~ 
F-.a!Sources 
St>to Souroe5 
l.ota4 Sourots 

Total Rewnue 

EXPENI'JmJilES 
lnS-tn.ICUon: 

Salane$ 
Salaries 01 T~ 
Other S31aries for 11'1!51Ndlon 
Purchas8d Prof&s3!onal and Educ:alional Services 
Other Purchased Sc>rviees 
5ut>lllle> and Materials. G.,.,.. SIJpplic:s 
Other Objects 

T otallnsll\ldlon 

Supp«1 Senoaos. 
S3t&riM 

Salaries "' SUpeM501S or IM!Jucljon 
Salaries 01 oo .. ProfMSl ..... l SUitl 
Salaries o1 Se<:rvtarial and Cle<lcal Ef11ployae$ 

Qthers..lari&> 

Salaries of family and Par.,~ Llalson 
Salarie$ of ~le(iea<tlef'S 
Employee-
Purd>a5ed P!Ofessioftallllld Tedlnle<ll Services· Centrad"" f>n>.K 
Pu~ Prcfassional E4veation;olseM-otlwJr-SeMces 
OU>er Purch:lsed Profession<! I - Educof'oooal ~ 
Olhor Purt:ha50d P!OfeuioMI SeMoos 
~~ 
Co'nllaellial SeMcos (Other Tllan Be.......,n Home and Schoo() 

S..pplies and Mslerials 

Genetal~ 
Oth>!t'~ 
~-~it!Jms 

Total s..,_; s.rviooos 

FaoirlbU ~and ConsWc:llor1 SEMces: 
~~ Equipmenl 

Tolal Fac!llliM llcquisi1ion and Cons1r\K:tion Ser«ices 

Total Expondllu""' 

Excess (Deficiency) oi!WwnuM <>-'I(Unclc!tl Expondllu1'11S 

Ot!>er Fin»nccng Soun>es (U..S)' 
Other Transrert: 

Total Other F'~~>aocing ~(Us.$) 

Excess (Def!cietq) of Rawnoo.; and Clh<>r F'onanc:ln.g llc>u..-
Overf(Undor) Expenditures and Other FlNincing (Use$) 

NEW BRUNSWICI< CITY SCHOOl.. DISTRiCT 
SPECIAl REVENUE RJNO 

COIABINING SCHEOULE OF RE:VENUES AND EXPENDIT\.IRES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOO Ti-lE FJSCAL YEAR EJIIDEDJUNE30, 2015 

Total 
Stwght BMS rrttel IIICLB 

FOfw.l!ll Rollotlcs SIA T1Ue I 
_§:1£_ I:ll!.9!m .fX...l!:l§. FV 14-15 

s 3,71¥1.~ 17 ~ s 100,192.00 ~ 3~306,766 25 

31.1158. 16 
102.871.25 1,617.00 

s ~.932.o463.60 .$ 1.617.00 s 100,192.00 s 3,306, 766.25 

$ 384,392...25 ' 850.00 $ 5 
265,855.00 90,94700 2.212.582 00 
JOO,:Z79 75 

300.00 

1;8G3,125.65 

29,373.<19 132.363..51 
162,150.00 767SXJ 

32.523.06 
2,957,999.20 1,617.00 90.~.00 2.944.965.51 

28.9f;O.OO 

232,061 ~ 9,245.00 :!34,9&191 

156.506.00 
9 ,570.71 

473,64-<1.00 

4,350.00 

29,28715 26.1M5.83 
3,153 eo 
1.297 eo 

24,131.-46 
962,964..40 9 ,24500 :361 ,60074 

11,50000 

11 ,500.00 

3.932,o463 60 1,6'17.00 100.19200 3,Z06,71l625 

' s 

Tol&lo 
NCI.B NClB Clrriod 

Tlllelll\ Tafll'!l T11lem fO!Wol"' 

~ §1lL!I1 ~ W§ 

$ ~1.336.12 .s 33Q. 795.50 $ 7.9a6,724.0ol 

31.958.18 
235.26 10ol.723.51 

s 401,336.12 5 235.26 $ 330,795..5{1 ~ 8,073,405.73 

$ $ $ 365,2A2.25 

~,208.00 258.+10.00 3,11)j,032 00 
300,279.75 

30000 
1,803,125 65 

2,414..5Q 764.\71 50 
162,917.00 

235.26 32,758.J:l 
353,208.00 235.26 260.8S4.50 6,609,621H7 

28!960.00 

4$,128.12 611,941 00 694,360.51 

156,506.00 

9.57071 

473,64-4.00 
A.350.00 

56,102.98 

3,153 eo 
1,297.80 

2£.131 <16 
41),128.12 611..1141 .00 ~~.o1g~ 

11.500.00 
11,600.00 

401,336.12 ~52fi 330,755.50 8,073.~73 

s $ ti $ 



Eld!tl>i1 E-1( s,_, 

NEW BRUNSWICK Om' SCHOOl DISmiCT 
SPECtAJ.. REV!;NVI: FUNC 

COMBINING SCHEDULE Of' REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY BASIS 
RlR ltEFlSC,AL V1:AR 910EDJUNE30, 2015 

TOC.l TotOIS 
BroiJ(II!l Job NJYCUfl>an ClosS of IDEA IDEA Clnied 
FO<W&<t! - G<I\"""Y 11168 - Ba:!;ii: ASE folward 
-S:lO.- FYI4-l5 ~ ~ ~ ~ Grant14-15 2:ill 

~ 
Feder.! Source$ t 513:206.66 S UI11,31"'S1 s $ 6US4Jl0 s <.22G.7oo,ss $ SQZ,50CUl6 $ 3,797,113417 
Stae.eSCtm'::fts 3195818 31,95818 
l.ocol Souroos 101,686.25 l,185.DQ 10UI71.25 

ToQJRe- 6U,892.90 $ 11111212.51 $ 31.&58.18 .s 1,185.00 s 61,354.00 $ 2.220.160.115 $ 80<..500.0$ $ 3,gn_<l6l,60 

EXPEN!lffiJ!!ES ·-Sala.l<s $ 223.62'11.07 s 140.$6'3.16 .s $ s s 364,382.25 
S..lafieso!T-. 18,$32.00 249,4JZI.OO 265,855.00 
OU....salaliosiO<ImiNc:tion 47,344.75 252.93500 300,2:79.75 
Pvlctu&sed """.....,.,and Ed-.1 Se!vloos 300.00 300.00 
Oll>t:rPv-SeM<:os ~11.00 •.9<0.85 1,797,5511.00 1,1i03,1C5.66 

SO!lpfi'O$ - ~iliSJs 27,4!ill.37 mrn !175.15 29,373..4S 
Geller.iiS<lc>IJ!Ios 1.304 00 1,1150.00 ~-=-oo 112.514.00 1,000.00 182,150J)CJ 
OOher Objects 14,668.00 15,900.00 1,8115.00 3<,52300 

"'Totat lnstr\X.tiofl ~U.98!t.25 1~.1<7.80 17,1110.00 61,854.00 2.1511,411:1.00 256.105.15 2.957,999.20 

$JPQO<t 5eN1<:es; 

Sol8ries 18.080.00 12.880.00 2li.!EII.OO 
SoWiosoiS<I~CliiMiM:IIOII 
SoloriesoiSoa«ariaa-Cie<icol~-
Ot/ler SOia ria! 

- ol ·~mlly""" l'aref1t U31son 
saJOIIIOSot-•i~ 

~-<IS 51).7~.~ 41.~4.00 !11;1ffrSS 72,150.5'1 :za2..0$1.~ 
~...,.,...,PIOIOWONIE~Ioruo>S~ 158,50$.00 156.5011.00 

OlhefPO-~ 6,300.00 3.270.1'1 9,570.71 
Olhef Purdi- Pll>leosoionol • EdiiCUiiooal ~ •73.64400 473.&14.00 
OU1ecPv- f'!U!essioni!SeMooo 4,JSOJ)CJ 4,35000 
Tnrvel 
Con(_....,,~ (OUW'Tbon- '1om<-~ncl ScnocQ 
S<IPI>fi0$and- 29.287 15 29.287.15 
G-1~ 3,153.30 :1.153.80 
Other()(J!e<;~ 2ll.62 ;,2611.18 1.2.97.80 

~-... -~ ~--46 1,185.00 24,131.46 
Tcwl Soppo<t s..vr._ 2115.!103.65 45,1114.71 14.1~.18 t.185.00 61-"lST.liS 545.7llol.91 982.964.40 

F-A<lqUilition end C<>nsWdion ~ 
NOninslluc:tioneiEq~ 5.500.00 6,000.00 11..500.00 

Tolal FaQ!iQe,o Acqu-ond eonstrudion s.Moos s.soo.oo 8,000.00 11..500.00 

Tor.J~d~W1!$ 814.1192.90 199,312.51 31.958.18 1.165.00 61.654.00 2.22D.780.SS 80<.500.06 3$32,<183.80 

excess (Dofic,ien<Y)ol Re-O'NI(Undetl ~-

oo-Finan<iqg Sou ..... (Uses): 

othofTnamf11" 
T- Oll>ef'FINncinG Sourcu(Uses) 

Exooss (DO<fidencYI ol R•-o pd Oilier R-ng Soun:es OWff(tlnOer) 
~andOO..rFi!Wiciog (U-) s s s ~ s $ 



REVENUE 

Fedefal Sources 
St$Sourcas 
Local SoUICe$ 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 

Instruction: 
$alan;!$ 

Sala!ie5 of Tea~ 
Ottler Salaries for ln!<tructiclrl 

Purcnase<t Prolessional and Ed~tional SeNices 

01t1er Purchased Servloes 
Su!)ll4ies and Mafelials 
Genenl Supplies 
Ottler Objec!s 

Tolal lnstruclion 

~pport Servk:e$: 
Salaries 
Salalies of Supe:vlsors of Instruction 
Salaries of 01t1er Professional Staff 
Salat1es of Sea'etal1al and Ciencal Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries o1 Fam•ly and Parent Liaison 
Salalias of Master TeaCh~ 
Employee Benefits 
PtJI'Ctlased Professional ~d Tecllnieal SeN1CEIS • Conlr.lcted Pfl>.l( 

Purchased Professional E~Uonal Setvices 

Otl1ef Purd1ased Servic;e$ 
01t1er P~ Professional. Educational Sel'lllCeS 

()the( P~ Professional Ser'IIIC6S 
Travel 

Contmctual Services (Otner Tllan 8a\We8n Home and Scllool) 
Supplies and Matenals 

Ge<Jer:;l Supplies 

Other Object 
Mt.oellaneous Expendflures 

T ololll Support Sefllioes 

Faeill1ies Acqutsrtloll and ConSirucllon Servieas: 

Nonlt1S11\JCOOnill Equipment 
T ofal FadlltiGs Acqui$iliQn and ConstnJdlon Sel\loc:as 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Re~enues Over!( Under) Ex.pendftun:S 

Other fln.>.nclng SoUrcC$ (Uses)~ 

Other Transfer.; 
Total Other Anancfng Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of RevenuH and Other F'manclng Sources Over/( Under) 
Expenditures and 0111er Ananclng (U&«o) 

f\J 
(!) 

NEW BRUNSWICK CI'TY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPEG:IA.l REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDUJ.E OF REVENUES AND !:XPENOIT\JRES · BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Tolal 

Brooght ASS/ABE 
Forward Gillies ABE Lead 
_.S:1L G~<~lll ~ 

' 71,240.56 s 216,997 84 $ 16.08000 

94,768.18 

s 166.0Da74 s 216.997.84 $ 16,080.00 

s S1,o64.82 s s 

44.704.75 

10000 
'26,498..37 

12.764 9ll 1.90310 
100.426.15 46.60785 

16,08000 

6 ,719,63 13,881 99 

1ss.soaro 
6,30000 

4.350.00 

28,9991E 
3,15380 

29.62 
16,028.39 
65,560 59 170,38999 15.0801)0 

166,00B.7A 216,9!l7 84 16.080.00 

s ! 

WF 
CAt.M 

ABE/Civics Grant I\IUhleren 

~ FY14-16 ~ 

$2,64000 $ 200.24825 s 

6,918.07 

$ 2,640.00 s 206,248.25 s 6,91807 

$ s 162.764.25 s 

2.64000 

549.00 
1.000.00 

2.54000 164,313~ 

36,147.00 

288.00 

6,918.07 
36,435.00 6.918..07 

5,50000 
5.500 00 

2..640.00 206,24825 6,918.07 

s s 

Exhibit E-1 P 
~ 

Totals 

GaiTied 
Forwan:l 

~ 

1 513.205,65 

101.68625 

$ 614,892.90 

s 223.62>1 07 

47,344.75 

649.00 
27,498.37 

14,668.06 
313,00S.25 

16.08000 

56.748.62 

156,!506.00 
6,300.00 

4,350.00 

29.287 15 
3,153.80 

2962 
22,94646 

295,403.65 

5,500.00 
5,500.00 

614.892.90 
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NEW Bl'!UNSWICK SCHOOl DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES- BUDGETARY SASIS 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

l otal NJSIG HS New iosals 

BI'Ot!9hl EriCNQrth NBEF' PSE&G Wallness BMlS'MQ< LQINOO Carrie<i 
FOtWard Safecy MINI Robol.cs eemer FOU!Idatioo Cheritaol6 for.oan;j 

_£1£.. Grant Grant Grnnl QQ!Ia.boralion Grant Grant 2015 

REVENUE 
Federal Sources $ 71 ,240.56 $ s s s s s s 71.240.56 
State Sources 
Local Sources 26.45048 28.999.15 10.04551 3,802.40 20.287.22 2962 3,15380 94,766.18 

Total Revenue $ 9Q,691.04 s 28,99915 s 10,045.51 s 3,802.40 ~ 20,287.22 s 29.62 s 3,15380 s 166,00874 

EXPENDITURES 
lnstNdion: 

Salaries s 5S.6Sa.42 s s s 2 ,3r640 $ $ 61,064 82 

Salari"" otT~ 
Oli1er Salaries for lnsuuotion 
Purdlasect Profess1onal and Educational S<i!MCGs 
Otner Pllrchased Service~; 100.00 10000 

Supplies and MateriaiG 4.785.15 1426 20,28722 26.496.37 
GeOEr.liSUppf~ 
Other Objects 2,719.45 10,045.51 12.764.96 

Total Instruction 66.2saoz 10,04551 3,80240 20,287.22 100,42815 

Support Se!W:es. 
Salenes 
Salanes of SupeMSOrs of lnSlructicn 
Salaries of Other Professional Slaft' 
$alal1es ot S<;creterial and Clenca! EmplOyees 
Other 5alartes 
Salaries ofFamllyanC! Parent I.JaiSOfl 
Salanes or Mnst9rTeachers 
Employee Benellts 6,719..63 6,71963 
Plm:tlased Professional and Technical Se!Vicas -C~ Pr&-K 
Pwl:hased Professlonal EducatJoool ~ 
OUler Pun:llased Services 6,300.00 6,300,00 
Other Purcllased Professional- Edl.lcalional SeM:es 
Oil1er Purchased Professional Serlfoes 4 ,35000 4 350.00 
Travel 
Contrac:nlal SerVices (OUler Than BetWeen Home ano School) 

Suppfl<iS and Matenals 28.999. 15 28.99915 
Gene<al Supplie5 3,15360 3,15380 
Qlner; Object 29.62 2962 
Ml.sce(taneous- Expendrtures 16,02!1.39 16.028.39 

Total Support Servtces 33,39802 2S.9S'S 15 29.62 3.15380 65.580.59 

F<!Cilities A<lqursltlon and ConstnJdion Se(viOeS. 
Nonii)S1rudional EqUipment 

T 0011 FaciOOes A<lqUisiUon and Construction Services 

Total Elc~itllres 9Q,691 04 28,99915 10,0<l551 3 ,802/.0 20.28722 29.62 3 .'t53811 156,008.74 

Excess (Deficie~ey) of Revenues Overi(U!Idet') Expend~ 

Other Flnanelll!J Sources (Uses I: 
Otner TransfBTS 

Tof.lll Other Rn•nelng sources (Uses) 

Excess (Delk:hmcy) or Revenues and Othl!f' Financing SOurces Over 
(Underl Expenditures •nd Other Financing (Uses) s $ ~ s $ ~ $ 

w 
0 



~ 
~Sources 

State Sources 
Local Soun:es 

Total Revenue 

EXPENOIT\,IRES 
Instruction: 

Safanes 
Salaries ol T ea¢11111'$ 

0tner Salaries (Of fr>Sttuctior! 

Purchased Prolessiooal Wltl .Educational Se!Yices 
Other Purohasoo Se!Yices 

SiJppl4es and M81ec'ia.ls 
Gen~raf Supjlfoes 
0tner Objects 

Totailr>st~ 

S~.tppoll Serv>ces: 
Salaries 
Salarle$ of SupeMsors or lnsi/Uetion 
Salanes of Other Prolesstonal Shiff 
Salaries o1 Sec:retanal and Clerical Emp4oyees 
Qtt>er Salaries 
S31arles of F amHy ana Paroot liaison 
Salaoes of Master Teachers 
Emp~ Benef~s 

Pur<;llased Pr:ctes:slomil an<ll edYJical ServiCeS • eo.ntl'ac1ed Pre l< 
Purch.:lsed Professional Educational SaMces 
Other Pure/lased Sarvices 
0111er PUre/laSed Professional • .Educational Services 
0111er PU<'l:llased P!Ofessional Services 
T~ 

Contrac:lual Services (Other Than B~tw..en Home and Scl1ool) 
Supplies ;me Matenals 
General Supplies 
0111er Object 
Miscellaneous l'iJ<pendi\U!es 

Total Suppoll Sl!fVices 

Factlrues Acquisition ana ConstNclloo Sell/ICeS· 
Noninstruc1fonaf EQuiPment 

Total Faeilitles Acquls~lon and COOS1ruc1ton Setvices 

Total ExpendlbJre& 

Excess (Dellciency) of Rcven"'!S Overi(Underj EliJlencfrturK 

Othe< Flrutncing Soun:es (Uses): 
Other Transfers 

Total Other FiM!Ieing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (DeflelenGY} of Revenues and Other Financing Sources Olter 
(Unde<) Expenditures and O!het F1naneing (Uses) 

w _, 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES - BUDGETARY 6/ISIS 
FOR THE FISCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 201 S 

Total WIA NJELAS 
BrolJ.9111 BS/ESL JoMC Rul~ 

Forwaro FY 13-14 Enk UniVersity 
E-1G Canyo'let ~ ~ 

s 39.59056 $ 21.000 00 s $ 

5,92200 4,78!> 15 15.16233 

$ 45,512.56 $ 21,00000 $ 4,78515 $ '15,162 33 

s 39.092 99 $ 19,595.43 $ s 

10000 
4,785.15 

138.45 
39,331.44 19,595-43 4,78615 

5.315.06 1,404,57 

86606 1.5,16233 
6,.181.12 , .404.57 1.5,16233 

45,512.56 21,000.00 4,785.15 15,162.33 

s .$ s s 

ABSICMcs IBM 
623 Commlmity 

FY 14·15 Grant 

$ 8,01000 $ 

2,561.00 

$ 8,01QOO s 2,581.00 

s 

2,581 ()() 
2,581.00 

4,740 00 

3.27000 

8,01000 

8,010.00 2,58100 

$ s 

ABSI CiVicS 
624 

FY 14-]5 

$ 2,640.00 

s 2,640.00 

$ 

1,560,00 

l Oil() 00 

2.64000 

2,640 00 

$ 

Exi\IME-1F 
~ 

TotalS 
Carrted 
FO<WanJ 

~ 

s 7'1 .240.56 

2S,450 48 

s 99,691 .04 

$ 58,688..42 

100.00 
4,78515 

2,719.45 
66,293.02 

6,71963 

6,30000 

U.SOQO 

16,02839 
33,39&02 

99,691 .04 

f 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDrT\JRES ·BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

To12ls 
Clifford Grammy Jolmson a<1d Extended Came<! 

Foundation Fot.lldation Jolvlsoo ea- Job Forward 
Grant Grant Grant Grant Search 2015 

~ 
Fede<al Sources s s $ s $ 39,590.56 $ 39,590.55 

State Sourt:es 
Local Scu'ces 4,917.49 13845 71650 149.56 5.922.00 

Total R""enue $ 4,917 49 $ 138.45 $ 716.50 $ 14956 $ 39,590.56 $ 45,512.56 

EXPENOffiJRES 
l~oo: 

Salaries '"1.917;19 $ 3"1.17MO $ 39.092.99 

Salaries of T eachern 
Other Salaries for lnslrucllon 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 

Purdlased ProfeSSiOnal a<1d EdUCiltiOnal Services 

Purchased T echnicaf Service! 
Otr.e< Purchased Services 10000 IOO.flO 
Tr.!Yel 
T\Jition 
Supplies and Materials 
GeneralS~ 
Other ObjectS 138.45 138.45 

Totalln.o;truct;on 4,917.49 138.45 34,775.50 .39,331.44 

SUWO<t SeMces: 
Salaries 
SslatieS of Supefvisors Cllll'l51ruclion 
Salaries d 01tler Profess<Onal staff 
Salaries of~ and C1enaM Employees 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of F"arruly and Parent Loalson 
Salaries ofMaSierTeachers 
Employee Beneftts 5,315 00 5,315.06 
Pvrchased Professional and Technical SeMces • CofJifl!ded Pre - K 
Purchased Professional Edlcational Services 
OthE< PUfchased SeMoes 
Othef Purchased Professional - Education Services 
Othef PUfchased Professional Services 
Tt1M!I 
Cornract\Jal SeMces F"telcll'lips 

ConltaCILial Services (()the( Than 8e\weeo Home and School) 
Salaries of Family and Parent Uaison 
Sa lanes of F ac:llnodCo9d\/Master 
Cleaning a<1d Rapair 
Supplles and MaterialS 
Other Object 
Misoellaneout. ~ 716".50 149,56 8G6.06 

TOtal Support Servoces 716.50 14956' 5.315..06' 6,181 .12 

flldtities Acq'-'sition and Constructlol1 Se1Vic:e5. 
lnstnJa:i<Jnal £<lbjp!NJnl 

Total Fadll!ies Acqulsition and Const'Udion ServloeS 

Total Elcpencfllun!s 4,917 49 138.45 716.50 149.56 39.590 56 45.512..56 

Excess (Ocliclenc:Y) of Revenues and Olher Financing Sources 
Overi(Under) Expendltures and Other Financing (Uses) s $ $ s $ s 

w 
t-v 



EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased SeNices 
General Supplies 
Olher Objects 

Total instruction 

Support SeNioes: 
Salaries of SupeNisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Starr 
Salanes of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison 
Salaries of Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Educational SeNioes - Contracted Pre-K 
Other Purcha.sed Professional · Educational SeNices 
Other Purchased Professional Services 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
FOR TKE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

District-Wide Total 

s 1.873,036 00 
956,399.00 

5,100.00 
59,976.00 
54.000.00 

2.948.511 00 

201 .610.00 
792,421 00 
172,309.00 
82,500.00 
87,912.00 

441 ,360 00 
1,748,465 00 

14,1 11,932.00 
1,322.592.00 

120,975.00 

$ 

Modified 

~ 

2.158,099,00 
886,233.00 

5,100.00 
59,978.00 

115.260.00 

3,224.668 00 

201,610.00 
647,421 00 
172,309.00 
202.500.00 
87,912.00 

466,380.00 
1,762,441.00 

14, 111 ,93200 
1.322,592 00 

120,975.00 
Contracted Services - Trans (Between Home and School) 
Travel 

59,950.00 
5,000,00 

59,950.00 
5,000.00 

Supplies and Maleflals 
Other Objects 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

CALCULATION Of BUDGET ANQ CARRYOVER 

Total2014-15 Pre-WE CPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Actual Pre-KIECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2014 
Add; Budgeted Trar;sfer from General FUnd 
Total Ft.mds Available for 2012-13 Budget 
Les£: 2014·2015 Budgeted Pre-K Aid (Including Prior 

Year Budgeted Carryover) 
Available and Unbudgeted Pre-K Aid Funds as of June 30, 2014 

Add: June 30, 2015 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 

2014·2015 Carryover- Pre-K Aid 

2014-15 Pre-K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2015-16 

175.400,00 175,400.00 
86,190.00 124,775.00 

19A08,636.00 19,461 ' 197.00 

$ 22,357.147,00 $ '22.665,866.00 

$ 1.368,160,05 
757,163.60 

1,617 73 
59,909 60 
20,005 54 

2,206.856 72. 

113,352.39 
599,289.70 
170,558.75 
198,910.22 

86.257.06 
449,647.08 

1,516,464 61 
13,369,076 84 

983,271 40 
7,624 27 
4,797.00 
1,524 76 

116,243.14 

17,617.017.22 

$ 19,823,873 94 

E?cl)lbl! E-,2 

$ 789,938 95 
129,069.20 

3,462 27 
66.40 

95,254 46 

1,017.81128 

88,257.61 
48,131 30 

1,750.25 
3,589.78 
1,654 94 

16.732 92 
245,976 39 
742,855 16 
339.320 80 
113.350 73 
55,153 00 

3.475.24 
59,156 86 

124.775.00 

1 844,179 78 

$ 2,461.991.06 

s 20,479,636 00 
5,596,708 28 
, ,006,466 00 

27,062.812 28 

(22 585 865 00) 
4,396,947 26 

2.461,991.06 

$ 1' 193,364.00 
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Program: Preschool 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries ofTeachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 
Other Objeds 

Totailnstruction 

Sllpport Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretaries and Clerical Assistants 
Other Salaries 
Salar1es of Family/Parent Liaison 
Sale~rles of Master Teachers 
Employee Benefits 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Modified 
Budgeted ~ 

$ 1,873,036.00 $ 2,158,099.00 
956,399.00 886,233.00 

5,100.00 5,100.00 
59,976.00 59,976.00 
54,000.00 115,260.00 

2,948,511 .00 312.241668.00 

201 ,610.00 201.610.00 
792,421 .00 647,421 .00 
172,309.00 172,309.00 
82,500.00 202,500.00 
87,912.00 87,912.00 

441,380.00 466,380.00 
1,748,465.00 1,762,441 .00 

Purchased Educational Services - Contracted Pre-K 14,11 1,932.00 14,111 ,932.00 
Other Purchased Professional - Educational Services 1,322,592.00 1,322,592.00 
Other Purchased Professional Services 120,975.00 120,975.00 
Contracted Services - Trans. (Between Home and School) 59,950.00 59,950.00 
Travel 5,000.00 5,000.00 
Supplies and Materials 175,400.00 175,400.00 
Other Objects 86,190.00 124.775.00 

Total Support Services 19.4081636.00 19,461 ,197,00 

Total Expenditures $22,357,147.00 $22,685,865.00 

ExniOII E-2a 

Actual Variance 

$ 1,368.160.05 $ 789,938.95 
757,163.80 129.069.20 

1,617.73 3,482.27 
59,909.60 66.40 
20,005.54 95.254.46 

2,206.856.72 11017,811 .28 

113,352.39 88,257.61 
599,289.70 48,131.30 
170,558.75 1.750.25 
198,910.22 3,589.78 
86,257.06 1,654.94 

449.647.08 16,732.92 
1,516,464.61 245,976.39 

13,369,076.84 742,855.16 
983,271.40 339,320.60 

7,624.27 113,350.73 
4,797.00 55,153.00 
1.524.76 3,475.24 

116.243.14 59,156.86 
124,775.00 

17,617.017.22 1,844,180.00 

$19.823.873.94 $2,461 .991 .06 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventories: 
Food 

Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Equipment 
Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

Noncurrent Liabilities: 
Compensated Absences 

Total Noncurrent Liabilities 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 
Related Debt 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Enterprise 

Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 804,663.16 

13,973.49 
1,225,892.23 

26,347.00 
2,070,875.88 

980,893.27 
(714,168.98) 
266,724.29 

$ 2,337,600.17 

162,382.31 
162,382.31 

86,542.50 
86,542.50 

248,924.81 

266,724.29 
1,821 ,951.07 

$ 2,088,675.36 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Salaries 
Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Employee Benefits 
FICA 
Other Purchased Services 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Miscellaneous 
Depreciation Expense 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues: 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
After School Snack Program 
Healthy Hungry Free Kids Act 
Fresh Fruits and Vegetable Program 
USDA Commodities 

City of New Brunswick - Summer Program 
Miscellaneous 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

Nonoperating Expenses: 
USDA Commodities 

Total Nonoperating Expenses 

Change In Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Enterprise 

Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 68,360.79 
30,088.79 
98,449.58 

1,253,966.81 
18,543.73 
21 ,081.09 

481,095.95 
93,034.73 

3,967,317.70 
56,212.50 

6,725.21 
54.373.61 

5.952.351 33 

(5,853,901 I 75) 

68,320.47 

2,009,916.67 
3,660,692.40 

118,976.26 
75,104.28 
56,276.14 

256,827.25 
189,770,45 

7,823.99 
6,443,707.91 

265.572.25 
265,572.25 

324,233.91 

1,764,441.45 

$ 2,088,675.36 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Cash Flows from Operating ActivitieS 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments to Employees' Benefits 
Payment to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to 
Cash Used by Operating Activi~es : 

Depreciatlon 
USDA Commodities 
Change in Assets and Liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Compensated Absences 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Enterprise 

Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 227,094.22 
(1 ,216, 140.15) 

(568,355.68) 
(4,680,216.31 ) 

(6,237,617.92) 

67,755.98 
5,784,602.63 

68,949.80 

5,921,308.41 

(316,309.51 ) 

1,120,972.67 

$ 804,663.16 

$ (5,853,901 .75) 

54,373.61 
256,827.25 

(136,927.61) 
8,745.00 

(572,509.42) 
5,775.00 

(383,716.17) 

$ (6,237,617.92) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payable to Student Groups 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMBINING STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Other 
Trust 

$412,620.29 

$412,620.29 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 
Reserve for FSA 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Reserved for Scholarships $412,620.29 

Agency 
Fund 

$379,379.21 
319,223,78 
28,715.91 

$727,318.90 

$108,067.43 
576,385.74 

42,865.73 

$727,318.90 
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Additions 
Contributions: 

Interest 
Donations 

Total Additions 

Deductions 
Scholarships Awarded 
Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Total Net Position- Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Other 
Trust 

$ 3,014.84 
298,838.43 
301,853.27 

9,977.25 
9,977.25 

291 ,876.02 

120,744.27 

$412,620.29 
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Elementary Schools: 
Lincoln School 
livingston School 
Lord Stirling School 
McKinley School 
Paul Robeson School 
Paul Robeson Annex 
A. Chester Redshaw School: 

Student Account 
Main Office Account 
Blllngual Account 

Roosevelt School 
Woodrow Wilson School 

Total Elementary Schools 

Middle School: 
New Brunswick Middle School 

Total Middle School 

Athletic Account: 
Athletic Account 

Total Athletic Account 

Senior High School: 
New Brunswick High School: 

General Funds 

Total Senior High School 

Total All Schools 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL .DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance Cash 
July 1. 2014 Receipts 

$ 2,958.00 $ 1,917.18 
660.56 2,100.90 

8,293.15 17,064.14 
3,365.84 7,540.92 
4,015.56 5,224.89 
1,516.77 1,277.87 

10,406.70 16,266.59 
400.62 311 .26 

1,095.28 1,221.16 
4,460.97 16,144.03 
9,304.56 7,748.89 

46,477.01 76,817.83 

2,585.25 111830.80 

2,585.25 11,830.80 

49,378.00 

491378.00 

55.731.26 61 ,905.02 

55,731.26 61 .905.02 

$104,793.52 $199,931 .65 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 30. 2016 

$ 1,372.50 $ 3,502.68 
1,542.73 1,218.73 

17,928.00 7,429.29 
7,503.88 3,402.88 
6,310.63 2,929.82 

802.00 1,992.64 

17.723.56 8,948.73 
425.87 286.01 

1,457.35 859.09 
19,136.25 1,468.75 
8,484.10 8,569.35 

82,686.87 40,607.97 

7,067.91 7,348.14 

7,067.91 7,348.14 

49,378.00 

49,378.00 

57,524.96 60,111 .32 

57,524.96 60,111 .32 

$196,657.74 $108,067.43 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
With holdings 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
P~YROLLAGENCYFUND 

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN ASSETS AND LIABILITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance 
J.!!!yj_, 2014 Additions Deletions 

$ (14,442.59} $102,024,699.23 $101,738,944.86 
299,724.74 19,499.04 
28,715.91 

$313,998.06 $102,044,198.27 $101 ,738,944.86 

$271 ,392.21 $101,994,125.93 $101,689,132.40 
Reserve for Flexible Spending Account 42,605.85 50,072.34 49,812.46 

Total Liabilities $31 3.998.06 $102,044,198.27 $101 ,738,944.86 

Balance 
June 30. 2015 

$271 ,311 .78 
319,223.78 

28,715.91 

$619,251.47 

$576,385.74 
42,865.73 

$619,251.47 
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I. LONG-TERM DEBT 
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NEW BRUNSWICK SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF OBLIGATIONS UNDER LEASE PURCHASE AGREEMENT 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

Purpose 

Lease Purchase Agreement­
Energy Saving Plan 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Interest 
Rate 

Variable $17,000,000.00 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

$17,000,000.00 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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Govemmental Acti~ 
Invested in capHal Assets, Net of Rl!lated Debt 
Re6trlcted 
Unrestricted 

Tolal Govemrnen\al ActiVities Net Position 

Bu.silless-Type Activities: 
Invested in caprtal Assets. Nat or Related DeDI 
Unrestricted 

Total Business-TYPe Adillitles Net Position 

District-Wid": 
lnvesled In Caf)iial A~ts, Nat of Ri!lale<l Debt 
Restr!CI!ld 
Uorestrieted 

To~&l Disbict-Wide Net Position 

SOU!I:G: CAFR Exh1blt ~ 1 

~ ~ 

$.¢6,314,211 73 $43,016,668.33 
5,619,915 42. 4 .167,692.49 

(4,955,720.61) ~,900,.588.36) 

546,978 406 54 544,283,972 46 

s 100,30300 s 97,28952 
1,103,64023 1,515,117 31 

s 1.200.943:23 s i.612 40683 

S46,414,5T4.73 $43,113,95785 
5,619,91542 4,167,892 49 

(3,852,080.381 (i.385,471 .05! 

$48,182349.77 s 45,8961379 29 

NEW BRUNSWiCK CfTY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
NET POSIT10N BY COMPONENT 

lAST TEN FlSCAL YEARS 
Un.audited 

fllsc.ar Year ElldJ:IQ Jlll1e 3(), 

~ 2009 l2ll! Z!Ul. 

$67,417,48300 $66,654,417 16 $65,9'~0.995 39 5&1,524,514.83 
5.285,.554 00 12.036,278.47 14,518,606.2.3 14,691,924 29 
~.885,834.2:Q (11,179,905,43) (1 1 ,809,434.66) {9.42.0.S15.51l 

$58,617.202 73 s 67,510,790.20 sea 63o 166 96 S69 795.523.41 

s 113.87072 104.713·72 s 96,680 72 s 89,676 72 
977,575.94 930,22249 1 .0&1,174.06 1,200,419.8 1 

s 1.1>91 ,446 6S $ t .034,936,21 s 1,160,854-78 $ 1,290,096 53 

567,531,353 72 $66,759.130 88 566,017,67611 $84,614191 35 
5,285,5:;.1 00 12.036,278.47 14,518,606 23 14,691,924.29 

(2,908,258.33) (10,249.682 94) 110,745.26060) (8.220,495.70! 

$691908,649.39 $66,545,726 41 $69,791,02174 S71 085 619.94 

Z!ill' 2013 201~ Z2l§ 

$ &1,377,2321! 78,605,099 97 t 78,088,258 73 82.776,86589 
31,5B8, 1&4 ~ 26,465,273.91 28.662.043.34 <0.892.723~ 

(1 1 ,287,956.66~ (11A16,558.9!j (12,396,001.15) {!6.454.5$11.95) 

SS<I,685.459.91 $91 ,650,814 91 $92,374.29889 527,214,830 69 

$ 34.24072 12!1.80368 $ 321 .097,90 $ 266.7~• :19 
1,376,895 97 1,275,039.35 ',4o13.34J ~s 1.S21.951.D7 

s 1;461,13669 s 1,401.843 03 $ 1.7&1.441 45 s 2.088 675.Z6 

$ 64.~1)1,472 85 $ 76.731,903,65 $ 76.409.354.63 s 63.1)!1;),389.!1& 
"3h596.1~M 211,<05.273 91 28.882.~! 34 20,892.723.95 
!!!,91),060.69) jlQ 104,519.82! C10,952,657 63) Q<.632.6a7.8e! 

$86,146.596 60 $93,052.657.94 594.1381740.34 52.9,303,506 05 
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Govemmental Activltl~: 
lnstructiorr 

Rt!gular $ 48.1!83,558 -49 s 50,134.571 01 s 51.440.714 n 
Special Edl/Ca1Jon 14.42a.m.s7 1&.sn.t90.18 14.996,330 02 
Otl1er Spedal lns01Jctlon 8,679.837.59 8.650.1!83.83 7 .615.418 19 
O!her lnstruotJon 670.4~0..95 667,693.06 818,49362 

Support Services. 
Tuition 8.~3,61673 7,34'1,53664 7.671.66.~ 36 
Stuoont and tnstru<.11en Rela16d 

Services 28,968,085.39 33,166,563.96 32.848,405.83 
Sc.llool Admini$1f';!tiVA Servl~s 4.840,196,22 6, 191,_S79.59 5,631.~13 94 
General Adm•~<>troWt Services 3,801 ,223 12 4,059.491.89 3,660.043 84 
Cenlral Servoceo 728.85325 763,648.53 829.654.25 
Administration of lnforma!IOil Tectlnotogy 395,19-1 76 495,00150 506,111 74 
f'lanl Operaeons and Mai~tenance 9 ,682,092.56 10,765,625.96 12.402,132.66 
Care ano Upkeep o! Groon<ls 
Security 

Pupil Transpotta!ion 6,160.91(}.61) ij,690,925.06 6.355,028 12 
BusineSS and Other Support Sef'llk:es 2,184.10381 944,068.1!7 858,96891 

Special Sdlool•, 
Special Schuots 1,548,410 73 1,666,921 22 1 ,833,381 OS 
Transfer to Cllarter School 1,:156,;;74 00 1 ,765,290 00 2,•n25600 
Unallocated Oepll!Cia!ion 
Debt Serice - Pn•ndpal 
Oiher 239,76152 239.781 52 683.76665 

Total Governmental ACI!vi1/es 141.103.464.49 150,387670 82 152 602 484 97 

Buoine.ss-Typa Activltloo: 
FoodServiC<~ 3,464.279 76 3.~68..236 13 4,046 218 78 

Total Business-Type ACiivilies 3 ,464,279 76. 3,488,238.13 4.046216 78 

T olal District Exponses s 144.567,744.25 s 153,876.106 95 s 156,648.701 75 

Prog~m Revenuos: 
Govemmcnlal A.divilles: 

Operating Grants and COf'lllibuiion$ s 26.741.265 07 $ 3~836.386.28 s 35 176,933.93 
T CUll Govemmen~al Acthlille$ Program 
Reverwes .26.741 .265 07 32,836.386 28 35176 933.93 

B<0$1M$S·Type Aalvllies-
Opernting Grant> and Comdbi.Jtlons 2,415,081.75 3,334,713.22 3.04902981 
Charges !Of Scrvice5 597,479.36 424.747 81 353,80413 

Total Bus1ncss-Type A.cttvi\,es Program 
Revenut!ls 3,01;l56t 11 3,759.461 03 3 ,402.833 . .94 

TOTAL DiSTRJCl PROGRAM RE.VEI'IUES s 29 753.826 18 s 31$597 847 31 s 38,579,767 87 

Net (EJ<pen$ei/Rel!enue; 

Govemment~ /leb'Vltles s (114.362, 199 42) $ ( I 17.549,484.54) $ (11 7.<125.551 04) 
Buso~ Type Activmes (451 71865) 271.224 . .90 (643.382 841 

Total Disuics-Wide Net e,.pe,... $ (i 1~.813,911l 07) s (117 276.25& 64) s (1 18,068,933 88) 

01 
w 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRtCl 

CHANGES IN NET POSffiON 

LAST TEN RSCAI.. YEARS 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Endl June 3D. 

~ ~ 2211 

$ 50,109.115.04 s 53,713.96616 s 58,054,651 .34 
tS. 431.278.11 15.324,932 74 15.463,225.27 
7.135.715 58 7,5.."6,837 33 7 .664.635.53 

558.309.45 1.962.29306 1,834;1155..46 

1,083.691 eo 10,437,047 65 6,638,595.09 

36,390,381..38 35.601 ,024 99 33,639,198.80 
5,446.782 19 5,857.119 91 6.093.091.55 
3,325,695 70 2 ,845,074 79 2.625,665.76 
1,621.21990 2.206.682 00 2.415,456.n 

567,08271 627,00064 794.983,08 
13,446,533 36 1().208,025 7 t 10,326,918.66 

3 .173,19046 3,906,279 75 
2.013,000 48 2.W.B<1941 

8,732,401 71 8.913,681 61 6,024.833 72 

1 824,907 80 1,948,744 92 1.657,063.84 
.. 338,080.00 4.056,181 00 3,682,197 00 

3074200 1090000 17.990.00 

15604191673 166.453.663 45 163,42.1 591 25 

3.804.376.39 3..903 699 78 ~.037_167 96 

3,804.378.39 3.903.699 78 ~Jl37.1S7.96 

s 159,846,295 12 5 170,357 383.23 $ 167 458,759 21 

s 33227.215 45 s 34.248.984 48 $ 34 S68.476.41 

33.227..21545 34.24M84.48 34.S6847641 

3,250,118 54 3 .425,190 68 3,562,712.85 
384.a41 .94 471 .40608 432.756.60 

3,834.960 48 3m.59676 4,015.469 45 

5 36,662, 175 93 s 38,145,581 22 $ 38.561,945.66 

$ (122,814.701 .28) $ (132.204.696 99) s (128.855,114 84) 
(189,~17 911 (7 103.02) ~1 69851! 

s (122,984 , 19 19) s (132211 802 01) .$ (128,876.813,35) 

im1 ~ ~ 

5&.875.261 07 s 67,061 ,326 17 s 63,181,69518 s 89,332,721 16 
17,028,130 93 18,665. nus 12.378.706 00 23,767,600 ~ 

6.669.361 .28 9,669.293 90 9 ,895.784..48 12.248,498 61 
3. 120.504 98 1,116,16Sn 5.112,315.63 1,392,848 99 

7,519,49415 7,037,837.28 7,020,644 66 9,121.236.78 

33,670,670.51 34,974,416 00 37,454,488.55 45,6S&.325.73 
4,900,61076 6.309.31)<148 6,830,164 87 9,368,283.98 
3,848.63a 43 3.646.735n 3,008.271 94 4,128.018 48 
2.267,608 90 2,503.030.31 2.n4.311 .39 3,976,659.90 

984,54519 904,22278 9~.414.25 1.506.413,61 
9 ,832,510 77 9.06S,sson 9,682.929 Q2 12.144,538.75 
6,182,870,76 7,280,673,29 9,645.572.65 8,0S<1149.58 
2.359,757 63 3,259,646 75 3,899,054.18 5,689,033 08 
7,773,543 71l 6,401.268.68 6,026,827 47 7.802,295.02 

2 ,099,756 !11 1.648,!.03.37 2.080.133 14 3.3n.o12.84 
!>,!>39, 11 1 48 4 ,664.34200 4,885,685 00 5.076.796 00 

3.806.128 35 3.741 ,683.67 
17,000,000 00 

15;388 67 1000000 137.132.66 

173.687,966 18 1M.221.878.45 191 006,239.42 263.399275 62 

430602214 4.517,9561< s,s11.n424 6.217.923 58 

"-,306,022 14 4 517956.14 5.517.7242< 6. 217 923.58 

s 1n.973..990 32 s 168,739,834 59 $ 196.52.3.963.86 s 269.617.200 20 

s 35,-'4.2291 87 s 38.453.410.65 s 38,842,521.51 89.839,4!!6 59 

3S442291 87 38,<153 410 85 36.842..521 51 89 639 496.59 

3,925 514 07 4.155.633 00 5,625.390 88 6.435.883 92 
396.676.44 299$189 247.50978 96.44958 

4 32219051 4.455,594 89 5.872.900 66 6.534,333 50 

s 39, 764.4!!2.38 s ~2.909,005 74 42,715.422.17 s 961 73,830.09 

5 (138.225.678 31) s (145,768.~ 60) s (154.163,717..91) s (1 73.759.780 03) 
16168 37 (62. 3S 1.25) 355.176.42 316.40992 

s (138.209.507 94) s (1~5.830,626.65) $ {153,808.541.49) s (173 443370.11) 
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Gecneral ReVmUC5 :ond Other Changes 
in Net Po$ltloo 

Govemme1'!1al Aclivibes· 
Propet1y Taxes Levied for General 

Purpo583, Ne\ 'S 24.~.322.00 s 26. t.SS,022.00 
Feder.~! and state Aid - Not RBsll'i<;~ed 87,013,'3S5,93 87.023,086.05 
Tu<tiol! 29\0 
MisceHaoeous IOCOnJB 1.337,82129 1.480.99620 

TD1al Govefl\meollll Acblrllies 113.045.528.32 114.662,104 2S 

BusiM<l$$-Type Adivities~ 

Miscellaneous tneome 139,76033 137,238.70 
139,76033 137.23870 

Total Oislrict·Wid<! $ 113.165,28885 s 114,799,342.95 

Chan_ge In Net Po.ttion: 
GoVernmental Activibes s (1.316.671 10) s (2.887 .360 29) 
Busi~Type Acbvibes (3 1 1,958.32) ·'108.463.60 

Total Ois1!ict $ {1 628.629 42l $ 1:2,478.916 6$) 

s 27,3:26,591.00 
112.741.068.96 

1,891 12135 
141.958,781 31 

122.<122.67 
122.422.67 

s 142,081,203.98 

$ 24,533.230.27 
(~.960.1!1 

s 24.01~270 10 

NEW BRUNSWICK CtTY SCHOOL OISlRfCT 
CHANGES lN NET POSmON 

LAST TEN ASCAL YEARS 

UAAudlled 

Ascal Year Endl 
2010 

$ 27.326,591 00 s 27.326,591.()() s 
92,998,329 96 105,075,311.3) 

1,183,367 79 922,173.44 
121.506,288.75 133,324.075.75 

112,907 4S. 133.021.59 
112,'907 46 133.021.59 

~ 121,621,196.21 s 133,457,097 34 s 

s (1,306,412.53) s 1,119,376.76 $ 

(56,510.45) 125.918.57 

s (1.362,922.98) s 1,24S.295.33 $ 

Jun~30. 
2011 2012 ~ 

27,326.591 00 s 27,326,591 0() s 27,326,591.00 
99,251,064 97 118.603,591.00 120,<78,617 55 

69,397.26 105,70729 211,255.46 
337:t418.05 7.080.11Q06 4.717.358.59 

130,020,471.28 153,115,999.35 152.733.82260 

1.50 tl40.26 154,871 79 3087.59 
1.50,94026 154 871.79 3,067.59 

130171,411.54 $ 153.270.871 14 s 1S2.736.890.19 

1.165,356 44 s 14,889,936.50 s 6.965,355.00 
129..24175 171,040 16 !59,293.66! 

129459S ~~ $ 15060.97666 $ 6,90606134 

2014 

s 27.326,591.00 
12'3,178,261 .04 

4.382.349.85 
154,887.<01.89 

7.422.00 
7 ,422.00 

s 154.8t>4.623.89 

$ 723,483.98 
362.598 42 

$ 1.086.082.40 

s 

J-2 
~ 

~ 

27,326,591 00 
122,449,432.t>4 

4,967,569.89 
154.743.593.83 

7.82399 
7,823.99 

s 154.751,417 82 

$ (19,016,18620) 
324233..91 

$ (18.691.952.291 



~ ZQQZ ~ 
Gefleral Fund: 

Resenred 5 5,045,201.08 $ 3,585, 149.79 5 4,709,152.79 
Un~ !1,648A62.4!} (2,765,603.11} !1,342,20717} 

Total General Fund $3,396,738.61 $ 819.54668 $ 3,365,945.02 

All Other Governmental r unds: 
ResetVed $ 41 ,534.50 $ 29.985.9\ $ 17,277.00 
Un!SS8f\'tld, Rejl011ed In: 

Special Re'lt!nue Fund (532,169. 11) 1134,985.25) (534,854.00) 
PEfllW)ellt Fun<l 533179.64 552,756.79 559,124.21 

T olal All Olher Goliemmetllal 
FundS s 42 545.23 $ 447,75Z.45 .$ 41 .547.21 

Source: CAFR Schedule EH 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FIJNO BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEJ'l ASCAL YEARS 
(Modllled Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Un;wd~ 

FISQII Year Ending June 30. 
2009 ~ 22.11 

$ 11,472,819 95 $ 13,957,106.70 s 14, 1.29,!i.'23 31 
(7,395,382. 771 !6,536,244.22} f6,460,661 02! 

s 4,077~718 $ 7,420.862.48 s 716681'i!i82.29 

s 7,002.23 $ 7,002.23 $ 7,00223 

(1,619,700.16) (3,108,367.S4) (1 '7, 2,291 '99) 
556,456.29 554,491,30 55&,398.75 

s (1 ,056.241.64! s (2,546,8611A1! s !1 ,149,691.01! 

£Q.1Z ~ 2014 mg 

$31,035,583.62 $25,900,529.61 s 28,248, 02A 56 s 20,<151!,705.17 
(8,276,109.96) (8,355, 175,61! (9,013,647.62) 19.398.706..10\ 

$22?59,473.66 $17,545,354.00 $19,234,376.94 $ 11.059.999.07 

$ 7,00223 $ 7,002.23 $ 10,153.52 $ 10,153.52 

(1.737,394.20) (1,759,510 86) (2,015,403.56) (2,193,155 851 
553,59859 557,742.07 423.865.26 423.811S.26 

s p.176,793.38j s {1, 194,766.56! s !1,581,384.78! s (1.759,137.07! 



lQ.Q§ 

Revenues: 
Tax Levy $ 27,326,591 .00 $ 
Tuition Charges 2.84878 
Miscellaneous 1,888,272.57 
State Sources 139.880,819.32 
Federal Sources 7,998,156 78 
Pnvate Sou(l:es 143.531 ,38 

Total Revenues 177,2-40.219.83 

Expenditures: 
lnstrudion: 

Regular 36,058,194.13 
Speciat Education 1 0,575,.962.56 
Other Special Instruction 5,206,56l.27 
Other lnstrudion 667,409 57 

Support Services: 
Tuition 7.671,863.38 
Student and lnstrudion Related Services 29.713,803.22 
General Administmtion 2,984,443 87 
School Administrative Services 4.089.587.66 
Central Services 676,510 08 
Administration of Information Technology 412,669.61 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 10,112,848.65 
Care and Upkeep of Grounds 
Security 
Pupil Transportation 6,51:.?,790.66 
Employee Beneflls 30,367.069.33 
Business ana Other Support Services 700.413 60 

Speaal Schools 1,411.145.32 
Transfer 1o Charter Schoo4s 2.472.2.56.00 
Capital Outray 24,491 ,260,89 
Other 46.099.43 

Total E>tpend~ures 174,470,909 .. 23 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 
~ 2010 2011 2012 

27,326,591.00 $ 27,326,591.00 $ 27,326,591 00 ~ 27,326.591.00 
10.150.16 69,397 26 105,707.29 

933,862.81 922,173.44 3 .373,418.05 7.080.110.06 
118,607.689.91 , 13,025,711 .62 124A96,598 37 141 ,885,205.68 

7,617,855.50 26,109,115.97 9.006.790.96 j 1,900.423.46 
239.354.82 189.468.18 314,152.03 259.867.19 

154,735,504.20 167,573.060.21 164,586.947.67 188,55'7. 904.68 

37.514,210.40 39,613,609.20 40.769,204.28 43,762.651.35 
11.524,636.75 11,392,098,89 10,558,698.44 12.205,557.60 

5,102,998 26 5,274,521.45 4,984,554.59 5,005,803 a.< 
555,.980.88 1,833,334.77 1;834,656 46 2 ,335,925.79 

5,696,330.65 8,604,048 14 6 .636,595 09 6 ,180,769.50 
33,, 00,01, .77 32,317.067 46 30,791,435 09 30,822,301.51 

2.768,246.00 2,345,410 43 2.308.282.30 2,234,691.03 
4,126.405.51 4.403.908.69 4.277.801.86 4,416.787.54 
1,349,472.68 1,819,134.95 1.8~9., 186.16 1,863,897_71 

472.028.89 516,884.07 605,297.51 809,262.80 
11 '192,63.9.23 7,857,958 57 6 ,795,691 08 6, 081.990.82 

3.173,190.46 3,905,279.75 5,065,671.03 
1,659,468.62 1.819,841.52 1,939,640.84 

7.268.685 50 7,348,20575 5,989,653.93 6,389,589.70 
28,236,815.90 30,422,106.34 31,841 ,012 55 33,967,766 74 

1,455,220 30 1,543,452.66 1,223,596 63 1,725,930.71 
4,338.080.00 4,056,181.00 3,882.197 00 4 ,552,962.00 

190,296.17 1,528,780 23 860,797.24 2,117 .606'.50 
30,742 00 10,900 00 17.990.00 15,388.67 

Hi5,122,800.89 165,720,261.68 162.941,970.48 173,494,195,68 

ZQll w.i 2015 

s 27,326.591 00 s 27,326,591.00 $ 27,326,591.0(! 
211 ,255.46 

4.717.358.59 4.382.349.85 4,862,846.38 
150,822,481.72 152,528,741.70 155,417,753.33 

7.987,10427 7.407.826.43 8,164,769,69 
122,44241 84,214.42 104.723.51 

191,187.233.45 191.729.723.40 195.876,683.91 

45.905.564,49 46,014,759 95 47.558.634 13 
12,258,740.34 12,281,350.66 11,615,44"3.62 

6,558.023,83 4.688,201.54 6.703,511 .87 
975.727 53 2,651 ,574.20 834,344$5 

7,037,837.28 7,020 ,644.66 9,121 ,236.76 
31.945,149,91 32,.495.1 10.96 32,991,461 .!;18 

2 ,577.273.52 2,580,308.22 3,057.2 1 9.7~ 

4.631.721.47 4,815,483 75 4.637.73644 
1,897,667.57 1.952.351 80 1,956.371.14 

688,925.72 693,947.76 740,752.18 
7,950,845.83 8,402,274.48 8,361,092.77 
6,907,185 19 9,124,627.55 6,828,843 20 
2.493,572 30 2,757,944.12 2,787,362 02 
6,371,694 . .&4 7,991,77582 7,690,991.43 

37,110,330.37 37.129,962.61 42,072,766.43 

1,648.503.37 1,514,897.83 1.764.175. , 6 
-1,664,342 00 4,885,685.00 5,076,796,00 

14,786,220.73 3.289,285.11 10,430,072.63 
10 000.00 137,132.66 

196,419,326.29 190.427 ~18.68 204,228.814 07 



2008 

Exoess (DefiCiency) of Reveoves Over/(Under) 
Expendrtures $ 2.769.310.60 $ 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer.> In: 

Corrtn'bution to Whole School Reform 5,319,141.00 
Transfer from General Fund - ECPA 
Pnor Year Accounts Payable Cartcelled 

Operating Transfer Out 
Prior Year Accounts Receivable Cancelled (617 ,669.22) 
Transfer to Spedal Revenue Fund - ECPA 
Contribution to Who4e School RefO!TTl (5.319.141 001 

Total Otl1er Financing Sour~s (617.669.22) 

Net Change in Fund Balances s 2,151,64138 s 

Soun::e~ CAFR Schedule B-2 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES, GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST lCN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 

Unaudned 

Fiscal Year Endi!:!S June 301 
2009 2010 2.011 ~ 

(387.296.69) $ 1,852,798.53 $ 1.644.977.19 $15.063.709.00 

56,348,402.94 73,288,543.04 7 4. 064,364,68 

(56,348,402,94} (!3.288,543.04} /74.064.364.68) 

(387,296.69) s 1.852.798.53 s 1,644.977.19 $ 15,063,709.00 

2013 2014 1.Q.1§ 

$ (5,232,092.84) $ 1.302,404.72 $ (8,352, 13M6) 

79,438,646,47 82,883.238.30 84,729,936.44 
475,488.00 874,701 .00 1,006,468.00 

(475,488.00) (874,701 .00) (1 .00U,468.00) 
(!9,438.646.47) !8~883,238.30) (84,729.936.44} 

$ (5.232.092.84) s 1,302,404. 72 $ !8,352,130.16) 



Tuttlon 

()1 
co 

Impact Aid 
PliorYearTuition Adjustments 
COBRA 2% of Medical Premiums 
BookF'ines 
Insurance Refunds 
Workers' Compensation Refunds 
Use of Buildings 
Miscellaneous 
Interest on Investments 
Dental Reimbursement 
Medical Contributions 
IBNR Adjustment 
Refunds 
Insurance Settlement 
Energy Savings 
Damage Refunds 
Postage 
Prior Year Outstanding C~s 

Cancelled 
Prior Years Accounts Payable 

cancelled 
E-Rate Reimbursemen1 
Prior Year Expenditure Refunded 
Miscellaneous 
sa~ of Assets 

Totals 

Source: District Records 

2015 2014 

$ 216,188.00 $ 457,990.08 

60,000 

284,508 

349,572 371 ,210 
:;,543.914 2.493,039 

119,187 19,388 
44,025 
37,209 

44.215 

2.52,707 645,594 
81.153 

218,891 

$ 4.862.846 $ 4 ,375,943 

$ 

NEW BRUNSWICI< CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

I.AST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 
2013 2012 2011 2010 

$ $ $ 

907 7,976 

1.876,555 1.090.989 
-96.814 

341 ,585 345,404 267,142 223,181 
1,801,471 1,162,866 934,175 

3,821.741 1,580,077 

51.979 

178,966 185,917 181,877 473,968 

502.638 555.511 331 .302 216,064 

$4,703,215 $7.066,522 $3,354,526 $ 913,232 

2009 2008 2007 ~ 

$ $ $ $ 
156.804 

20 
1,087 
1,573 

31 
5,730 66,961 66.519 

14,718 

218,898 420.238 421,560 
219,583 188,095 168,052 

8.040 

1,749 
306 

8 12,351 131.295 
54,956 289,488 198,774 218,168 

261,044 36,205 
380.481 333,953 470,167 16,064 

211,972 

$ 916,064 $ 1,848.515 $ 1,480.996 $ 1,129,308 
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159 



_. 
0> 
0 

Rscal Year 
Ended June 30, Vacant Land Residential 

2000 $ 22,609,800 $605.586,900 
2007 19,678,400 623,475,500 
2008 15,733,500 626,332,900 
2009 15,229,500 627,644,600 
2010 14,004,800 629,641 ,100 
2011 12,967.300 630,279,300 
2012 10.649,000 632,044,500 
2013 10,833,400 628,989,900 
2014 10,474,000 623,Q43,100 
2015 9,284,100 622,114,900 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Total Public 
Assessed Utilities 

Commercial Industrial At1artment Value ~ 

$ 366.349.400 $141.655.400 $ 144.330.600 $1,280,532,100 $ 30,963,637 
360,379,500 144,186,100 133,236.300 1,280,955,800 28,02.5,283 
357,479,000 145.409,700 134,257,900 1,279,213,000 22,196,451 
369,002.000 126,149,700 132,709,700 1,270. 735,500 21,725,257 
366,019,700 122,171,700 132,270,900 1,264,108,200 21 ,593,396 
339,245,800 120,416,000 133.100,800 1,236,009,200 23,929,036 
325,429,300 115,363,300 133,361,500 1.216,847,600 25.000.000 
333,115,600 105,699.400 134.520,600 1,213,1513,900 25,000,000 
330,7l:)3,900 102,913,300 140,888,600 1,208,102,900 25,000,000 
342,634,500 106,115,600 160,820,000 1 ,240,969, 100 20,000,000 

(a) MachinefY, equipment and all other taxable personal property used In the business of telephone.. telegraph and messenger system companies. 

Estimated 
Actual Total 

Net (County Direct 
Valuation EqualiZed) School 
Taxable Value Tax Rate 

$ 1,311,495,737 $ 2,869,520,263 $1.981 
1,308,981,083 3,222,752.184 2..079 
1,301,409,451 3,598,474,200 2.143 
1,292,460,757 3,506,342.314 2.161 
1,285,701 ,596 3,496,302.341 2..194 
1,259,938,236 3,248,691 ,573 2.230 
1,241.847.600 3,168,119.378 2.263 
1,238,158,900 3,120,578,536 2.279 
1,233.102,900 3,097.699,744 2.270 
1{260,969, 100 3,173,887,778 2.247 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

(Rate per $100 of Assessed Value) 

Board of Education Overlappln9 Rates 
General Municipal County 

Obligation Rate Rate 
Fiscal Year Basic Debt Total New Middlesex 

Ended June 30, Rate Service (a) Direct Brunswick (b) County 

2006 $1.981 $ $1 ,981 $ 1,574 $ 0.645 
2007 2.079 2.079 1.783 0.708 
2008 2.099 0.044 2.143 1.948 0.793 
2009 2.115 0.046 2.161 2.064 0.802 
2010 2.126 0.068 2.194 2.160 0.808 
2011 2.169 0.061 2.230 2.240 0.863 
2012 2.201 0.062 2.263 2.303 0.908 
2013 2.208 0.071 2.279 2.340 0 .. 960 
2014 2.217 0.053 2.270 2.336 1.01 8 
2015 2.189 0.058 2.247 2.462 1.017 

Source: District Records and Municipal Tax Collector 

(a) Type I School District 
(b) Includes Municipal Library 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 4.200 
4.570 
4.884 
5.027 
5.162 
5.333 
5.474 
5.579 
5.624 
5.726 
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Taxpayer 

Johnson & Johnson 
Verizon - New Jersey 
Golden Triangle 
DJN Raritan Crossing 
Rutan Realty (Hyatt Hotel) 
Sears, Roebuck & Co. 
Raritan Brunswick, LP 
Van Dyke Associates 
BPT, LLC 
MC Riverwatch NB, LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

" No longer a participant 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

2015 
Unaudited 

2015 
% ofTotal 

Taxable District Net 
Assessed Assessed 

Value Rank Value 

74,545,700 1 5.91% 
26,500,000 2 2:10% 
18,000,000 3 1.43% 
15,000,000 4 1.19% 
13,500,000 5 1.07% 
12,605,800 6 1.00% 
12,480,000 7 0.99% 
11 ,101 ,800 8 0.88% 
10,900,000 9 0.86% 
9,000,000 10 0.71% 

$ 203,633,300 16.1 5% 

2006 
%of Total 

Taxable District Net 
Assessed Assessed 

Value Rank Value 

" 

~ 

• 

$ 0.00% 
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Calendar Year 
Ended 

January 31. 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal 
Year of the Lev~ 

School 
Taxes Levied Percentage 
Fiscal Year * Amount of Levy 

$ 25,426,172.00 $25,426,172.00 100% 
25,426,172.00 25,426,172.00 100% 
25,426,172.00 25,426,172.00 100% 
27,326,591 .00 27,326,591.00 100% 
27,326,591 .00 27,326,591 .00 100% 
27,326,591.00 27,326,591 .00 100% 
27,326,591 .00 27,326,591 .00 100% 
27,326,592.00 27,326,592.00 100% 
27,326,591.00 27,326,591 .00 100% 
27,326,591 .00 27,326,591 .00 100% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form). 

Collections in 
Subsequent 

Years 

Note: School taxes are collected by the Municipal Tax Collector. Under State Statute, a municipality is required 
to remit to the school district the property tax amount voted upon and certified prior to the end of the school 
fiscal year- June 30th. 

* Excludihg Type I School Debt 
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Fiscal 
Year Ended 

June 30, 

2004 
2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General 
Obligation Capital Total 

Bohds Leases District 

$44,789,474 $44,789,474 
43,178,421 43,178,421 
41 ,227,368 41 ,227,368 
39,391 ,316 39,391,316 
37,480,263 37,480,263 
35,574,211 35,574,211 
34,518,158 34,518,158 
32,572,105 32,572,105 
30,586,053 30,586,053 
28,600,000 28,600,000 

Percentage 
of Personal 

Income Per Capita 

City of New Brunswick was a Type I School District and debt is paid by the City's Budget Appropriations. 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2005 
2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 

Notes: 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property (a) 

$ 83,742,700 $ 52,093,111 $ 31,649,589 2.41% 
77,032,513 44,921 ,011 32,111,502 2.45% 
80,949,332 47,347,063 33,602,269 2.58% 
83,230,419 49,653,116 33,577,303 2.60% 
75,958,652 42.480,774 33,477,878 2.60% 
72,953,123 41 ,388,905 31 ,564,218 2.51% 
70,620,618 39,442,853 31 ,177,765 2.39% 
67,676,707 37,456,800 30,219,907 2.44% 
67,087,686 36,178,662 30,909,024 2.51% 
64,617,450 33,436,635 31 '180,815 2.47% 

(a) See Exhiblt J-6 for property tax data. 
(b) Population data can be found on Exhibit J-14_ 

Per Capita (b) 

$ 636.67 
639.53 
656.95 
656.46 
606.69 
572.01 
555,16 
547.86 
560.35 
565.28 

166 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

AS OF DECEMBER 31,2014 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 
Net Overlapping Debt of School District: 

City of New Brunswick 
County of Middlesex 

District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Bonded Debt 
as of December 31 , 2014 

Source: Municipal Audit Reports 

Unaudited 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 37,637,449.86 
801 ,823,325.00 

Estimated 
Percentage 
Applicable 

100% 
3.31% 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 
Debt 

$ 37,637,449.86 
26,532,333.82 

64, 169,783.68 

$ 64,169,783.68 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

DECEMBER 31 2014 

2012 

2013 

2014 

Average Equalized Valuation of Taxable Property 

School Borrowing Margin (4% of $3,094,267,478.33) 

Net Bonded School Debt as of December 31 , 2014 

School Borrowing Margin Available 

Unaudited 

Equalized 
Valuation Basis 

City of 
New Brunswjck 

$3,052,038,124.00 

3,110,663,846.00 

3.110,663,846.00 

J-13 
Sheet #1 

$ 3,094,267,478,33 

$ 123,770,699.13 

26,980,000.00 

$ 96,790,699.13 

Source: Equalized valuation bases were provided by the Annual Report of the State of New Jersey, 
Department of Treasury, Division of Taxation. 

11 Information Not Provided. 

168 



2008 

Oet>t Limit $117,811.944.96 
Total Net Debt Applicable to Limit 32,111,502.34 

Legal Debt Margin $ 85.700.442.62 

Total Net Debt Applicable to 1he Limit 
as a Percentage of Debt Limit 27.26% 

•rnfunnation Not Provided. 

2009 

$121,276,015.81 
33,477,877.82 

$ 87.798.137.99 

27.60% 

NEW BRUNSWICK ctlY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COMPUTATION OF LEGAL DEBT MARGIN 

LAST EIGHT FISCAL YEARS 
Unaud;ted 

2010 W1 

s 117,975,2-41 .48 $114,401,815.85 
31 ,566,217.35 31,177.765.08 

$ 86,409,024.13 $ 83.224.050.77 

26.76% 27.25% 

2012, 2013 

$109,973,152.25 $125,683,602.57 
30,219,907.31 3(),586,052.66 

$ 79,753,244.94 $ 95.097.549.91 

27.48% 24.34% 

2014 

$123,997,082.11 
28,600,000.00 

$ 95,397,082.11 

23.07% 

J-13 
Sheetf:2. 

2015 

$123,770,699.13 
26.950,000.00 

$ 96,820,699.1 3 

21.77% 
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Year population ·1 

2006 49,711 
2007 50,211 
2008 51,149 
2009 51,149 
2010 55,181 
2011 55,181 
2012 56,160 
2013 55,160 
2014 55,160 
2015 55,160 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Personal Personal 
Income *2 Income *3 

$2,201 ,749,901 $ 44,806 
2,343,548,214 47,386 

49,007 
47,235 

1 ,856,920,309 47,598 
50,267 
51 ,730 
52,291 

(R) 
(R) 
(R) 
(R) 
(R) 
(R) 
(R) 
(R) 

~1 Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workplace Development. 

•2 Personal Income has been estimated based upon the Census Data per capita income and 
municipal population presented. 

~3 Per Capita personal lncome by municipality source is U.S. Census Data. 

(R) Revised 

Unemployment 
Rate 

5.20% 
8.10% 
8.10% 
7.90% 
7.70% 
6.90% 
6.20% 
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Employer Employees 

(a) Not Available at Time of Audit. 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL OISTRJCT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND TEN YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2015 {a} 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
(Optional) Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 

2006(a) 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
Employees tOptional) Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0"00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 
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Function/Program 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Other Instructional 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 
General Administration 
School Administrative Service 
Other Administrative Services 
Central Services 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2006 2007 2008 2009 2010 2011 

642 653 656 663 669 672 
76 86 86 89 90 92 

253 208 212 199 198 199 

68 64 64 63 62 63 
18 18 18 18 19 19 
44 45 45 44 44 45 
18 18 18 22 22 22 
42 40 40 41 41 40 

Administrative Information Technology 1 1 1 1 1 1 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 103 100 101 99 99 100 
Pupil Transportation 

Total 1,265 1,233 1,241 1,239 1,245 1,253 

Source: District Personnel Records 

2012 2013 2014 2015 

674 678 647 697 
92 93 138 145 

201 202 205 210 

64 64 65 65 
20 20 22 22 
45 45 47 47 
22 21 23 23 
41 41 35 35 

1 1 2 2 
101 102 108 108 

1 

1,261 1,267 1,292 1,355 



Fiscal Year 
Ended Operating 

June30, Enrollment ExDenditures (a} 

2006 7,806 s 111,397,936 

2007 7,793 110,681,753 

2008 7,892 114,636,653 

2009 8,110 132,036,636 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 8 ,682 175.363,924 

Source: District Records 

Cost per Percentage 

.J:lli!!L Change 

$14,271 9.64% 

14,203 -0.64% 

14,526 3.57% 

16.281 15.18% 

20, 199 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATJNG STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Pupil Ratio 
Teaching 

Staff Etementa!}' Middle 

9.4 

9.8 

10.3 

10.5 

Note: (a) Operating expenditures equal total expenditures less debt service and capital ou1lay. 
(b) Teaching staff includes only full-time equivalents of certified staff. 
(c) Average daily enrollment and average daily attendance are obtained from School Registry Summary. 

•tnformalion Not AvaUable 

Average Average %Change in Student 
Senior Daily Daily Average DailY Attendance 

High School Enrollment (b} Attendance (c} Enrollment Percentage 

12.5 6 .707 6,300 1.43% 93.93% 

12.7 6,845 6,525 2.06% 95.33% 

12.0 7.453 7.145 8.88% 95.87% 

12.2 7,792 7.380 4.55% 94.71% 

8,109 6,688 4.07% 82.48% 

8,516 8.118 5.02% 95.33% 

8,711 8,310 2.29% 95.40% 

8,969 8,546 2.96% 9528o/o 



NEW BRUNSWICK CllY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOl BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Uoaudited 

J-18 

District Building 2006 lQQZ ~ ~ 2010 £Qll 2012 2013 2014 ~ 

Elementary 
Lincoln Elementary (1910) 

Square Feet 46,260 46,260 46,260 46,260 
Capacity (Students) 

46.260 46.260 46,260 46,260 46,260 46,260 

Enrollment 673 650 648 648 648 648 648 648 648 681 
Chester A. Redshaw {1915) 

Square Feet 100,945 100,945 100,945 100,945 100,945 100,945 100,945 100,945 100.945 126,530 
Capacity (Studen1S} 
Enrollment 725 840 828 722 722 722 722 722 722 1.022 

Roosevelt (1920} 
Square Feet 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 120,446 
Capacity (Students} 
Enrollment 1,007 953 956 744 744 744 744 744 744 895 

Livingston (1925) 
Square Feet 44,280 44,280 44,280 44,280 44,280 44,280 44,280 44,280 44.280 ¥.280 
Capacity (Students} 
Enrollment 452 525 524 560 560 560 560 560 560 477 

lord Stirling (2003) 
Square Feel 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 105,000 
Capacity (Students) 
Enrollment "726 745 725 588 588 588 588 588 588 637 

McKinley (1955) 
Square Feet 124.475 124.475 124,475 124.475 124.475 124,475 124.475 124.475 124.475 124,475 
Capacity (Studen1S) 
Enrollment 709 665 685 733 733 733 733 733 733 974 

Paul RobesOn (1982) 
Square Feet 52.000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 52,000 
Capacity (Studen1S) 
Enrollment 538 597 605 482 482' 482 482 482 462 578 

Wood.f(H( Wilson (1955) 
Square Feel 46,219 46,219 46,219 46,219 46,2\9 46.219 46,219 46.219 46,219 40,219 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 477 406 405 371 371 371 371 371 371 461 

Middle School (1964) 
Square Feet 171,630 171,630 171,630 171,630 171,630 t71,630 171,630 
capacity (Students) 
Enrollment 1,318 1,318 1,318 1,318 1,318 1,318 1,408 

High School 
New Brunswidl High School (201 1): 

Square Feet 171,630 171,630 171.630 171,630 171,630 395,000 395,000 395,000 395,000 395,000 
Capacity (students) 
Enrollment 1,550 1,484 1,245 1,318 1,318 2,000 2,000 2,000 2,000 1,846 

Total Enrollment- All Schools 
Number at SchOOl at June 30, 201 3: 

Elementary ~ 8 6,857 6,855 6,621 7 ,484 7,484 8.166 6.166 8,166 8,166 9,063 
Middle ~1 
High School= 1 

Source: District MaintEnance Office 

~ 

Note: Year of origioal construction is shown in parentheses.. 
...., Enrollment ls based on annual October Oislrict counL 
en 



UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES- REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOl FAc;;tLI'fiES 

1 1-00G-261 .)()(X 

Scbool F<talim ~ ~ 

Build~ A Nil\ 
Buildlfl!IB NIA 
Building c N/A 
eundlng o NIA 
BUi1dingE N/A 
Build:"''JF NIA 
BIMidingG N/A 
Butldlrog H NIA 
B<Jnoogl N/A 

Total Sctoool F>cilt!les 

G~Tolal 

••Jmom>a!Jon nol pi'OVlded 

NEW BRUNSW1CK CHY SetiOOL OISlRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

SCHEDUI.E Of REQUIRED MAINTENANCE EXPEIIIDITURES BY SCHOOL FAC1UnES 
lAST FISCAL YEARS 

Unsudit.d. 

6!l.l! 2019 ~ ~ 

70,81200 s 25,45700 s 2<,581 00 
206,99'J.OO 52,165.00 17,0<1200 

59,561 .00 2S,Zl3.00 19.06200 
205,006.00 387,587.00 43,077.00 
180,41500 51,85300 14,743.00 
95.46500 89,548.00 18,35000 

393,57A,OQ 217~.00 63,85-\00 
143.858 00 57,651,00 52.73400 
2873Q5 00 316 728.00 53,8118.00 

1,643,079 00 1.223,970.00 307~1.00 

$1,643107900 s 1.223.970.00 s 307,34100 

l2.lll i.QQ§ ~ 2007 £!!!l!i 

s 72.247 S8 90.309 48 s 52.382 00 48,85\,00 35.44200 
62,734.93 78,41867 45,485.00 49,47600 13.26500 
39,988.43 49,985.54 28,99300 26,223.00 44,520.00 
59,533.71 74,417.13 1.;),184 00 40,158.00 11,319.00 
51,643.05 64,55381 37,443.00 21,617.00 20,607.00 
n,393.s. 95,741 '» 56.113.00 22.,889 00 71 ,52000 
57,238.65 7 1,54831 •1.50000 30;0A8.00 17,669.00 
.1,62836 52,035.45 30,182.00 23,6-UOO 12,314,00 
57~\.74 71.689.66 41582.00 42,898.00 80.81!0.00 

51g,7S9.99 649 700.00 375,844,00 305 90<1.00 297536.00 

s 519,759,99 s 649,700.00 s 3761Y.400 s 305,90<1.00 s 297 536.00 



NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

Gener~l Liability 

Automobile and Garage Liability 

Excess Over Automobile and Garage 
Liability 

Excess E & o 

Excess of all above 

Property 
(Includes Boiler, Flood and EDP Equipment) 
Blanket Real and Personal Property 
Blanket Extra Expense 
Blanket Valuable Papers and Records 
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 
Loss of Rents 
Loss of Business Income/Tuition 
Builders' Risk 
Fire Department Service Charge 
Arson Reward 

Fine Arts 
Sublimits: 

Flood Zones Prefix A & V 
Flood Zone B 
All Other Flood Zones 
Earthquake 
Terrorism 
Terrorism (TRIA) 

Electronic Data Processing (EDP): 
Blanket Hardware/Software 
Blanket Extra Expense 
Coverage Extensions: 

Transit 
Loss of Income 
Terrorism 

JUNE 30, 2015 
Unaudited 

Excess of 

Excess of 

$ 

Coverage 

1,000,000 

1,000,000 

5,000,000 

1,000,000 
5,000,000 

15,000,000 
6,000,000 

9,075,330,933 
1,000,000 

50,000 
5,000,000 

10,000 
10,000 

100,000 

3,000,000 
10,000,000 
25,000,000 

5,000,000 
1,000,000 

25,000,000 

3,000,000 
Included 

25,000 
10,000 

Included in Property 

J-20 
Sheat#1 

Deductible 

$ 

5,000 
5,000 
5,000 

500,000 
10,000 
10,000 

1,000 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

Boiler and Machinery 
Combined Single Limit per Accident for Property 

Damage and Business Income 
Property Damage 

. Off Premises Property Damage 
Business Income 
Extra Expense 
Service Interruption 
Perishable Goods 
Data Restoration 
Demolition 
Ordinance or Law 
Expediting Expenses 
Hazardous Substances 
Newly Acquired Locations 
Terrorism 

Workers' Compensation - Self-Insured - Claims 
Managed by Berkley Risk Managers 

Excess Workers' Compensation 

Student and Athletes Accident 

JUNE 30, 2016 
Unaudited 

Coverage 

$ 100,000,000 

Included 
100,000 

Included 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 

500,000 
100,000 

1,000,000 
1,000,000 

500,000 
250,000 
250,000 

Included 

Up to 350,000 

Statutory excess of 
350,000 

10,000,000 

J -20 
Sheet #2 

Deductible 

$ 5,000 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND C OMPANY 
C ERTIF I ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

5l:i0 B FIOADSTREE'l', l l TTI Vl.OOR 

NEWAIHI. N.J.07 102·9960 
PuoN e 1073) C324~a' 00 

FA..'C (97 :3) 624·610l 

oe WEsT MAIN S'l·n~T. SmTE flOC 
F.RJ1l~HOLO, N.J . 0 7728· 2201 

.PnoNP. 1732) 7H0·9600 

PAX (732) 780-1030 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

New Brunswick City School District 
County of Middlesex 
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the buslness-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information of the 
Board of Education of the City of New 6runswlck in the County of Middlesex, State of New Jersey, as of and 
for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the New Brunswick City Board of Education's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated December 4, 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the New Brunswick City 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the New Brunswick City 
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the New 
Brunswick City School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in intemal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a t imely basis, A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there Is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis, A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies, Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBER S A MERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED P U B LIC A CCOU NTANTS 

www.samuelkleln -cpa·rma.co m 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the City of New 
Brunswick School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 4, 2015 

/1 /.....:' 
IL~.... { /1.;1~ 

JOSEPH . ACCONE 

~ :v'1/~ 
SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPAN~ 0 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

182 



S AMUEL KLEIN AND C oMPANY 
CERTIF I ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN TS 

650 BnoA.n ST~tURT, ilTl·l Fr.noB 

NEWAJ1l{, N.J. 07102-90BD 
J>Ho"Ne(973) 024-<3100 

"f'Ax (973) 624·610} 

::3<3 WusT MAIN STRIIET, StriTE 1308 
FNEEIWLD, N.J. 07'728-2291 

PnoNn(702) 780-2600 

FA""(732) 780-1030 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS 
REQUIRED BY OMB CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 04-04 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

New Brunswick City School District 
County of Middlesex 
New Brunswick, New Jersey 08903 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the City of New Brunswick Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A~ 133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The City of New Brunswick School District's 
major federal and state programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the City of New Brunswick Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-
133, Audits of States. Local Governments. and Non-Profit Organizations and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement; the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department 
of Education. State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMS's Circu lar 04-04, Single Audit Policy for Recipients 
of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards, OMS Circular A-133 and New Jersey 
OMS's Circular 04-04 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about the City of New Brunswick Board of Education's compliance with those requirements 
and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuelkleln-cpa-rma.com 
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Auditor's Responsibility (Continued) 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of New Brunswick 
Board of Education's compliance. 

Oplnfon on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the City of New Brunswick Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the City of New Brunswick Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of New Brunswick Board of 
Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and 
material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the 
effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the City of New Brunswick Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent. or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency. 
or combinatfon of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness In 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in Internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testfng based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 
and New Jersey OMB's Circular 04-04 

We have audited the financial statements of the New Brunswick City School District as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated December 4, 2015, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and 
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMS's Circular 04-04 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including 
comparing and reconcil1ng such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the 
schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 4, 2015 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, New Brunswick City School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards 
received directly from federal agencies and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial 
assistance passed through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and state financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of account ing with the exception of programs recorded in the Food Service Fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of OMB Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations. 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements. The basic financial statements present the Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis. The 
Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis 
which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues. whereas the 
GAAP basis does not. See the Note to the Required Supplementary Information/Budget to GAAP 
Reconciliation (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the 
Special Revenue Fund. 

Federal and state award revenues, ihcluding those contributed to WSR, are reported in the Board's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 228,045.65 $136,348,664.41 $136,576,710.06 
Special Revenue Fund 7,936,724.04 19,069,088.92 27,005,812.96 
Food Service Fund 6,177,793.00 68,320.47 6,246,113.47 

Total Awards and Financial 
Assistance $14,342,562.69 $155,486,073.80 $169,828,636.49 
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4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF pension contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State on-behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2015. TPAF 
social security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2015. 
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Financial Statements 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section I · Summary of Auditor's Results 

Type of auditor's report issued: Unmodlfied 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es} identified? Yes _..;_ No 

2} Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes _--/_ None Reported 

Noncompliance material to general purpose financial 
statements noted? Yes _..;_ No 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? Yes _--/_ No 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? Yes _--/_ None Reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-133? Yes _..J_ No 

Identification of Major Programs: 

CFDA Number(s} 

10.553 
84.027 
84.010 
10.555 
84.002 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk a1..1ditee? 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

School Breakfast Program 
IDEA Part B- Regular Program 
Title I, Part A 
National School Lunch 
Adult Basic Education 

$430,276.88 

_v_ Yes No 
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State Awards 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

Section 1- Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: Unmodified 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? Yes _l_ No 

2) Significant deficiencies identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letter 
04-04? 

Identification of Major Programs: 

Yes _ ;/_ None Reported 

Yes ~ No 

GMIS Number{s} N11me of State Program 

15-495-334-5120-089 
15-495-034-5095-002 
15-495-034-5120-055 
15-495-034-5120-084 
15-495-034-5120-078 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Categorical Special Education Aid 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security Contribution 
Preschool Education Aid 
Security Aid 
Equalization Aid 

$3.000,000_00 

_ ;)_ Yes No 
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Section Ill: 

NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

a) Federal Award Findings and Questioned Costs: 

NONE 

b) State Award Findings and Questioned Costs: 

NONE 
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NEW BRUNSWICK CITY SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

NONE 
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